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>

EM M &M &M &M7 &M &M8 $294 &M &M &Mf &M
b lity Ptait niet 6nclutim9 Nuclear f Wei

(at ytin' end) OMhousan05 o' 00llars) 1,764.447 1 749 244 1 727 848 1.745.892 1 773 788 1 779 161 1 670.571 1 467 710 1.205 200 950 628

Banded indebteoress (at year end>
On treusanos 01 pollam 1.966.307 1 964 110 1 998105 1 938 230 1.919 760 1 788.750 1796545 1 735 850 1261 420 990 100

Operstmg Revenues (m thousanos o' oolers)
Resioenhal 64.761 53 658 52 433 46.5?9 41 414 35.572 28 09S 27 121 21 949 17 639
Commerte! 66,255 53 481 50 W d6 709 39268 32.865 28.853 28 145 22 452 18 835
Pubht Stree' t o'itw$& Otter 1.070 1873 1.675 1792 1 575 1254 1 029 955 704 587
InousPw 186.046 168 585 157 428 157 681 168 198 146.811 136 938 143 676 108 776 47.371
Sales to finiqt Co ops F17.885 203 407 207 249 193 211 172 599 135 272 121 825 101 802 87 529 63 419
Ottwr Saies for Resait 26,446 6 680 5 642 5615 5 307 4939 4 279 4 192 3 442 2.578
Miscenaneoua 4.686 4296 4 634 3 463 2.261 1 986 1 716 1 840 1 494 1.364

10 tat 646.039 4919H0 480.059 455 000 430 6?? 358 699 322 7D8 307 731 246 346 151 b3

Operahon & duntenance teenses Charpeo
to Operahons un thousands of ooherM ' 326.628 287269 273 646 260 955 259 233 236 389 ?18 976 226 320 18? 890 109 997

Sums m tieu of laves Char 9eo to Operatens
un thousands 01 ocharsi 3.379 3 055 2390 2 116 19?0 1750 981 565 956 928

Distnbution to the State Chargee te Remvested
larnags on thousands o' poltaw 6.180 3 003 2 033 1 901 1 700 1600 1 500 1 400 1 300 1,300

Net Operating 8tevenues Avadah> f or Debi Satvite

un thouunos of couars) 242.989 2." 4 36 229 5f.a 219 061 195 899 136 186 118 230 94 219 66.503 46 732

Reineted IarnmDs' On titousands of Oahars) 61.596 39 129 40 290 30 106 45 948 50 515 41 057 53.131 29 330 18 092

Deb Service Coverage
irpanson Bonds 1.70 1 57 1 56 1 47 1 61 1 83 1 69 2 18 1 90 2 41
Pnonts Obhpahon & t spansinn Bonits 1 68 1 55 15, 1 46 1 59 1 78 1 65 2 07 1 79 2 14

10lowatthout Sales (in thousargty
Resioentia! 650.018 830 620 804 154 720 438 672 865 646 46/ 559 929 541 522 536 481 472 495
Commeicial 980.605 940 941 892 123 812 5?0 738 830 688 748 595 724 569 474 549 737 511.726
Pubht Street tignting & Other 33.720 31.039 28 651 30 500 ?9 571 25 448 20 230 17.841 17.572 17.506
Industral 6.443.831 5 301 414 5 157 860 5 000.860 4 907 428 4 625 303 4 313 773 4 399 759 4 295.666 2 196 997
Sales to Ilectnt Co ops' b.071.963 4 761653 4 588 998 4 078 809 3 749 289 3 666 107 3 300 649 3 236212 3.346 581 2 991 534
Other Saies for Resale 755.526 150 431 140 542 135 513 128 798 132 347 12162ti 115 176 123 461 108.040

lott 13.135.66312 07b 698 11 612 328 10 778 64010 ??6 381 9 784 420 8 911 937 8.879 984 8 809 478 6 298 298

Average ResWenHal Average ResidenRai
Consump6cn Cost
m ,%, - m ,m, -
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fincelFear $nsthisesf) &SHf $3Hf HH7 &SHf $3H5 43H4 43H3 MHf $3Hf $3Hf
, ,

Number of Customers (at year er$
Residential 73.161 70 461 67 435 63 895 59 755 55 610 50.255 46.310 43 462 40.053 .

Commercia! 15.137 14.627 14 210 13 733 13 553 11.601 10.583 10 129 9 754 9 236 -
Put>lic St'eet Lightmg & Orw 294 305 305 372 342 329 300 224 216 212
Industnal 33 29 30 ?4 29 29 28 28 28 27
Sales tollectric Co ops 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Olhor Sales for Regele 4 3 2 ? 2 2 2 2 2 2'

_ . _ . - _ _ _ _ . . . - . _ . . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _._. _ - _ . _ - . _ _. ._

10tal 88,630 85 426 81.983 76 032 73 082 67.572 61.169 56,6N 53 463 49.531 -

_ . _ - - - . . - . . - _ . _ .- - -. . - - - _ -

Residential Statisics (average) 10lowatthour
-

Consumption / Customer 11,014 12.013 12 195 11.591 11 696 12240 11.7')B 12 093 I? 875 12.151

Cents /KAwatthour 6.44 6 46 0 a2 6 46 6 15 5 50 5 02 5 01 4 09 3 73
_ _ _ _ . . _ . . ,. -_ .._ _- _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _ .. - _. . _ . . _ _

Generatmg Capabihty (at year and)(megawatts) 2,780 2,780 2.780 2 759 2.764 2 764 2265 1.965 1.,965 1.736

Power Requirements and Supply

L (hilowat!nours in nullions)
Generation

Hydro 368 342 $19 413 485 628 694 522 414 824 -

Steam 11.666 9.808 9 455 8 472 8 442 7287 7640 8 492 8 620 5.800
Combustion 1urbim 18 1 -- - 1 2 - 18 31 10

Nuclear 1,319 2.327 1.744 1.871 1.516 1 931 4 94 - - -
_

-- - _ . . _ - -_ - -- -- . --- - _ . - .. - . - _ - - . . . - - - -

it4al 13.371 12 478 11.118 10,756 10 444 9848 9 028 9.032 9.065 6.634
Purttiases Nelinterchanges Etc 264 60 229 353 227 355 333 380 371 193
. _ . , . . . . . . . _ . - _. -. . . - - - - . . . , - . .

Total 14,636 12.538 11 947 11 109 10 671 10 203 9 361 9 412 9 436 6.827
_. _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ __ . - - . - _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

-

Cn6enner Yant 1806 IN7 1986 1986 10N IN3 int 1N1 1980 1979
, _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ . . . - - _ _ . . . - . . . _ _ . . .-. _ _ . . . _ - _ . . ..__._... ..- _.. _ _ _ _

lertitorel Peak Deinand (megawatts) 2,263 2.160 2.123 2 006 1.824 1.810 1.685 1 754 1.554 1.352 __

. . . _ . . . _ - . . - . _ ~ . . . _ - - . . . - . ~ . . . . - . . . _ - . - - - . . - . _-.- --. -- - .-

* Reinvested sammgs for fiscal years 1980-64 has been restated to vettect a change m accountmo methodology =
"hsca! vears 1983-87 mclude Ine losses billed to Centra! Electnc Power Cooperative mc

Sowce ofincome _

nacal Year 1989

Sales to Elestric_Co ops $2J ?JI64,7#_ _)$llh ._ ._

incasirtas sales . _.J86Aitt90_ .J2ML.._

mCommettai..salg _..____ _3126Ll4L_ Eh -

Res.iesntial Sales _., ____ E760/2f_ __948%

Othe income _ . _ . _ 2MlAp0L_4 49 =

Other . ales tar. Resels . . . JM46.49J _ 4 %% _s

Ouwe fiectric novem.. ._ _Mefy4 . _ A%.____

Public Street Ughtmg & Other_. __19A161. _34%

-

Distribution ofincome
nscal Year I989

.

- . f~N:).d,.3reet.aamaa.s. Pow._ n;mzou. av e4s. _ _ _.
;.a. fj.n ' h.

,
' ''Interest . LJ9 70Q986_ 24.44% .. ,

h(f.[hfh -

{i, ==

opwatma eno u.mignam _ . jav.?406L M 20% _ 1 i

- 2eSv%g_,_ ~.< ,_.,ar,s.4,. mmmoem

- g. a.*netjremeni et nest sena44 ems (.,

q $j th.
-[Payments to State . M#c,149 9)% _ . . , .

1. i. ne. at t..e. um,s 2,
,

. _
M

_

..i...i .n i . .. -
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[c [ . Comparative Highlights . -
-

}
'

d 4 -
,

:: _
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.- , .* ~ ,.'
FISCAL YEAR

"

1969 1988 % CHANGE'
'

'
,

, .p
.

'

Monsekt(8%eenensofm).
,

' ' ~
; Yetaillevenues & income $671,062 $616,500 : 10.06 - '1:

c1, ,

\ ,c . Total 8=l- a laterest Charges 548,158 504,902' 8.57 :

Costs to be llecovered from Futwo llevenus 28,102 2'/,432 2.44
7,
. .

1

f %s lloinvestedEarnings $ 51,806 $ 38,129 _ 31.86 |,y ,

O
. -1.88 times - 1.56 times ' 8.30

{
Debt terrice Coverage- Priority & Expansion Bonds ,

,,:

Debt /Equityllatie - 79/21 80/20* -

a;
f .fi ; M _

J'
. * ' -

.

3 75
.,

l
'

listeilCostomers Served - . 88,502 35,303 <

- w ,

Average Annual fleeldential Censumption (KWil) 11,814' 12,013 ' 1.06-

# | Average Reeklontial Cost (cents por NWil) 8.44 6.46' . 311

. ,
.

.-

13,135,083 12,076,000 8.77
'

.

' '
Energy Sales (kIWil) *

.

- TerritorialPeak Demand (WIW) 2,305 : 2.215 ^ 4.11 [
'

,

_
, ,

-
.,

'

Calf %IAR YEAR 1988 .1987 % CHANGE'

'
~'

TerritorialPeak Demand (hlW) ' 2,283 2,180 4.8 ,
<

- ig ,
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Wdham C Mescher

Santee Cooper was honored Cooper's board of duectors

during the past year when The board appomted

Wilham C Mescher president Kenneth R Ford executive vice
andchief executiveofficer was president in charge of Finance.

elected president of the Ameri- as interim president and chief

can Public Power Association executive officer On May 22. the

( APPA) APPA represents more board named Ford as the new
than 3.000 consumer and public- president and cluef executive
owned electric utthty systems officet

nationwide and in several Ford came to Santee Cooper

Amencan provinces in 1978 f tom Omaha Pubhc

In Apnl. the board of duectors Power Distnct, where he had

named Mescher president served as treasurer and corpo-

ementus to provide him the rate manager of forecasting and

opportunity to devote tus tune analys:s A native of Council
more fully to his duties as APPA Bluffs. Iowa. he is a graduate of

president While serving as the University of Neinaska-

APPA president. he will be a Omaha

special consultant to Santee

. . . . _ _ _
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REntANKSBYDWIGHTA.H0lDER ;

Ctmuman
BoardofDuectors

Mescher, cunently serves as growth within the areas served

% president of the American Public duectly by Santee Cooper or by the j

Power Association. 15 electric cooperatives which are
,

Significant achievements can . members of Ceratal.

\ ] best be accomplished by a i

financially healthy and stable Ne are alsopleased that Santee
'*

entity, andI am pleased to report Cooper has been able tomaintain a

|
that Santee Cooper has completed stable rate base, allowmg our !

the most successfulyear in its customers to benefit by having )'

' more than 50 years of service to the among thelowest costs for elec- )
( state.This is evidenced by our tricity in the state.While this is an

|t is my privilege to be at the helm highest ever reinvested earnings economic benefit to them, itis also
|

[ of Santee Cooper as our projections total- more than $51.5 million. a tribute to the dedication of our

| for the future moveinto the Our energy sales also reached employees and the effective
I twenty first century.The fmal an all-time high of 13,136 gigawatt- management of our resources.It is

| decade of the twentieth centuryis hours. Furthermore, through its significant to note that we have not

j upon us, and Santee Cooper is payments inlieu of taxes, Santee had a rateincrease smce 1985 and

ready to meet the challenge. Cooper increasedits contribution do not project having to make any

Santee Cooper, as a public to the state to a total of $5.2 million. adjustments before 1992.

power pioneer, has been proving Our fmancial rating dunng the
j
'

throughoutmostof thiscentury ver on the production side, our year also maintained its strength.

thatitis worthyof anychallenge kilowatthour sales of electricity BothMoody'sandStandard sd
that arises. Public power had increased by about 9 percent and Poors reaffirmed their confidence

opponents even before its birth, our electric revenues were up in Santee Cooper by maintaining

yet our predecessors held to their about 11 percent. our current A1, A+ bond ratings.

Vision that electricity should in terms of energy consump- An important factor in main-

benefit aHour citizens, including tion, this represents a 2 percent taining these ratings has been

the ruralLrm families living increase by residentialcustomers, Santee Cooper's consistent

throughout the Palmetto State. 4 percent by commercialcustom- financialsuccess during the past

Efficient, effective pubhc power ers,1 percent by industrial severalyears.Two primary

now touches thelives of South customers, and 6 percent by measurements of this success are 1

Carolmians from the mountains to Central Electric Power Cooperative our debt service coverage and debt !
'

the coast.Some rural areas have and the municipahties of Bamberg equityratio.Bothof thesehave
become urban areas, yet both and Georgetown. shown improvement during the

town and country continue to reap Significant to Santee Cooper is past year.

the benefits of public power, the continued full production Allin all, Santee Cooper had a

And Santee Cooper will output and full employment by tremendous year.Welook forward

contmue to fulfillits mandate to Alumax. Santee Cooper's largest to the opportumties and chaRenges
the state's citizens who own it, industrialcustomer. of the next decade that will allow

Together, public power and Santee Growth in our number of us to continue our tradition of

Cooper have made sigruficant con- customers was also steady. A total service to the citizens of South

tributions toimprove the quahty of of 2,700residentialand510 Carohna.

hfe in South Carohna and will con- commercialcustomers were

tinue to do so. added whichrepresentsincreases
Indeed,it is a tribute to Santee of 4 and 3 percent, respectively. ~

'

,

Cooper's role in public power that All of this is a reflection of the Mf I
'

.

our president ementus, Bill stabihty and continued economic

- _ . _ _ __. . _ . _ , ___ _ _ ._ __
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REMARKSBYKENNETHR. FORD
hemdent and Clue!
E:xecuuve Othcer

Measurmg the success of Santee mies that wee anxmg tne iowest w f . 1" -

%;x' 4 / - ' -Cooper's management. oporations ui the state 'c ,"

;
~

and service goes well beyond out 1.cokmg beyond the areas of 7
g.(4.-f s Q{

.

-
'assessuient of the bottoin hne management and finance. it is L.,* J E .

s
While tlus is always unportant important to Ieport on the progtess fM.. N.. c

.
. .

c _ ,

.1
a

.

from a bustness perspective we of Santee Cooper with particular t, i

y. ,a
must also measure our progtess m emphasis on our comnutment for .y > g.r'

' '
-terms of meetuig def tned corporate workmg together Q .. .Q[., '

'. ]comnutments that me equally
.

; -

Fuso ou1 custones To serve t.: Cunportant
"Workuig To jether" is one of them mote effectively and with in

those conumtments it defines a creased lehabdtty we have sale. and orders totalled over 17

nonmeasurable but more meanmg. completed engmeermg design mdhon douars

f ul relationstup that Santee Cooper and construcuan on new 1mes and

is determmed to mamtam with our k)op feeds to our growtng serv ce Norking together with state

Customers, our employees. out area Also. to improve power govenunent and state agencies is

investors our electric cooperatives. dehvery to our co-op customers. another uuportant pnottty with

and with the conunumties where we are buddmg new transnussion Santee Cooper When the governor

we serve it is idso the relauonship hnes and " beefing up" existmg and State Budget and Control

we must mamtam with other cucuits that feed power ttuough Board called on Santee Cooper to

utthties with state government out 35 counties of the state help the Patnots Point prolect we

with our local and state agencies We're workmg with other smd "Yes " and worked close!v

and with the ctuzens of out state utthties also for the benefit of al! with them to develop a viable plan

From a management perspec- customers in South Carolma who Even though the plan didn t work

uve. the changes in orgaruzation nught choose to hve m mobde out the unportance of ttus expen-

duttng the past year have been homes Tlus is m the fann of a set ence is the confidence that was

very smooth and ordedy The of Good Cents energy efficiency placed in Santee Cooper Dy the

streamhnmg of out org<uuzauon standards for all mobile homes governor and State Budget and

has strengthened Santee Cooper) constructed or sold in South Conuo! Board

unity of purpose and duectton It Carchna For the leaderstup role of Working together with our

has renewed our emphasis on out Energy Management umt legislators legislative commitu*es

strategic plannmg and working developing tlus standard accepted and state agenctes has increased

together more closely to unprove by au utthues in the state Santee sigmhcantly titmughout the yeai

our plannutg for the future The Cooper was presented APPA's Then meteased use of Wampee

spuit of cooperation among our Energy Innovator Award for 1989 our corporate uauung and cor.fer

employees and the strong support There is probably no better way ence centet as a resou:ce f or

f rom the board have provided a to work with our customers our planning trauung iutd pmducuve

renewed enthusiasm and dedica- fmancialinvestors and the citizens work sessions is a cruonicle of uus

tion toward conunued success of South Carchna than tiuough ou: accomphstunent Our relationstup

From a fisca! perspective Muu Bond progran, wtuch was m i ch state government is probably

Santee Cooper had the best yem unduced last ud! The support fm simngs than it has hem m a long

in its lustory Our energy sales Santer Cooper was echoed loudn ame and the com niunet t of

teached an all-tune high tem m an overwhelnung respon* u t vmkutgi>ae'hm is' spag us

vested eammqs were the hugest the offenna of smaum deno e m in.nhtu i'

ever our payment to the state non tax exempt bonds We d A new e'e p<uk f v the

increased. and we inau tt<imex t noped for a 4 or E : eton dotse :ect wi m a.eutie- en e , a t.

. . . . . . . . . . . . _ _ _ _ . . . _ _
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benefit of all South Carolinians and effort-acombmationof the Palmetto Economic Development

[ visitors-is another product of Production Department's Goals Corporation.
such cooperative offorts.The State Progtam, good maintenance, high
Departraentof Parks, Recreation unit availabihty, and careful Norking toimprove our enytron-
and Tourism opened the gates to operations. ment is always a concern and a
the Old Santee CanalState Park, The ammal savings of over $5 responsibility of Santee Coalmr,in

,

the newest and most unusual milhon resulted also from the cooperation with the South
f acility of its kind in South Carolma. combmed efforts of our higldy Carolina Water Resources Com-
Weareextremelyproudof this qualtfjed performance testing mission, the Department of Wildlife
jomt accomplishment becauseit crews, effectwo fuel purchasing, and Marine Resources, and the
preserves the oldest canalin and through a dochcated Systems U.S. Army Corps of Engineers,
America, which was also the- Operations team which provided 100,000 sterile, weed eating
precursor to the Santee Cooper economic dispatching, kept excess Chinese grass carp were released
project, constructed more than a on+ne generation to a safe into the Santee Cooper lakes in -

|
century later. minimum, and made prudent hope of helping manage tlm )

purchases and sales of power. growmginfestationof aquatic j
For out empioyees. no better weeds tnat tms become an i

example of working together can Working with our electric coop- annoyance to navigation, power
be seen than our Program for eratives, through Central and production, and recreation. !

Employee Participation (PEP). PEP directly, has been an essentialpart The examples of "Workmg
allows personnel assigned within of our success this year and on a Together"asthenew corporate
various units to work together as a daily basis. Through coordmated commitment of Santee Cooper are
teamin solving problems Their planning, assistance in transmis- numerous.Just ask any of our j

efforts during the past year have sion and distribution, joint adver- employees or members of our man- f
resultedin improved practices, tising and promotion, and a unified agement team.They will each tell 3

procedures, and work methods,in economicdevelopment effort, we you that " working together" f
]increased productwity and me seeing that teamwork can works. It's the secret of their

officiency, and in considerable make a difference. success, and with their dedication j
savings in time, dollars, and The most signihcant results of and commitment, we plan to q

renources. this consohdated effort with the continue that success for the
,

- Employees work together every electric cooperatives can be seen in benefit of Santee Cooper's custom-

day in a manner that is paymg off three major industrial armounce- ers and the people of this state.
;

for Santee Ccoper and its custom- ments during the year: first, The continuedleadership, i

ers directlyin the form oflower WillametteIndustries' decision to support, and input from our board
powercosts. Apnmeexampleis locate in Marlboro County; is equally essential for success, 1

the ranking of Santee Cooper's Teledyne Alvac,Inc 's move to andit is appreciated by all mem-
coal-hred generating system this Chester County; and finally, Nan bers of the Santee Cooper team. All
past year as sixth best in the Ya Plastics Corporation's selection of us working together, pulhng and i

nation and best in the two Caroli- cf Lake City as the location for their pushing in the same direction, will
nas and Georgia, when compared new plant. Net results of allof this assure our position as one of the
to the top 100 investor owned industrial growth on the co-op most innovative, productive, and
utihties in the country, This was system will be more than 1,000 responsive utthties in the country-

i based upon a survey of these new jobs, and the malonty of these one of which the people of South s

utihties conducted by Electric successos would not have oc- Carchna can be proud.
LightandPowermagazine Simtee curred without the combined and
Cooper's ranking was a teamwork cooperative efforts of Santee i

Cooper, Central, the co-ops, and ht

L.
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It's motA thati a thetnector tida idport It is -

SanteeCoppers reasonforentstence Work *
. ing together is the essenos oIBantee Coopers

chatter from Ore legislature But it is~also
the obiective of our day;to-day efforts in
doing what wecan do tohnpnirethe "heekh,

... *weHareand-Mprospertyof thepeople
i . p1 South Carottaa " theanission of Santee

Cooper as defined by its enabling legleignon.>
'

Working together - at'once a method di
'

doing. .. and the goalpf that doing.. ;
,

- .

. .

. .
Working together suspires'us, Ja it, Dire

~

' find fulfiDment as individuals and as an
- enterpnse, In working together we aspire

to the best, individually and conectively
. And in working together we'catAe dieser t6

- that goat, because:the win and the work of

L the Inany alweys creates an ettergy and di ~ .
'rection and purpose greater'than ttie sen

*ofitsparts.
.

. c .

Out conunitmsnt is to ,costJane wor #ag-
,

^

togerAer for.our customers, our employeeg

our hwestorsiour state, and a0 ts people.
-

. .
.

. .
.
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R's more than s' theme for this repo' tcit ipe

: i Santee Cooper's reason for exispapoe. Work-
'

I !
,

.

..ktogedun,isiheesegre#SMCtepers -

#

|
1, ,

! i charter from the regislature. But it is also .| '

pe ' objective ofWr dayeday efterts in f)J
i

doing what waoan @ to haprove the"beslth, ~ !

*

I - welfareandteateristifansperityoftherpeuple '

tSouth Carolinal" the niission of Santee
Cooperesdefhtedbyitsem038nglegistarians *

-

. ,

Working together-- at once a method.of
doing .. addthe goalof tintdoing; si )

'Woridag together inspires us, In it, we
'

' find fulfilhaen' .as individuals and.ps an ' f;t

enterprise, In workkig together we aspire
to the best, individuaRWand eqHeadwely.-

|, ~ Andinparldugtogetherwecornecloserto

: that goat, because the woi and the work of
..

the many alwaysseates an energy and di-
restian and purpose greater than?the sum '

<_, .

'
'

,

ofits parta ', -

, our comunitinent is ta continue wgrEiny
togatherterour sycut diupkMfees.

~

.

') -.

'
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" -{ g .
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ENERGY SALES n gsc .:eet age- and ougu 1 gene, : iess uctn the p:et

At the end of the 'iscai vein W 11 Tras emnpates s !!. vas vont an<! 24 9 p. cent

Santee Coope: was serv;' g cu u 'h .1988 ;! 3 020 res a:va:et ttan t! ' na:tmd-

88 592 residential conn 1 uct i aeq ;ai nn 1 11" - ' ':uu at; a'c e . : aa t -

and other tetan astann" S ties ' !!.ese reta . The 'ce: iat w p+ t k:i ).
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ENERGYSALES in puhhc street hghts and other 17 percent less than the previ-

At the end of the fiscal year of 11 This compares with ous year and 28 9 percent

Santee Cooper was serving growth in 1988 of 3 026 rest- greater than the national

88.592 residential. conunercial dential and 417 commercial average

and other retail customers Sales to these retail custom- The average cost per kilo-

located in Berkeley, Harry. and ers were 1.864 gigawatthours. watthour for Santee Cooper res-

Georgetown counties This was up 3 4 percent over the previous idential customers was 6 44

an mcrease of 3199 or 3 8 year cents 3 percent less than the

percent over the previous year The average annualcon- previous yeiu and 14 0 percent

Of this increase 2.700 were sumption of electncity by Santee lower than the national average

residential. 510 were conuner- Cooper residentialcustomers de The average cost of power

cial. and there was a decrease creased to 11614 kilowattheurs for Santee Cooper conunetetal
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customers was 5.64 cents, . trialcustomers was 3.36 cen'st
down .7 percent from 1988 and per kilowatthour,9.8 percent
20.0 percentlower than the greater than the previous year
national average. and 29.4 percentlower than the .

!- Industrialsales were 4,998 nationalaverage. -

gigawatthours, up 1.4 percent Sales to U.S. Air Force bases -
'

over the previous year.The at Charleston and Myrtle Beach
average cost of power toindus- andtothe Charleston Naval

Stationincreased13 gigawatt- :I
~|hours, or 3.1 percent.

FuelGenerating Sales through CentralElectric

C0st Power Cooperative,Inc.toits 15
f$$,,, member co-ops increased 6.5

percent to 5,072 gigawatthours.
,

a
|- Centralis Santee Cooper's

' - --

largest single customer. The
'

[ [ electric cooperatives distribut'e,

_ _ - power to more than 300,000 i

*- - - customersin 35 counties of the
- ~

-

state.

{
_ _

Sales to the municipalities of

|. *- - - Bamberg and Georgetown.-

.

. }5 ) ] increased 2.7 percent..

' J*/.

4 DISTRIBUTION

M$810B Santee Cooper provided
rocai rear 1989(Arwm distribution and retailserviceto
wnme s us,as 4: 44 s 88,592 customers in Berkeley,
sai t outni co .,. sptses asa n Horry, and Georgetown coun- "

commerciai esojos 7.47s ties, compared tolast year's total
any.aus aso. ors em of 85,393,foranincreaseof 3.8

aine senin nua ns sse sm percent. Energy sales for retail

bene sin @eimo cine uno 2ss customers were 1,864,343

megawatthours with revenue of '

rocai rear ness tarwn; $111,976,333 for the year,
watric s.ssu 4 - 44,ses The Horry-Georgetown
seu te onm c.:.ps 4 nr.ess a4as Division serves the municipali-
commuys 94o 84 r 7m ties of Myrtle Beach, Conway,
n.pd.num sagsgo e sss Loris, North Myrtle Beach,

oinn sen er num rso.43: 1 ass Surfside Beach, PawleysIsland,
Puttis street Ughung & other 31.639 26% Atlantic Beach, and Briarcliffe

Acres, along with the unincorpo-
rated areas of Arcadian Shores,

, . ~; - 2. . . _ - . _ . . , -
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Garden City, MurrellsInlet, and Currently,94 percentof all proper code clearances.

Waccamaw Neck. substations are SCADA con- Theinstallation of the

The Horry Georgetown trolled. SCADA system for the Berkeley

Divisionprovided new service to A new Customer Advisory District was approximately 80

1,444 single-family and multi- Councilwas formedin the percentcomplete by the end of

family homes and commercial divisionfor open communication . the fiscalyear.

projects. Among the new starts with customers, who provide Approximately 3,000 feet of

were River Hills Golf Club, an 18- directinputintopolicies and three-phase primary fceder was

: hole course; a 1,000-lot subdivi- procedures for services and installedin phase one of Stony

sionin Little River; andInlet activities. Members of the Landing Subdivision.This Iepre-

Oaks Mall,which willcontain councilrepresent a cross section sents approximately 10 percent

seven major stores and48 shops of communityinterests and of theoverallproject.

located in Garden City. come fromboth Horry and

The project to upgrade the Georgetown counties. E#ENGYMANAGEME#T

systemin Conway by converting "Welcome Neighbor- A Santee Cooper wonits third

irom4 kV distribution primary . Guide to Santee Cooper Cus- NationalEnergyInnovator

voltage to12 kVis now 80 tomer Services" was published, Award fromthe American Public

percent complete. During the providing both residentialand Power Association. The award

; year, new power transformers commercialcustomers with recognizes Santee Cooperforits

wereinstalled at North Conway informationon such subjects as leadershipin the development

and Caropines substations.Six new service, deposits, rates, and and implementation of a state-

additionalsubstation main energy conservation. wide energy efficient mobile

distribution feeders were BerkeleyDistrict-The home standard for the state of

energized to provide for new Berkeley District provided South Carolina.It demonstrates

growth and systemimprove- underground service to a 24 unit Santee Cooper's commitment to+

ment. Within the division, ap- retirement village, a 20 lot serve customers across the state

proximately 15,000 meters are residentialsubdivision, and the in the most efficient manner.

tested annually to ensure second phase of Sterling Oaks Energy Management,

accurate customer readings. Subdivision. working together with Corporate

The division's automated Three-phase underground Forecasting, Rates, and Statis-

mapping systemcurrently service was supplied to Santee tics, devised new standards to

encompasses 75 percent of the Cooper's new office building, provide uniform energy effi-

Horry Georgetown service area. new services building, and new ciency standards for mobile

Thisiacility's data base, which carpenter shoplocated near homes sold in South Carchna.

provides access, retrieval, and Overton Subdivision. These standards were endorsed

storage of mapping data,is used Construction power was with a proclamation signed by

by various departments within furnished for the Pinopolis West Governor Carroll Campbell. The

Santee Cooper to provide safe, Dam Project at severallocations coincident peak demand for a

reliable service for allcustomers. on the job site. mobile home constructed to the

SCADA (Supervisory Control - Approximately 102 distribu- new standardsis approximately

and Data Acquisition)has tion poles were replacedin the 36 percent lower in the peak

operated in the Horry George- St. Stephen area for Santee TV summer month and 50 percent

town Division for the past year. Cable Company to provide lower in the peak winter month,
l

l

- -
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compared to a conventional cestanlers dunng the fiscal year increased DurIng the year.

non-energy-efficient mobtle Smce the program started in 1.640 resiciential audits and 138

home 1987. 400 homes have been built conunercial audits were per -

The Good Cents improved to the Good Cents spectheations formed Two hundred twenty

Home Award was granted to The number quahfymg ttus year seven energy auclits were per

313 customers in its first year of represents approxunately 10 fonned under the RCS (Residen

implementation Through this percent of itl! new connects in tial Customer Service) Program.

program homeowners conveit our retail service area a fech-stal requuement to provide

their existmg homes to meet As a result of customers energy savings through inch

Santee Cooper s demand side seeking to quahf y for the viduahzed energy auclits I.oad

management requuements huproved Home rate discount calculations and thenna: 'lesign

The Good Cents New Home requests for energy ruanage analyses for sizmg eb ctnc

Award was gutnted to 232 inent services have clramatical!v heating and coohng systenu.

__-_ _ _-_ _ -
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were provided for 1,630 resi- tive year.The Heat Pump using coal,9.9 peicent by

dential customers and for 81 Advisory Council, which con- nuclear,2.7 percent by hydro-

commercial customers, sists of electedmembers from electric, and 0.1 percent by oil.

Theincreasing customer the certified heat pump dealers, The peakhourly demand for the

awarenessof theGoodCents assists Santee Cooper personnel fiscal year was 2,306, which

Programsis reflectedin the in the promotion andimplemen- occurred on June 28,1989.This

number of wholesale and tationof our heat pumppro- was anincrease of 4.1 percent

municipalcustomers qualifying grams, over FY 88.

for New andImproved Home Santee Cooper's Energy

Awards,in addition,677 of Education Salety Program, AWCLEA# OPERAT10NS

CentralElectric Power Coopera- " Louie, the Lightning Bug," was The V.C. Summer Nuclear

tive. Inc. members received the presented to 11,050 students in Station, an 885-megawatt

New Home Award and 799 29 schools and tothree civic nuclear plantjointly ownedwith

customers received theIm- organizations in Berkeley, South Carolina Electric & Gas

proved Home Award.To date, Georgetown,and Horry counties Company,continuedtobe a
1,694 Good Cents homes in during the 1988 89 schoolyear. malor contributor toSantee
cooperative service areas are " Ouch, the Outlet," a safety pro- Cooper's energy supply during

receiving KWH rato discounts gram for ages 4 to 6, was FY 89.During this period, Santee

grantedby Santee Cooper, introduced this year to area Cooper's one-third ownership of

TheEnd Use Metering schools. the Summer Station provided

project,implementedin conjunc- The second Energy Educa- almost1.3 billion kilowatthours
tion with the Rates unit, contin- tors' Seminar was held fo 30 of electricity for our customers,

ucs to provide excellentload and teachers in June.Theteachers or10percentof thecompany's

market research data.The data attended seminars on such total electricalsales,

validates theconsistent monthly topics as schoolconservation, The plant underwentits

coincident and non-coincident consumer information, environ- fourth refueling outage during

peak demand reductions ob- ment, electricity, public utility the fallof1988.In additiontothe
tained throughparticipationin finance, and crayfish fanning. refueling, this scheduled outage

the Good Cents New, improved. They also toumd energy f acili- included numerous modifica-

and Mobile Home programs. ties and practiced hands on tions and extensive maintenance
One hundred twenty-seven classroom activities. activities which could only be ac-

Good Cents loans for energy- complishedwhile the unitwas
efficient homeimprovements GENERAT10#AND off line.The next refucling
totaled $476,924 for the year. Of LOADGROWTN outageis scheduled for the

. that total, $376,305 was loaned Santee Cooper facilities, spring of 1990.

for 25 fossilfueland 43 electric whichinclude one-third owner- Nucleariuelcontinues tobe
resistance heating system shipof theV.C.SummerNuclear one of our cheapest energy

conversions to heat pumps.The Station, generated 13,370,710 sources, averaging only about

totalamountloaned since the net megawatthours of electricity one-fourth the cost of fossil fuel.

initiationof theprogramisover this year. This was an increase of

$2 million. 892,923 megawatthours, or 7.2 NELIABILITY

The Good Cents Certified percent, above last year. SanteeCooperisoneof 30

Heat Pump Dealers Program Of thetotalenergygener- member organizationsin SERC '

continued for its 13th consecu- ated,87.3 percent was produced (Southeastern Electric Reliability

_
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Council) which mcludes all Group) which includes South Southern Company and the

power supphers m the region Carolina Electnc & Gas Com- Southeastem Power Adnun- |

with a generating capacity of 25 pany Carohna Power & Light istration at the R B Russell Dam.

megawatts or more The council Company, Duke Power Com- with the Southern Company at

assists member systems 'n then pany. Virgirua Power Yadkm McIntosh. with South Carohna

coordmation of overall planning Inc . and the Southeastern Power Electnc & Gas at Bushy Park

and operations to actueve Adnunistration The member North Charleston. St George.

maximum rehability of power systems have a coordination Mateeba Columbia. and the V C

supply a;)reement to safeouard the Sununer Nuclear Station. with |
Santee Cooper is also one of rehabthty of their service the Southeastern Power Admun- |

seven power systems in VACAR Santee Cooper mamtants st:ation Duke Power Company )
|(Virgirua-Carohnas Reliabihty interconnections with the South Carohna Electnc & Gas

.
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and the Southern Company at Santee Cooper's System data acquisition system.
Lake Thurmond; and with Planning personnel, working At Cross Generating Station,
Carolina Power & Light Com- together with CentralElectric a contract settlement was
pany at Darlington, Hemingway, Power Cooperative and Central- negotiated for the steam genera-
Kingstree, Lugoff, and Darling- member cooperatives, have tot to provide for any tube mate-
ton County Plant, developed plans toconvert rialproblems which may occur,

lower voltage transmissionto The flue gas desulfurization
SYSTEMPLAWM 115 kV in Ail en, Lexington, and (FGD) system outlet ducts were

System Planning worked Horry counties, where selected partiallylined with high nickel
with Design Engineering, Project stations of Aiken, Mid Carolina, content alloy to substantially
Management, and Distribution and Horry electriccooperatives extend ductlife. Also at Cross,

Engineering, Horry-George- willbe converted to115 kV fire protection systems were
town,to planthe expansion of stations. improved for the FGD area,

' Santee Cooper's bulk electric A Generation Deficiency Task electrostatic precipitator, fumace
power system. Forcewasformec withperson- bumer area, generator exciter

System Planning and Power nelfrom System Planning, Pro- cabinet, and equipment with
Supply personnelare participat- duction, Finance, and Customer extensivelube oilpiping.
ingin a cross training program . Services. Their goalis to promote AtJefferies Generating
for supervisorsinvolvedin short- customerimprovement and Station, the station water j
term andlong term planning of conservation programs with treatment systems were im- |
-the operationand expansion of new generation only whenit proved byinstalling a new clari- )
the bulk electric power system. becomes theleast-cost altema- fier and an additional 300,000 I

In the Horry-Georgetown tive for customers. gallon condensate storage tank.
Division,a programhas been Also, the fire protection system

- initiated to promote cooperation PRODUCTIMEWIME#lWAND wasimproved by adding a
between allutilities- electric, COWTRUCT/MMANAGEMENT diesel. powered fire pump,j.

gas, water, telephone, and cable Design and construction extending the yard fire mainand !

television-toimprove commu- began on a $2.8 million mainte- hydrant system, and enlarging
nication and cooperationwith nance shop / warehouse facility at thespunklercoverageof the
contractors and developersin Winyah Generating Station.This transformers andlubrication oil
the fast growing areasin Horry facility, to be completed in the piping at the hydroelectric !
and Georgetown counties. fall of 1989, willhouse the station. I

System Planning personnel par- maintenancestaff andinclude At Winyah Generating {
ticipatedin these activities to large metalworking equipment, Station, Unit 2 was improved by

'

work together better to coordi- which willallow repairs o.f modifying the steam generator
;

nate system expansion plans. rotating machinery, such as radiant reheater andinstalling a !

SystemPlanning personnel turbine rotors, from all Santee newsectionof theFGDsystem I

regularly attend Horry County Cooper stations. ductwork fabricated of corrosion-
Planning Conunission and Wac- Following a study to deter- resistant high nickelcontent
camaw RegionalPlanning mine criteria for future generat. alloy. Also, the station fire
CouncilTechnicalConunittee ing station controls, design protection system was im-
meetingsin order to work with began on a distributed control proved by increasing the
these planning bodies to meet system for upgrading the capacity of the diesel-powered
the area growth. Grainger Generating Station (Conunued on page 24)

;
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,

'yw 'd
6 S M LLocadon|Pinopolis,SCONR A T y';g p, 7 Fuel Consumption 2 FY 1989: 136,586. tone of coalj ' t$< A;
h JHFuel TypeiWater:(Hydroelectric)F # ' #FuelCostVFY1989: $5,449,211 F N i B4 e e-

???% Generating Capability:128 megawatts &|% w &Fue1Costperkwh:1.675 cents? so .;.. 'y. W&*

Q ; i FConstruction Costlexcludinginterest):$ = 2 RDPrincipal Features;. Grainger Steam Generating Stef
' '

R
fp , M . J$584milliong $458 per kwk J'$ fi %tionjwas constructed by and is; owned by~ Centralt mU
NL iBegan CommercialOperation 1942 : n9 P $ ODectric Power Cooperative;1nc. with funds received - .s . " ? M

'~

NM J FY.1989 GenerationL187.7 million kwh3: % ' < ithrough a' Rural Electrification Administration loan? Wd
QMWe1Consiunption2FY1989iN/Ai i<' ' iThefplantis operated:and. maintained =by: Santee' d< ,

.AC s 6FuelCos. FFY1989:inone & *4 Q Cooper, which is making payments on the long-term . d" '

' Fuel Cost per kwh!none . C , ,, . . , ~ ; REA loan.:When the loan is paid off, Santee Cooper -@X
yJ MPrincipa1 Features:q Jefferies Hydro has four turbine i iwill maintain ownership of the stattork

" ' 13::

*?I
'i ' lgenerators whichtwere initial units for;the' Santee L 'z '/V g' "

>

V, y3 ooperHydroElectricandNavigationSystemin1942.L , Sestse$NhueySensrafispNeff-C 1

;' ? Powerhouse is located'at base of Lake Moultriecwith? 7; Location: Pineville| SC J
.

'
M

M# wwater leve175 feet above Tail Race Canal. Single-liftf ; Fue1 Type:Wa't.er (Hydroelectric) ,O

? lockprovidesboatpassagebetweenCooperRiverand * Generating Capability: 2 megawatts :
.. ]

$p ' i Ssntee. Cooper lakes! Water source is cumulation of ? | Construction Cost (excluding interest): $ 04 million ']
m; .

M riversandstreamsdraining15,000squaremileSantee ; : Began Cominercia10peradon:1950 4
@%C |' River Basin Watershed; which extends through the.$ J FY 1989 Generation: 11:4 million kwh d
M% icentralandupperpartof thestateintowesternNorth . 'FuelConsumption FY1989:N/A ;

: Car'olina; f~"q'''' Fuel Cost -FY 1989: none [fE
FuelCostperkwb:none& >

' ~
Srais9erSIWAuf SSNerat%2ffl0N : Principal Features:~ Hydro unit with small turbine ,

iLocation: Conway, SC S generator was installed to generate power using the I
' iFuelType; Coal ( . ,.

.

required discharge of 515 cfs into Santee River. Unit is+

; Generating Capability: Units 1 & 2 - 170 megawatts operated remotely from Jefferies Steam Generating
- Construction Cost (excluding interest):

~

Station, Spillway is used in utility's flood control pro-
: $ 29.2 million / $172 per kw gram for releases of water down Santee River..

,

'

. Began Commercial Operation:1966 tcontmuem

,

1]

*
,,

i > - , _ ._ .__________________._________:______________ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _
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( ing thermodynamic models of Availability of our coal fired was rewound, and Winyah Unit
| eachof thegeneratingunits. generation also improved. Coal- No. I's five-year generator

( The EnvironmentalServices firedunits averaged 89.2 percent inspection was completed.

;[ section performed numerous availabihty,withfiveof thenine Production began construc-
analyticaltests at Santee Cooper coal-fired units actuevmg availa- tion of a maintenance / ware-

*

generating stations. Environ- bihty greater than 90 percent. house complex at Winyah

j montalseminars were con- The nationalaverage availabihty Station to providelarge scale
! ducted to educato several is approximately 83 percent. shop services to allSantee

( employee groups on state and Grninger Statton repeated as Cooper generating stations. i

federalregulations and their the Goals Program winner for Also, a computerized mainte-
impact on operations. CY 1988, placing firstin five of nance system was started.

The PCB management plan the seven goals. Gramger which willtrack work requests,
was updated; applications for achieved an average station coordinate parts, and provide a

l discharge permits were made; avaf', ability of 93.6 percent and history on station equipment
over 100 SPCC plans were had only one recordable acci- and maintenance practices.
published; and work began on dent during the year. Cross Allindoor PCB transformers

j storm water discharge permit- Station won the heat rate goal, in the generating stations were
ting. Administration continuesin saving the equivalent of replaced to eliminate the risk of
such areas as conununity right- $967,000 in coal when com- PCB fires occurring inside the
to know, used oil management, pared to the previous year's generating station structures.
PCB management, solid and heat rate officiency. The fire protection systems
hazardous waste management, Sales of fly ash, one of the by- at all the generating stations
monitoring of underground products of generation, were were improved to help minimize
storage tanks. ground water $55,949. Fly ash marketing losses in the event of a fire,

monitoring and spillprevention, efforts willcontmuo toincrease This year, severalprograms
control, and countermeasures, theuneof this resource. A and modifications to improve

successfulprojectinvolving use performance of station equip-

PR00fJCT10WOPfMTfM of ashasroadbasematerialwas ment were initiated, such as
W WAG M NT movedto Columbia to allow LOI reduction on Winyah Unit

Santee Cooper's generation evaluation of the project by No. 3, condenser leak checking,

had one ofits most successful South Carolina Department of and unit equipment component

years with generation up 7.2 Highways & Public Transporta- testing.
percent over FY 1988. Santee tion officials.
Cooper finished sixthin the Production performed a POWERSf/PM

nation for heat rate efficiency on rebuild of the Jefferies Hydro By using its unit commit-
coal-hred units.This gives Unit No. 4, the first time this has ment and interchange evalu-
Santeo Cooper the moet efficient been done since the units were ation program, Power Supply

generating systemin the South- initially operated in 1942.The has been able tolower the
east. Savings in coal burned, 24-week outage required system operating costs and
due to lower heat rates, over comp'ete disassembly and increase our sales of energy to

the past three years amounted reassemblyof theunitandoff- neighboring utilities.
to $3.53, S4.46, and $6.57 sitemachiningof severalof the In addition to low-cost
million during fiscal years 1986, large components. Also, the economy salts, a contract was

1987, and 1988, respectively. Spillway Hydro Unit generator signed with Virginia Power for

i
!
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capacity and energy sales over
ia two year period beginning pgg M g

January 1,1989. This brings raw rm,ea um-n. r w raua u,.

" - - * - - - - iSanteeCooper'soff system
capacity sales to 215 megawatts.

^~

[~
^

>

,,

A total of 601,773 megawatt- __

hours of energy was sold to = --- - - m. -
,

.

Virginia Power and North -

* "' ~ I
Carohna Eastem Municipal

_ ,

Power Agencyover the past year r. _

-

i

undertheoff systemsales - - !

" ' " ~

contractsior a totalof $19.6
R - ?- i t i t~

million. System controllers pur- .. . ,
,, ~ . . ...

***** * * ***chased 176,360 megawatthours

of economy energy from the

interconnected utilitiesin FY 89 :
'

to displace higher cost genera-

tion for a savings of $670,057.

Also,279,484 megawatthours of involving 18 substations. Com- ;
'

energy was sold to theintercon. pletionof theseprojectswas

nocted utilities for a totalof $8.5 necessary to meet increased .

million. customer demand on Santec ,'

| Santee Cooper's SCADA Cooper's system.
'

(Supervisory Controland Data In addition, design was

Acquisition) system was ex- completed on 12 major Commu-

panded bothin transmission nications and SCADA projects

substations andin generating including four microwave sites,

stations toprovide system con- a computer link between the

trollers with greater remoto transmission and distribution
cont!01and monitoring of the SCADA systems, and an alarm

power system. A totalof nino system that willwarn Santeo

remote terminalunits woro River Basin residents in the,

installedduringtheyear. Also, event of a breach in the North

coinputer programs were Santee Dam.

installed and tested on the Phase til of a four phase

SCADA system which willcon- project for the inventory and

tinuously monitor the reliabihty mappingof thedistribution
I of the power system. system was completed. This

will greatly aid operation and
N S W EAE M E# M maintenance of the system by

Design Engineering com- providing an accurate record of

pleted work on three major the facilities in the field.
transmissionline projects and Phase 1of a three-phase

six major substation projects project to network and integrate
.

-- . . . _ - - - - . - . - . - - , - - , - . , , . . _ . . , , . , - , - . . . . - ,-,. y , , -- . . _
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non-dedicated computers GENERAL CONSTRUCTION Catohna wnditfe and Manne

within the company is com. Santee Cooper's 42 nules of Pesources Department and

plete which will enable depart- dams and dikes and its 69-nule Santee Coopet The progo

ments to work together from long navigation channel wete involved cleanng a 100-foot-

common data bases maintamed by work forces in wide channel from the north side

Survey work for the Old General Construction who of Lake Manon nea: Goat Island

Santee Canal State Park and the removed floatage and repaued to the south side neat Rocks

Atlantic Center for Business and the structures. channel mat kers Pond Tius wth ensure safe

Industry aided other depart- and buoys An additional three passage for those wishmg to

ments in successfully developmg mues of navigation channel were cross Lake Manon between

these properties added tins year truough a joint these two tounst areas

venture between the South Many mnovative ptojects are

I

L
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Thesubmergedportionof the Power was supplied to over
dam willbe ten feet high and ap- 86,000 retailand commercial

proximately 20 feet below the customers, two municipalities,

g ggg surface of theDiversion Canal three mihtaryinstallations,30

[.gjgtfra 7twarancial and willact as the foundation for industrialcustomers,and
a cutoff damto prevent flows approximately 311,000 custom-, , , _

se m .-- from reversingin the unlikely ers served by 15 of the state's 20
* -- eventof abreachof theNorth electriccooperatives. Delivery

"_
, } Santee Dam. More than 20,000 pointsincreased by eight to a

i=.___._ ._
tons of rock willbe placedin the totalof 232. Transmission

e = -__ - canal, and 30,000 tons willbe Operations maintains 14 trans-
""-- stockpiled nearby. Allof this missionline ties with neighbor-
,[ ~f] { work willhave nooffect onlake ing utilities,
. . . _ . operations or recreationaluse Right-of-Way Management

:: - and willpreclude the need for crews and contractors recleared**-|-
'"..-A.- rebuilding the North Santee Dam 12,300 acres and maintained

which willbe a savings to the 70,000 danger trees system-
ratepayers of over $500million, wide.In aninnovative approach

Workis wellunderway for tovegetation controlandland
underway to protect the safety the Pmopolis WestDam Seismic conservation,theRight of Way
andintegrityof theproject's Mitigation Project being per- Manngement sectionundertook

,

dams.Ovet one million yards of formed by the U.S. Army Corps two new programs. A helicopter-

soil have been moved down- of Engineers.The work, esti- bome set of saws was usedvery

streamof theNorthSanteeDam mated tocost $30 million,willbe effectivelyto sidetrim 62 miles of
during the past three years to completeoin October 1990. right of way.Comparedtocon-
providecontrolled drainage and A recent addition to General ventionaltree trimming meth-
a cleared area forinspection. Construction services support- ods,this operation reduced

'
Construction has begun on ing new capitalconstructionis expenses by 20 percent, took ap-

completely replacing theSantee a civilengineering testing proxunatelyone-tenthof the
Spillway approach structureto laboratory for performing time,and caused no soildamage
retumit toits originalcondition. routine testing for corporate asis commonin conventional
The structureis 125 feetlong construction. means, Also,acomprehensive
and 161eet wide, weighs ap- erosion controlpolicy wasinsti-
proximately twomillion pounds, N20#OPERATW tuted, including various plant-
and willrest on eight piers More than 13 billion kilo- ings and soilstabilization
extendmg through the dam over watthours of electricity were activities.
70 feetin depth. Plans are delivered to almost 400,000

complete tobegin construction customers through Santee PROXCTMANAGEMENT

on a rock weir or submerged Cooper's transmission system. ProjectManagement coordi-

rock damin the Diversion Canal This system consists of 3,437 nated substation and transmis-
thatis part of the FederalEnergy miles ofline and 58 transmission sionline projects to provideim-
Regulatory Commission require- substations and switching proved system reliability for
ments for response to an emer- stations with voltages ranging customers through new con-

gency at the North Santee Dam. Itom 34,500 to 230,000 volts. struction and upgrading of
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existing iacihties. and publiclibrariestluoughout capabihties andimprove the
in the Horry-Georgetown the state. The " Pushing Back efhciency of m-house publica-

area,the Wmdy Hill 11512 kV The Darkness" bocklet tells the tions, graphic arts production,
Substation was completed, and story of Santee Cooper's accom- and other comimmications
work continued on the Camp- plishmentsin bringing electric support.

' field Arcadiaproject. power and economic progress to For the ftfth consecutive year,
In addition, design and South Carolina, and the "Public Santeo Cooper won the top

construction for projects to Power Owned By The People Of award for annualreportsin the
support Central Electric Power South Carolina" brochure annualcompetition sponsored
Cooperative,Inc. totaled 59 explains the company's role as a by the Advertising Federation of
million for FY 89. Projects state-owned energy resource. Charleston.
completed were the 25-mile Working together with the
Aiken Batesburg 230 kVline, electriccooperatives and other G0ERNAff#TAL AFFAl#$

Northern Aiken Loop, Cross- organizations, Santee Cooper Santee Cooper came to the

roads Tap, and work at the increasedits joint advertising, aid of South Carolina's electric

Bluffton 230-115 kV Substation. communications, and commu- cooperatives by conducting a
Elsewhere on the system, nitysupport. Additionalconunu- series oflegislative breakfasts to

construction continued on the nications and joint marketing informmembersof theGeneral
Charleston NavalShipyard support was provided tothe Assembly about Santee Cooper's

substations and transmission Electric Cooperatives of South role as South Carolina's major
lines with completion scheduled Carolina, the statewide co op public power resource and the

for August 1989. organization, and to Palmetto benchts of public power to the

EconomicDevelopment Corpora- state.Thestaff alsotestrhed
CWMATE MAfMATM tion, a new joint economic devel- belore House and Senate

Efforts wc!e concentrated opment project of Santec Cooper subcommitteesin support of
- during the year in telling the and Central Electric Power legislation which was passed to

story o! Santee Cooper working Cooperative,Inc. protect the electriccooperatives

together withits customers, em- Santee Cooper also worked from hostile takeover attempts.

ployees, investors, and the duectly with severtJ coopera- Legislation was also passed

people of South Carolina. tives and the state's municipal toinclude Sumter County among
Corporate Communications power associationin promoting the counties which would be

directed the production of NationalPublic Power Weekin able to purchase treated water

" Pushing Back The Darkness." a October.This included proclama- from Santee Cooper through a

24 minutehistoricaldocumen- tions signed by the governor and residualwater treatment facility
tary film which was produced by several mayors and the publi- which was authorizedinlegisla-
the South Carolina Educational cation of a tabloid section on tion passed the previous year.

Television Network and aired "Public Power in South Otherlegislationimpacting the
statewideduring NationalPublic Carolina," which was inserted in Santee Cooperlake system

Power Week. four South Carolina weekly included a new statelaw
The film was also distributed newspapers. reducmg the dailylimit for

invideocassettefonnat along A desktop publishing system striped bass from ten to fivein

with a new fullcolor booklet and wasinstalled by Corporate South Carolma's lakes and rivers.

brochure to all school, university, Conununications toincrease in the fmaldays of the
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legislative session, a bill was difficulties of the pnvate devel tounsm. and human tesources

introduced to transfer the opers After passagein the Close workmg relationstups

operations and management of Senate. time 1an out on the included cooperative efforts with

Patnots Point, the world's largest legislation. and the bill died m the State Development Board

naval and mantime museum. to the House on a point of parha- Department of Parks Recreation

Santee Cooper This bill resulted mentary procedure and Tounsm South Carchna

from a request by Governor The Governmental Aff ans Chamber of Commerce South

Canoll Campbell and the State staff also worked closely with Car ohna Tounsm Counct!.

Budget and Control Board who governmental officials and a Coonhnating Counct! for Eco

sought to prevent $21 nulhon m vanety of state agencies on nomic Development. Depan

bonds on an unfinished state- matters relating to envaan- ment of Consumer Affaus and

owned project from gomg into mental protection economic the South Carohna Chapter of

delault due to fmancial development recreation the Amencan Insut ute of
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! rolledoff theplant'sassembly leasesinclude recreationallotsin
| line inlate March. Santeo Cooper subdivisions,

Another new business to marginallots adjacent to pri-
1 at inSanteeCooper'sservice vately-owned subdivisions,AMg territory was Powertex,a commerciallots, gratisleases to

ggag 88w=> producer of plasticliners for bulk publicand quasi publicagen-
shipping containers.This cies,and various miscellaneous,

a - company willemploy up to 90 leases for publicrecreational
" - peopleinitsiacihties near facihtles. Revenues from these"

_
Moncks Comer. leases totaled $671,386 last

u _ Along with local, public, and year,

private business sponsors, Property Management
" - -

Santee Cooper promoted South personnelprovided maintenance

[ Carolina's economicpotential and repairs for 18 pubhcboat
n. . whenthestate played host to launching ramps and parking

"-[- ; both theIndustrialDevelopment areasleased by theSouth Caro-
"~

n'= ^ v'u' Research Counciland the una Wildhfe and Manne Re-
SoutheastUnited States / Japan sources Department.
Association. In addition, the Santee Cooper,in conjunction
utihty continued towork closely with the South Carolina Depart-

with Palmetto Economic Devel. ment of Parks, Recreation and

opment Corporation to recruit Tourism, completed work on

new industries to the state. docks, boardwalks, observation
Architects,with whom Santee stations, and walking trails, as
Cooper co sponsored a state. FLOOD N T E wellas restoration of the Stony
wide energy design awards As part ofits flood control Landing Plantation House at the
competition. program, Santee Cooper con- Old Santee CanalState Park.The

ducts spilling operations when 200 acre historicaland environ-
MEIM necessary to maintain proper mentalparkislocated near

The Atlantic Center for elevationsof theSanteeCooper Santee Cooper's corporateoffice
Business andIndustryin lakes and to reduce flooding of in Moncks Corner.
Conweycontinued to play an thelower Santee River. Spilling Construction of boatdwalks,
important rolein Santee was not required dunng the past piers, swimming areas, and
Cooper's economicdevelopment year due to drought conditions, picnicfacilities atein the
efforts. The 272 acreindustrial adequatecapacityforlake planning and design stage on 32
parkisajointprojectof the storage,and officient operation acres ofland on Lake Marion.
utihty and Horry County. of theJefferiesandSt. Stephen This land, to be used as a recrea-

The center's second tenant, hydro units. tionalpark for the generalpublic, j
CenturyII, located its world has been leased, at no cost, to '

headquartersinthreeof the PROPERTYMANAGEMENT orangeburg County.
available buildings. CenturyII, a The Property Management Almost 18,900 acres of prime

manufacturer of mobile con- unit administered approximately wikihfe and waterfowlhabitat
struction cranes,willemploy up 4,350 leases around the 152,688- wereleased to the South
to 200 people.The first crane acre Santee Cooper lakes. The Carohna Wildhie and Marine Re-
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sources Department, at no cost, ways Expenment Stationin cent, the S.C. Water Resources

for use as part of the state's Vicksburg, Mississippi,to Commission at 35 percent,and

Wildhie Game Management conduct research studies on the Santee Cooper at 15 percent.

Area Program.More than largescrdeieleaseof triploid
101.000 geneticallyimptoved (sterile) grass carpin the Santee M0WTOA8ATEMENT

pineseedhngs were planted on Cooper reservoirs for aquatic The Mosquito Abatement
147 acres of Santee Cooperlands weed control The research will unit experienced a decreasein

aspartof thereforestationpro- cover a four year period at a cost mosquito activity during the
gram. Approximately 1,627 acres of more than $2 million.The year due to the spring and early

of woodlands werecontrol- studies willinvestigate the summer drought. A significant

burned to reduce wildfne impactof thefishonnative outbreak occurred in September

hazards, improve aesthetics and fishes and water qutdity, as well and early October in the upper
wildhfe habitat, and controlun- as fish rnovement and their offi- portions of Lake Marion,where
desirable species. Approxi- cacyin controlling the growth of aquatic plant biomass was
mately 150 miles of hrebreaks submersed plants. extremely high. The outbreaks

were constructed or maintained The management plans for were controlled by aerialand

around young pine tree planta- lake zoning and aquatic plant ground spraying operations.
tions to protect them from management were revised and Mosquitocontroloperations

wildfires. submitted to the FederalEnergy were conducted on allSantee

Annualrevenues! rom the Regulatory Commission.The Cooper propertiesin thefive-
sale of forest products and Mosquito Abatement Manage- county area sunounding the
agriculturalleases totaled more ment Plan was re written and lakes, with more than 115,600

than $273,000. filed with theDepartment of acres treated by air and ground

Health and Environmental equipment. More than 7,100
f#NENTE #fS0WES control. inspections and surveys were

EnvironmentalResources About 100,000 triploid conducted to measure the
icquired $391,000in federaland (sterile) Chinese grass carpwere density oflarvaland adult
state funds from the South releasedin the upper regions of mosquitoes,estabhsh threshold
Carohna AquaticManagement Lake Manon for biological annoyance standards,and

Councilfor noxious aquatic controlof hydrilla and other sub- schedulecontrolactivity. Ap-
vegetation controlin Lakes mersed aquaticvegetation. This proximately 250,000 Gambusia

Marion and Moultrie during the stocking was the hrst phase of a affmis(mosquito fish)were
year.This funding was coordi- three-year, $1.2 million program obtained from the Aquaculture
nated by the South Carolina which was planned and author- unit and stockedin mosquito

Water Resources Commission. ized by the South Carohna breeding habitats tinoughout
Santee Cooper provided be- Aquatic Plant Management the ten abatement zones.
tween 15 and 50 percentin Council. The South Carolina
matching funds for various Water Resources Commission WATER OUAUTYMANAGEMENT

aspects of this program. coordinated the purchase, On a monthly basis, the

The Charleston District of the release,and public fundmg of Water Quahty Management

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers thejointeffort Fundingwas sectionsampledeachof the53
provided funds totheUnited provided by the U. S. Army ambient water quahty monitor-
States Army Engineers Water- Corps of Engineers at 50 per- mg stationslocated throughout

t
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the Santee Cooper lakes for posal Site near Pinewcxxt a vuonmentalProtection Agency

physical chenucal anct biologp study of stnped bass egg were applied by hencopter.

calcon<litions The water quahty transport ui the Santee River a eurtxiat. anct truck niaunted

laboratory perforrned 21574 cleternunation of the nutnent sprav ututs Approximately 55

analyses duruig the year loaduig briget of the lakes and percent of the program cost was

The urut completed a five an evaluation of the unpact of f unded by t he South Carolma

year satuphng study. manciated the stockuig of stertie gtass ca p Aquatic plant Managernent

by the Federal Energy Regula on the watet quahty of upper Couned anc! the U S Atnjy Corps

tory Comnussion of the Ricken Lake Mation of Engtrieors

baker Canal Systein Aquatn plant control was

DurIng the yehl Jolrit stu(lles Cldid dCIDd ()U 2 b UCIt S C'I

inChlded an evaluatioli o! the floXI !as aluMIC veQelatif 41 Th(' AquantMun Urut at th('

GSX Hazardous Matena) Dis HetDicides approved by the En Wuivah Genenn uig Station
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produced more than 12,000 About 2,390 pounds were decided to place a water wash

tnploid(sterile) Chinese grass produced and sold with reve- down header along thelength of
carp fish, approxirnately 500,000 nues of $5,860. Durmg most of the conveyor,whichimproved
Tdapia fish, and over 2,000 the growing season, peppers access tothe water supply and

pounds of catfish during the retumed $2.50 per pound. reduced man-hours requiredior

year.The triploid grass carp wash down. They turned a two-

were stockedinPotato Creek PROGR4MFOREMP10 TEE man jobinto a one man jobwith

! and Dean Swamp impound. PAAT/C/PATJON not savings of $5,000 per year.

ments for biologicalcontrolof Executive management The Blythewoodline erew

noxious aquatic vegetation, strengthenedtheir offorts to PEP team reviewed the proce-'

while the T#apia were mainly make employee participation a dure for repairing orieplacing

used for wood controlmainte- way of hfe at Santee Cooper. wooden transmission poles dam.

nancein the Winyah Station Totalinvolvement by the entire aged by woodpeckers.The team

coohng reservoir. Remaining work forcein PEP (Program for researched newly developed

Tdavia were sold for weed Employee Participation)is the methods of reptir and recom-

control, and the catfish were goal of Santee Cooper's execu- monded a new process,which

marketed to a processing hrm for tive management. At the end of willnet the company $5,500in

sale as a food fish. FY 89,there were 452 employees annualsavings by reducing polo

The Aquacultute unit participating on 66 PEP teams, replacement.

contmuodits cooperative and a totalof 114 projects were A PEP team from Manage-

program with the Universityof completed. These numbers mentInformation Systems

South Carolinain training Peace representincreasesof 30 looked at the process of making

Corps volunteers who teach percent,43 percent, and 115 per- changes to apphcation software.

aquaculture when sent to third- cent, respectively, over the As a result, MIS personnel

world countries. previous fiscalyear. PEP project attended a four hour change

improvements resultedin a net management workshop. Next,
NORTlCWTURE annualsavings of moro than employees willdefinethe

The Horticulture umt pro- $143,812 to Santee Cooper current processes of putting soft-

duced 183,482 pounds of customers. Dunng team meet- wate changesinto production

tomatoes during its finalgrow- ings, employees are taught to and ehminate steps that contrib-

ingseason. Abacterialdisease apply problem solving, meeting ute toinefficiency.The team's

destroyed the tomato crop early, management, and communica- recommendations willresultin
resultmg m aloss of approxi- tion skillsin order toidentify iaster tum around time when

mately 75 percent of the 23,000 problems, recommend changes, making changes, saving ap-

tomato plants being grownin and implement improvements. proximately 385 man-hours, or

the greenhouse. Total revenue Following are some examples of $6,500 annually.

from tomatoes was approxi- successialprojects. The Horry-Georgetown

mately $91,76G, with excellent A Bulk MaterialHandling Division Stores personnel

price and demand throughout team at the Cross Generating worked with the Plant Account-
the harvest months. Red, yellow, Station thought they were ing and MaterialControlunitato

orange, and purple bell peppers spending too much time clean- reducetheamountof time,

were grownin two houses to ing up coalspillage from under paperwork, and transactions

evaluate production and sales. thecoalconveyorsystem They required to issue minor,inexpen-

lE
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siveitems used routinely byline reflectjobresponsibilities. A
crews.The solution, working pre-retirement briefing pro- 1

!stock,hasincreased stores and gram, covering many personal
hne erew elfaciency, raised and economicissues, was j
morale, andimproved coopera- conducted for 65 employees
tion between the units,in and their spouses.

,

addition to savir.g Santee Cooper Santee Cooper hired 75 new

an estimated $30,000 per year. employees during the year,for a ,

totalof 1,605 regular employees. '

EMPtorEEMlATMS One hundred iifty-eight employ- .

Many new contacts were

establishedwithlocalschools
and regionalcolkges such as Rates
Hampton University, University 2%'JZT,'"$f?'!'j,|j8

Iof South Carolina, Clemson, f "" "*""# '"''" _
'South Carolina State,and North -

' -- -

i Carolina A & T. Meetings were
heldwith placement directors ] ~~p ,

: and students to acquaintthem
_ _ _ _ _ . .

with Santee Cooper and to *- - - - - - -

' expand recruiting sources. - - -
,

'

Employee activities during [ [ ]
. the yearincluded the annual _. _ _

companypicnic, attended by - - -

over 1,700 employees, retirees, u ., c .,

'

[
andiamily members; golf and E |'g,' E j',$',
softballtournaments; and

| acrobics and weightwatching

j classes, g
| The healthinsurancepro- Jgrw;;nggann iawi xcasunoa r.,

gram began a prescription card u,, _ ,

plan for employees and their m --

*eligible dependents. Also,
"

Medi Call, a utilization review

plan, started on a voluntary a

basis. This program ensures a-
"-that medical questions, length

. of hospital stays, and medical I~~
course of treatment are ex- a

pedited to controloverall (( }
"

'

medical costs. s, e ,e ff
8, j j/Non exempt positions were w

re-evaluated to more accurately

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ . , _ .
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ees were piornoted to positions included the expandect health pulnionary iesuscitation and f ast

of greate' tesponsduhty Ftf ty- itsk profdes with inany einploy. axi Several etnployees used tlus

1out ploductwity at safety sug- ees takmg gteat pnde in lower knowledge to save the h ves of

gestions were subnutted to the cholester01 levels wtuch !o:luced co workers anc! f anuly mentbers

cotupany's Suggestion Program then coronary nsk frtats A Occupational Hea]th con

total of 1429 physicals were ducted heanng conservation and
DCCUPAT10NAL HEALTH provided to e .npiovees and 172 back miury orevention tiatttuig

A f uu tune nuise was as pre employment exananatons The department also helped r

signea to the Harry Georgetown c:onducted coordinate the Arnencan Red
DivlsiOt1Ihis yt!ci! Whl( h un CCeupeltiona! Heatlt h coor di Cross Bkod Donor Progia:n

{
proved the covenige f or dwision nate'i cuKi taaght has a an: Ind:vidua! heitith counsehng was

)
ein} 'loVet + A11riart! phvwcah !erresher courses in carcth> provKled to 112 employees and
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257 employees received pational Safety Council. strong response to the survey.

referrals. Right of Way Management The data was compiled and

and Darlington Area and analyzed for usein forecasting
TNAMMMEMNT Orangeburg AreaTransmission models which projectresidential

Atotalof 825internaland units wem presented the Award energy consumption by appil-
external training programs in of Merit for no recordable . ance.Such detail projections
various subject areas of man- injuries.The President's Award allow Santee Cooper tobetter
agement, professional, techni' was presented to 33 units for no promoto energy conservation
cal. and skills development disablinginjuries while operat- programs and reducecosts to
were attended by approxi- ing under hazardous conditions. customers.
mately 4,000 employees. The Safe service awards were With the assistenceof Stone
corporate training course cata- presented to 272 employees; and Webster Management
log was revised and updated to safe driver awards were given to Consultants, a long range
reflect available training. 135 employees; and 13 employ- forecast of demand and energy

New training equipment, ces were cited for avoiding requirements for allSantee
video programs, cassette injury by wearing protective Cooper customers was prepared.
courses, books, and other self devices or equipment. Five The forecast was conducted as
study courses were added to employees were recognized for partof acompleteplanning
Training's lending library, outstandingleadership m units study almed atidentifying the

Courses leading to two and operating for 15 years without a most economicalresource
four year college dogreos and disablinginjury,and four addition to meet future customer -
graduatedegrees werecom- employees were recognized for needs.
pleted by 250 employees outstandingleadershipin units in August 1988, the Rates
through the tuition aid pro- operating for 20 years without a and Statistics unit upgraded
gram, and 30 employees disabling mjury. their computer / translation /

.

received their degrees. Workers' Compensation billing system to a computer that
premiums were reduced by 24 processes data approximately

SAFETY percent because of the utility's five times faster, and improves
In 1988, Santee Cooper improved safety record. Also, the productivity in billing, report

received first place recognition IndustrialHygiene unit was generation, and back ups.The
for its safety record among transferred to Safetyin January system also integratesthe
large publicly owned electric 1989. Industrial Hygiene trained processingof thenewsolid-
utilities. For the 15th time since 497 employees to use respirators state metering technology with
1964, the company earned the and took 258 samples to monitor thatof theold magnetictape -

top safety award presented by for possiblecontaminantsin the technology.

the American Public Power As- work place. Santee Cooper continues to

sociation for having worked be recognized as aleader in the
3,214.210 worker hours with an CORPORATEFORECAST/#0, utihty industry for its demand-
incident rate of 0.37. This rate is #4TES, ANDSTAT/STICS side management program.
below the national average and A mailsurvey of residential Myrtle Beach Air Force Base,

the best since 1981. The customers was conducted to one of three military mstallations
National Safety Councilissued obtain end use, appliance served by Santec Cooper,

22 organizational unit awards, saturation, and demographic became the first military installa-

as did the South Carolina Occu- data. Santee Cooper received a tion in the United States to
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commit to the Good Cents

f Program offered under Santee

L Cooper's demand side manage- ;

ment program;
. Also,SanteeCooperwonthe [e

'

] American Public PowerI

'

. Association'sNationalEnergy-

|; . Innovator Award for the third ,

| . time.The awatd recognizes TotalEnergyFuscastM
!.

Santec Cooper foritsleadership Nenda' rau m

""
[- ' in the development and imple-

mentation of a state wide ]' '

energy efficient mobile home 3,. _

standardfor South Carolina. um >

"" -Corporate Forecasting, Rates,

and Statistics, working to- ,,,
'

gether with Energy Manage- um

I mont, devised new regulations am
~""

to provide uniform energy
'

( efficiency standards for mobile [ .

I; f
H : homes sold in South Carolina. //////////// , |

.

[
-

AtANAGSff#Tf# FORMAT 10# TotalPeak Demand Forecast (MW)3
- SYSTUIS ceaan vuu uw'

'" -i Hardware, software,and ~

services providedto employees [ ~ ~ ,
were reviewed and enhanced by . _

Managementinformation im -

'"' Systems (MIS)to help Santee - -

' Cooper meetits information [ _~ [
processing needs. Almost all m_

[ mainframe system software was 'm - -

''"

| upgraded;and disk storage }
.! ! ::: ;

,,, ,,

devices werereplacedwith ,, x

newer models for speed and 88888///8////,
storage space.

Computerized support for'

automated checkreconciliation,

inventory cycle counting, and a

supervisoryinformation system
weredeveloped by Systems and

Programming.

TheInformation Center (IC)
was created to support end user

--------.-----,,-u- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ _ - - - - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - -, M''' ""'"M' **
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computing at Santee Cooper TREASURY tlus usue will atso offer Capital

The IC supports approximately In September. Santee Cooper Appreciation Bonds

LOOO work stations sold $17.012.000 of 1988 Senes In addition. Treasury activity

in an effort to work with and M Miru Bonds. Over 12.000 included the successful sale of

support our users. the Data mquines were answered dunng the 1988 Refunding Bonds.

Center extended the service of the subsenption penod. and over Senes A With this refunding.

the on line system to 18 hours 4.000 electne customers and Santee Cooper continues the

per day. six days pet week Al.so fellow South Carolmtans pur- practice of reducing interest

a HELP DESK was implemented chased bonds costs whenever possible to help

to provide users with a centra! A second Muu-Bond sale is achieve the goal of providing

contact for questions or prob planned for September 1989 In low-cost electncity for the

lems regarding MIS supported addition to the standard senu cinzens of South Carottna

computmg annual interest payment bonds



4 0

.

.,

.. p

'o

NN,.
LJ

. 39.. g
'

.

' ' .,e, r., o

) Y_ L

.

(, -

.
13

%

. id,!

)
/

i l
: _,p

,
f.h' &

e. i
,

- p

.:
..

-{

#
.. -

_2r.

,

t

r a L

g + s. . ,-

**

~wid
2,n

s L
'

L (k . >\ $8 - 66 d - 's 4 . v a

i t' J. , 1:. Se p:t : :w : S.1:;te. C r,pe App:m io:o:'. BO :i.sTheK' u p p. ' a; p: ,

1000 v. u k s'ou ):: s .t i S : ' t ' ' JOC ' ,' ' a s ' S, . 1:, e n:'t T'e rv c'-

u * ' o n.ss' s t;-Erc. l ' 0+ . :teh t r. et t o ' cr i '.' '.' . It -
' ' ' ,

' 98 - f't c'. IhaI'h t's t 1;, o e , !.'
'- ''- *.;p;w: ' r; 9 e *

,\(fe: , , > x+ , : n,m ! ' d :p i . p, .ii ; ,t:,
'+ se.: , ' i , ,,, ,

.
+ 3 t:.* + ' ( ~ ngo.i . hh +tt* i t!n - i ,

' ' r '
1

+ tK A.: 5' j t: -;. ; : .t '' 'l.. s1 ty GX' ! J 5eji 6"
t .

,1 !IE t F IiESK - : .; : .* *
+ se- -.;

' ' ''
1 . i<.: : t, A- 11. : ;:* - ;: s a ,

'O:!' o 1 ! i | At : ;': ; . : N;' t''e

kt'! ' ' 'C l, L I ' ! ' 6 xl - vi e
'

t')

'n t :y t ; is ,



yng.
p1 m e

K .-

T
h
R
i

.| . .Muth0FBONDSOWSTANOMG
''

As of June 30,1989 (la Thousands)

._ 14sturtly 1980 1M7 1973 1973 1974 1977 1977 1978
Dels issue tsnee . Refundinglasse issue lasue Refunentissue issue issue

July 1 Int ble Amt ht. fate Amt int Role Amt, int Rate Amt. Int Rate Amt. ' int Rete Amt let Rate AmL Int Rete Amt

-1989 2.70 480 4.10 - 575' 5.00 1.000 SW 1.315 6.10 1,405 5.10 A450 4.70 540 5 00 - 1,200

1990 2.70 1,900 4.10 420' 5W 1.380 6.20 1,505 5 20 3.620 4.80 570 5.05 1,155 -

1991 2.70 1.950 -4.10 440' 5.30 1.455 6% 1.500 5.30 3.830 4.90 590 5.10 1.220
1992 1.70 2,005 4.10 455' 5 40 1,530 6 30 1,695 5 40- 4.035 5.00 625 - 5 15 1,285

1993 2.70 2.060 4 10 480* 5 40 1,615 6.30 1,795 SYe 4.260 5.10 660 5.20 1,355

1994 4.10 2.605' 5% 1,700* 6 40 1.910 5.60 4.480 510 -720 SW 1,440

1995 4 10 2,720' Sh 1,795* 6 40 2.035 5.65 4,710 5 30 785 5 30 1,515

1996 4.10 2.845' 5h 1,900* - 6 40 2.155. 5 70 4.995 5 40 830 5.35 1,585

1997 4.10 2,975' 5% 2,010' 6% 2.295 . 5 70 5.265 5 45 890 5 40 1,670

1998 4.10 3.105' Sh 2.125' 6% 2.435 5% 5.590' SV 935 5 40 1,760

1999 4.10 3,245' Sh 2.245' 6Yr 2.590 5% 5.915' SV2 1,005 5.70 1.850*

2000 4.10 3,395' Sh 2,375' 6% 2.750' 5% 6.275' 5.55 1,065 5.70 1,940'

2001 4.10 3,545* SW 2.510' 6h 2,920' 5% 6.665* 5 60 1,130 5.70 2,045*

2002 4.10 3,705' 5h 2.655' 6% 3.110' 5% 7,050' 5.60 1,220 5.70 2,145'
2003 4.10 3.870* Sh 2,810*. 6h 3,295* 6.00 7,490' 5% 1.295* 5.70 2.260*
2004 4.10 4.045' 5% 2.970' 6W 3.5U5' 6.00 7,950* 5% 1,380* 5.70 2,380*

2005 4.10 4.230' Sw 3.140' 6h 3,730' 6.00 8.450* Ew 1,460* 5.70 2,500'
2006 4.10 4,420* Sh 3.325' 6% 3.950' 6.00 8.970' SW 1,570* 5.70 2.630*
2007 5% 3.515' Eh 4,205' 6.00 9,400* 5% 1,795' 5 70 7,385*

2008 5% 3.715' 6% 4.470* 6 00 9.950' SW 1.945' 5.70 7.845'
2009 5% 3.930' 6% 4.745' 6 00 - 10,565* SW -2,080' 5% 8.330*

2010 5h 4,155' &% 5.045' 6 00 11,210* 5% 2.225' 5% 8.845'
2011 5% 11,520* 6% 5.350' 6.00 4,980* SW 2,180* 5% 0.390*
2012 5% 12,180' 6h 5.695* 6 00 5.315' 5% 2,300* 5% 9,980*

2013 5% 12.880' 6% 6,045' 6 00 5.625' 5% 2.500* 5% 10,590'

2014 GW 20.045' 6 00 6.010* Sb 2,640' 5% 11,250*

2015 6.00 9.515' 5% 21.065' SS 11.950'
2016 6.00 11.285' SW 21.235' 5% 12,555'

2017 Sh 34.580' 5% 13,190*

2018: 5% 50.600*
2019-

2020

2021

2022

Total -

Outstanding 8.395 47,075 1,060 90.750 100.270 186,B55 111.815 193.845

Bonds Redeemed

to 6 3489 6.905 4.525 10.900 9.250 8.730 28.295 3.185 6.155

Bonds Refunded

to 6-30-89 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Onginalissue 15.300 - 51,600 12.050 100.000 109.000 215.150 115.000 200.000

* Term Bonds

See Schedule of Refunded Bonds.
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IfMA 1900A 1M1A 1M1C 1M2A 1M28 1M2 1906 1986

lesse issue issue issue issue issue Rotundmg lasue Refunding lesue issue

lat. Mate Amt Int Rate Amt Int. Rate Amt int. Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt, int. Rate Amt. Int Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt

5.70 1,150 . 9.10 1.035 8.15 845 11W 965 11.00 1,735 10V 835 7% 505 7.00 490 7.10 13.500

5% 1,195 9 20 1,130 8.30 940 11V2 1,070 11Yr 1,905 10V4 940 8.00 545 7W 525 7.40 13,500

5.85 1,240 - 9% 1,235 8 45 1.050 11 % 1,185 11 % 2,105 11.00 1.060 8f0 585 7% 565 7.70 13.500

5.90 1,300 9.30 1,350 8 60 1,165 11W 1,195 8 40 635 7% 605 8.00 13,500

$!$ - 1,360 9 40 1,475 8% 1,295 8.60 690 8.00 650 8 20 13,500

6.00 1,425 - 9 45 1,615 8.90 1,435 8% 750 8.20 705 8 40 13.500

6 05-- 1,490 9Vr 1,765 9 00 1.600 8.40 -765 8.70 13.500 i

8,10 1,565 9.15 1,775 8 60 825 3

620 ~ 1,645 - 9.30 1,970 8.80 900 4!

6.30 ' 1,725 9.00 1.060 >

6.35 , -1,815 9.05 1,160

6 40 1,915 9.10 1,150
'

-6.45 ' 2.025
36V - 2,135 '

6% 2.260.
6% 2,390'

6% 2.540'
6% 2,695*

6% - 2.865'
6% ' 3.010'
6% 3,160*

67e 3.335'
6% 3,525'

6% L 3,720'

6% 3.925'
6 % - 4,140'

6% 4.370'
6% - 4,610'

~ ,870*6% 4

6% 5,135'

6% 25,550*-

104,085 9.605 12,075 3.220 5.745 4.030 3,710 9,400 94.500

5,915 4.450 2.610 2,360 4.435 1,960 905 1,305 40,500

0 60,945 60.315 144,420 154.820 159.010 289.385 165.510 0

110,000 75.000 75.000 150.000 165.000 165.000 294.000 176.215 135,000

i
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1914A . 1908A&R 1900C40 1987A ItieM 1900A 1stel lolol
halunenglesue . Relundoglesue Rotonenglesse Refuneng issue timbtend leaue Refunenglesus Principal Accruint Debt
lat. Rele Amt. - Int. Rete Amt. . Int. Rate Amt. Int. Rete Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Maturttles Interest Serv 6ce

6w. 360. 5 00 795 4.30 805 33.045 135,244 168,289

7.00 :380 5% 830 4.60 850 34.360 131,436 165,796

7W 410 6% 1,890 - 5 40 875 4.80 880 37,655 129,044 166.699

7W - 440 - 7.00 ' 5.665 5 60 925 5.00 930 7.00 .845 40,185 126,348 166.533
7h ; 470 7.15 7.380 5 80 975 5.90 975 7.00 910 41,905 123,564 165.469

8.00 : 510 7.30 7,890 6.00 ' 1.030 5.90 1,025 7.00 965 43,705 120.657 ' 164,362

8.20 - 2,425 -7.40 6.580 6.20 1,095 5.90 1,080 7.00 1,840 45,700 117,536 163.236
8 40 f 2,030' '7% 7,645 - 6 40 1,160 5 90 1,140 7.00 3.895 34.345 114,216 148,561

8.60 2.390 7.60 7,995 6.60 1.235 6.00 1,205 7.00 4,155 36,600 111,951 148,551

8.70 4,980 7.70 5,925 6.70 1.320 6.10 1,280 7.10 6.635 38.875 109.504 148,379

8h 5.405 7,80 6,365 6 80 1,400 6% 1,350 7.20 7,110 41,455 106.890 148,345

..

7.80 13,200 6.90 1,505 6 40 1,435 7.30 7,650 44.655 104.070 148,725

9.00 - 11,020' 7.90 835 7.00 ' 1,605 6% 2.875 7.40 8.220 45.395 101,059 146.454 -
9.00 6.090* 7.90 900 7.05 1,715 6% 4.280 7.40 13,520 48,525 97,905 146.430
9.00 15,390* 8.00 4.695 7,10 3.510 6.60 4.575 7% 17,012 7.50 330 68,792 94,628 163,420

8.00 5,070 7,10 4,920 6% 20,390 7.50 365 55,365 89,631 144,996

8.00 5,475 - 7.10 5.265 6h 16,795 7.60 5,385 58,970 86.046 145,016 !
: 8.00 5.910 7.20 5.625 6%- 2,350 7w 320' 41,765 82,181 123.946 '

8.10 6.390 7.20 6,000 6% 2,525 7h 340* 44.420 79,520 123.940

8.10- 6.905 7,00 6,415' 6% 2,715' 7% 365' 47,335 76,606 123.941

8.00 7,465' 7.00 6,850* 6% 2.925' 7% 395' 50,445 73,508 123.953

8 00 8.060* 7.00 7,310' 6% 3,140' 7% 420* 53,745 70,197 123,942

8.00 10,480- 7.00 6,025' 6% 3.380* 7% 460* 57.290 66.664 123.954

8.00 11.315' 7.00 6,430' 6% 3.625' 7h 490* 61,050 62,894 123.944 . i

8.00 12,230' 7.30 6.870* 6.90 3,880' 7% 525' 65.070 58,873 123,943
,

8.00 2,095* 7.30 7,915' 6.90 4,150' 7% 7,315' 65.560 54.563 120,123 x

t,

8.00 2.260* - 7.30 8,145' 6.90 4.465' .7% 8.210' 69,980 50,153 120,133

8.00 2.445' 7.30 20,430' 6.90 4,785* 7'/s 420' 77,765 45,649 123.414
'

8.00 2,625' ~ 7.30 21,875* 6.90 5,160* 7% 450' 82,750 40.646 123,396 <

8.00 - 2.850' 7.30 23,425' 6.90 5.575' 7% 495* 88.080 35,350 123.430 j
8.00 3,740* 7.30 25,080* 6.90 6.030' 7% 30,040' 90.440 29,662 120,102

7.00 23.675' 7.30 27,005' 6.90 6.520* 7% 39.825' 97,025 22.994 120,019

7.30 56.985* 6.90 7,040' 7% 36,680* 100,705 15,779 116.484 |

6% 62.325*. 7.00 61,025* 123.350 8.245 131,595

!

52,300 195.955 334.870 191,160 17,012 188.575 1,966.307 2,773,213 4,739,520

4,655 0 760 1.500 0 0 149.390

1

120,890 0 0 0 0 0 1.155.295

177,845 . 195,955 335,630 192.660 17,012 188,575 3.270.992

|
|

I

.
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SCHEDULEOFREFUNDED BONOS
As of June 30,1989 (in Thousands)

Sortes 1900A lasue IM1A lasue 1M10 issue IM1C issue IM2A lssue 19628 lasue 1M2 Ret tasue 1905 Ret. Issue IM5A Ref. Issue

Call Date July 1,1990 July 1,1M1 July 1.1991 July 1,1991 July 1.1991 July 1,1992 July 1.1992 July 1,1995 JuN 1,1996

Ort 96nal
maiurity
Data Int. Rate Amt. Int. Role Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Int Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Int Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt. Int. Rate Amt.

_ . . _ . _ . _ . . . . _ . . _. . _ _ _ - - - .
- - - - - - - - - - - -

1989

1990

1991

[992~ 12 00 1.315 12 00 2.335

1993 12 25 1 470 12 30 2 590 11 60 1.345
1994 12 50 1 635 12 60 2 895 11 90 1.515
1995 11 00 3.090 12 10 I.815
19g3 11 10 4.000 12 20 2.040

. . _ _ _

1997 11 20 4 220 12 30 2.295

1998 11.30 4.590
1999 11 40 5 090
2000 11 50 12.010

2001 13 25 20 000*

2db2 0 80 18.220' 9 75 18 315' 9 375 9.110*

2003 13 /5 20.000*
2004

2005 12 75 40 000* 9 375 5 000*

2006

__

. _ . -

2007

2008

2009

2010 10 125 42.725*

2011

~

._. -_-

2012 9 60 37.235*
2013 9 25 28 000*
2014

2015 10 00 20.000*

2016
__

2017

201B

2019

2020 10 25 42 000* 12 00 89 000*
2021 10 50 50.000* 13 75 100 000* 9 20 120.890*

2022 14 125 127 000* 13 00 110 000* 9 70 243 040' 9 50 160.510'

.

Totals

Per

Senes 60 945 60 315 200 000 144 420 154 820 159 010 289.385 165 510 120.890

* Term Bonds
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. APPilCATIONSOFREVENUE

!

Years Ended June 30,1989 and 1988

1989 1958

' Total Operating Revenues , $546,039,630 $491,980,615
, .

t :
- Operating Expenses:

Operation

< Production .. 239,077,941 212,566,884, , , ,

Purchased and Interchanged Power - Net , 6,791,488 (1,868,330)

Transmission , 2,579,745 2,373,714
, ,, , ,

y

Distribution . 3,055,596 3,226,692
,, , .

i . Customer Accounts . 3,442,003 3,390,746
, ,

Sales . 702,520 356,828, , , , , .

Administrative and General , 35,586,599 32,834,086
,

Maintenance.. 35,392,730 34,387,339
, ,

Total Operation and Maintenance Expenses . 326,628,622 287,267,959

Sums in Lieu of Taxes . 2,034,485 1,893,509
, , ,

Total Operating Expenses. 328,663,107 289,161,468
,

Net Operating Revenues . 217,376,523 202,819,147
.

Other Income.. 25,613,001 24,618,712
,

Revenue Available for Debt Service

and Other Purposes . 242,989,524 227,437,859

TotalDebt Service . 144,552,486 145,974,914. .

Lease Payments (and other obligations) , 30,847,907 29,951,555

Balance After Debt Service, Lease Payments,

and Other Obhgations . 67,589,131 51,511,390

Payments to the State of South Carchna . 5,180,149 3,002,868

Payment to the Special Reserve Fund. 5,180,149 3,002,868

Mandatory 8% Allocation for CapitalImprovements . 31,451,252 27,911,862

Revenue Available for Operating Requirements $25,777,581 $17,593,792

(1) This surmnary has been prepared Irom the financial statements and other data of the Authonty and has not been
examined by the independent auditors. This sununary presents the net revenues available to the Revenue Fund for
purposes such as providing for increases in working capital requirements. It differs from the Statement of
Reinvested Earnings in that it represents cash transactions on debt service and, accordingly, excludes non cash
items such as depreciation, costs to be recovered for future revenue, and amortization of debt discount and
expense.
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' Report'ofIndepend ant Auditorse
-

*

-.m , ..

Y .j
,

,
, i,

" ~ The Advisory Board: -' c

H '

'

and Board of Dimetors
"5 - South ~ Carolina Public

Service Authority *<
,

_

'4+ e
.. +,, _

, ,
, We have audited the accompanying balance - |4; - 1 sheet of the South Carolina Public Service .''

% . Authority-at June 30,1989, and the mlated state. '' -

i
'ments of accumulated earnings minvested in the -

A

business, reinvested earnings, 'and cash flows for
~ he year then ended. These financial statementsta

'
'i .",j ate the responsibility of the Authority's manage- -v ,

.

ment. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 1Y
, ;,

, '
on these financial statements based on our audit.

.

_
.ig

' We conducted our audit.in accordance with L
*

generally accepted auditing standards. Those ''
'

a.
~

' standards'mquim that we plan and perform the '

3< ,; .-

- . audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 1
whether the financial statements are free of : 14

'"
material misstatement. An audit includes examin. - j

' Ing, on a test basis, evidence supporting the - ,:..

'

amounts and disclosures in the financial.
statements, An audit also includes assessing the - ]
accounting principles used ~and significant--

' -

'

. ' estimates made by management, as well as -

evaluating the overall financial statement presen- .)
,

,

- tation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. ~ '

'

' The financial statements of the South Carolina'-
^

-

,' Public Service Authority are intended to present -
. the financial position and results of operations /j

. ' and cash flow of proprietary fund types of only. R
that portion of the funds and' account groups of 1
the State of South Carolina that is attributable to 1

'
'

the transactions of the South Carohna Public J -

Service Authority. ' *
-

' In our opinion, the financial statements referred+t- '
-

to above pmsent fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the South Carolina
Public Service Authority at June 30,1989, and i

a.* the results of Ita operations and cash flowa for the -
_

|

year then ended in' conformity with generally ac- 1s

cepted accounting pilnciples.
'

_

'

/ |

f d
.

Ernst & Young
Charleston, South Carolina 1

E August 31, 1989, except for Note 11 as to [fwhich the date is October 6,1989 j

,

.

1
i
{,

l
<

,

h -
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~ReportofIndependentI $'

' ~

' '

y

CertifiedPublicAccountantse,,

-c*
... The Advisory Board

E - ar d Board of Directors
# South Carolina Public*

i Service Authority .m
- ae

,

We have audited the accompanying balance
.

'
" ,< ' "

o sheet of the South Carolina Public Service * '

Authority as of June 30,1988, and the related
,

statements of occumulated earnings reinvested in 4
the business, reinvested earnings, and cash flows i

-q,

'

,
,

for each of the two years in the period ended '

'

June 30,- 1988. These financial statements are the'

1i responsibility of the Authority's management. ''

Our responsibility is to express on opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits. '

We conducted our audits in'accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards mquire that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements'are free of

'

material misstatement. An audit includes examin-
Ing, on a test basis, evidence supporting the..

amounts and disclosures in the financial
.

' ~ statements. An audit also includes assessing the -'-<

accounting principles used and significant , .

estimates made by-management, as well as I

evaluating the overall financial statement presen- ]tation. We believe that our audits provide a +- .1-
reasonable basis for our opinion.

'

The financial statements of the South Carolina j
- Public Service Authority are intended to present ]
the financial position and meults of operations 1s

, , ,

and cash flows of proprietary fund types of only ~ ]
that portion of the funds and account groups of ' "

,
,

the State of South Carolina that is attributable to
the transactions of the South Carolina Public
Service Authority.

J

|In our opinion, the financial statements referred .

to above present fairly, in all material respects, .j
the financial position of the South Carolina - s
Public Service Authority as of June 30,1988,and j,

the results of its operations and cash flows for 5
each of the two years in the period ended June )
30,1988 in conformity with generally accepted *

accounting principles.

-l,

k G .

-|
Coopers & Lybrand |
Columbia, South Carolina ?

August 18, 1988, except for the |statements of cash flows, as to ''

which the date b August 31,1989. i

:
i

i

.

>

l
a
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L , BalanceSheets ''-

; ' ,
-

,
,

l #
-

g L

?

.LSouth Carolina Public Service A' uthority .
'

.-or - ., . , _

,.
''~

' June 30,'1989 and 1988, * '

y< _' ,

1988 <iAssets - t 1989-' ' -

,
-

,- ;- , . ,

. (Thousands)
" '

'e
m . . _ _ .

Utility Pla'nt - At Cost:
. .

.

7

'

>

$ 2,168,031 ~ $ 2,121,928
'

_
Electric plant in service! :

Construction work in progress :102,779 ~ 78,721;,
,

,
~

- 2,270,810- 12,200,6494'
- Total >z.c

7 | Less accumulated depreciation 540,887 i 479,872
'

Electric.pla'nti- net " 1,729,923; 1,720,777 --i-

< .

Ndelear fuel - not'I. ' ' 24,S24- 28,467
,, <'a'

Utility plant -- not~ . 1,7S4,447 ),749,244
w.

i . Other Physical Property (Net of Accumulated Depreciation)' 3S7 368 -

Cash and Investments Held by Trustee (Designated) . 290,269 ~305,929'
-

..

JCurrent Assets: '

. Cash and investments held by' trustee '41,028 -3S,104'- *
,

*

4 Accdunts receivable, less allowance for -
'

doubtful accounts of $1,154,000 in 1989 and $1,056,000 in' 1988 SS,S79 - 50,283m o,-

Accrued interest receivable - 3,617 4,004 C'-

Inventoriss,' at average cost;
'

- _

Fuel (coal and oil)- 30,828 37,208
- Materials abd supplies. 18,908 c 10,774

,

: Prepaid expenses 4,680 1,898

i ' Total current assets - ,154,640 139,2714
,

Delerred ~ Debits:, ,

, Unamortized debt expense 1S,333 17,720

_ . Unamortized loss on refunded debt
^

234,612' f222,'171
Costs to be recovered from future revenue 2S2,881 224,779 c'

i
Other '11,66S 7,646,

[r Total deferred debits 514,491 472,316 N

:

J
'

+,

6

'

->.

- Total $ 2,714,204 $ 2,667,128'

- - ,' 1___=

+.
,

,1,-

t-

4 >
3

?

y/ Ahe dCCOtupanyutg notes dre an integrd) part of the financial statements.

.

*- - m-
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3 (. . . . .e

1989i _

.1988;4 - .

@R'' g- 1 .a- - ,

,(Th'ousands)1 - H<
"

'-

,
r

*\ ~i :-.a '-N.' [T ,L I-G '

' ; ,

'
i LLong,7;rm' Debt:( . -

, .

' $ SG,S30._ _ $ i LS8,S6S1 - ~
> u

NC Eledtric Hevende Bondsi Priority ' Obligations
'

, .

1,797,545 ,Ql'798,265Q Electric System Expanalon Hevenue Bonds .
* "'

,y ,

- . .e ,

,, _.

,
-

, . 1,8S4;79S L :1,8S6,110; i*R,__f Subtotall "

J EIestric.Syst6m Bevenue Bonds ) ,' 94,500 " d 1108,000) i''' ''

y _ ;Cipitalized lease obligationsi ~ 66,111 - 4 L 68,949 : Y-'

1

,

_ _ _, . _ , _
~

2: 2,015,406/- 2,033,059k@ / $ Total |16ng: term debt 7
m y to . .

,, i-
* , ,

, . .-
. . .

,

3,860 2,53SJ gReacquired debt ~
.

,'
'

-i - . ,s

, u ' cUnamortized debt-discount and premium . net 23,156 :25,7784'

om. A . - .

>2,004,740
_

' ' ; ' | Long; term debt -- not . 0 1,988,390
.

n _. . .

,, _ _ _ -

Accru4d Interest on Long. Term' Debt , ~ 68,801 ' 68,222' ys
,

2 . . , - .
.

;Chastruction Fund Liabilities'.4 Accounts Payable' 3,210
'

.2,41S--
,

,
.__ _., - - - .

?Other Non current Liabilities - 13,18S c 9,026m ' ,'

,

A%
MC:rrent Liabilities:' , .

<
'

4

50,000' 150,000;. ,1Commerclal paper notes.. . . - .
'

'

17,012)MElectric Systein Revenue Bonds ' . Mint-Bonds -
'

.-

1 Accounts payable e ;3S,S39 L3'1,070)b

Cdstomer depoolts . ; S,023 ' f4,971L. .
3... .

" ' FAccrued:sisms in lieil of taxes :E '1,611' 'l',522 1' "

2-.13,721 > * ElS,363 miOthch ' '

w
7

- ,
.

,

iTotal current. liabilities '
'

_ . -

W
,

/122,906 , 7103,126 ' ''"
#

? Com'mitments and Contingencies ! ,

N Deferred'Creditsi . , , .. . _.
, ,

. O d .<

i Un:mortized gain on reacquired debt) 778 420'
16,S72L

', u_ Anuclear fuel settleme'nt '
7,917; '

_.

u w _. ,.___ _ _ . - - -

fTotal delstred credits 8,69S - L l6,9924 ,*
'

.

, 3 C*pital Contribunons -- U;S. Government Grants . 34,438 ? 34,438
%_ _ .

__ _ m-
'

RAicumulated Earnings Reinvested in the Business' 474,579 '428,163:
y . .-

~

$ 2,667,128' '$ 2,714,204
[@u. .. W Total; 1 .

s

wi
' ' '

'

-z= wax ==. a.=amm a=<=v.m=n--.===.===-====w .
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L (Statementsol'AccumulatedEarnings
__

~ '

. .

'

sReinVcstedin theBusiness .

South Carolina Public Service Authoritym.
- ', Years Ended June 30,1989,1988 and 1987-

a,

,
_

*~
,

1987'1989- 1988'

'(Thousands)
' '-,

, ,

4> Accumulated earnings reinvested in tl$e business -
~

<

_ ,beginning of, year $ 428,163 $ 392,037. $ 353,750
' Reinvested earnings for the year.

.

51,S96 39,129 .40,2901 *

-

T,otal_ .
, , .. 479,7S9. 431,166 1394,040

' Distribution to the State of South Carolinas -

. .i

f(See note below) S,180 3,003 , 2,003*
r

I. Accumulated earnings reinvested in the business -
.

.
.

W- . end of year -
_

$ 474,S79 $ 428,163 $ 392,037:'
_

m .- .. .

.
- y_, _

' Note: Th'e distribution to the State of South
~

' '. >

Carolina is determined utilizing a calculation ,

formula required under the Indenture which
~

la based essentially'on operating cash flow '
, , ,

~ aAd mandatory reserve requirements. Such '
cakalation varies substa'ntially from

.,

- reimested earnings for the year principally '
,

due to costs to be recovered from future ;
,

[ revenue and working capital requirements,
*

i

1

< 1 * .
,

\>

(

Xi
- s

_

'
,

L

s.

s

I

6-(
* '

,
s

j' %

r :.

._,
,

1

|

|

The' accoinpanying notes are an integral part of the hnancial ststernents.

,
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%StkwmentsofReinvestedEarnings -
.

. ,

.
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'
), #

,

LSouth Carchna Public Service Authority.- ,

- Yea,rs Fnded June 30,1989,1988 and 1987
.

.

[[' 1989 1988 1987 _

'(Thousands) ','
'

,

Operating Revenues: .

Sales of electricity $ S41,3S3 $ 487,684 - $ 47S,42S- ',

JOtGr operating revenues 4,686' 4,296 4,634'
-

Total operating revenues . S46,039 491,980 ; ,480,059

4 Oper; ting Expenses: ,
'

'.Opofation expenso:
Production 239,078 212,567 204,600-

'

Purchased and interchanged power - net 6,791 (1,868) 2,698-

-< iTransmission 2,S80 2,374. 1,821

Distribution 3,056 3,227 2,300
,

Custom' r accounts ~ 3,442 3,391- .-(172)e

Sales. 703' 357 318*

[ :.Administrativo and general . 35,587 , 32,834 28,693- .

M:intenance expenso 35,391s 34,387 33,388

Total operation and maintenance expense . 326,628 287,269 273,646 ;'

..Depr:ciation' 68,731 66,670- 65,033 ,
,

Sums'in lieu of taxes 3,379 - 3,0SS 2,390

'; - , Total operating expenses 398,738- 356,994 341,069

" Oper; ting Income : 147,301 134,986 138,090
.

*

Oth:r Income: ,

Int: rest income: -s

' Other funds' 25,749 24,737 25,178 ''

,w Borrowed funds - |284-, .

: Othir income (expense) - not ' (136)' (118) , (181),

~ ~

Total other income 25,613 ,24,619. 25,281
,

_

Subtotal 172,914 159,60S 164,271
. - -

Int: rest Charges:
Interest on long term debt 134,908 138,675 144,190

: Oth:r 14,S12 9,233 9,030
:

Total interest charges 149,420 147,908 153,220 >
,

' Subtota 23,494 11,697 11,051- '
'

.

L Other,' Add (Subiract):
.Ccits to be~ recovered from future revenue 28,102 27,432 28,921'

. Other doductions - not - - 318'

' Reinvested Earnings $ S1,596 $ 39,129 $ 40,290
===m======,-------- -

- - - - - -- ~- -
,

'
. ,

L Thi accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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StatementsofC$shFlows
'

'

;
_

''

, MIERSE||EQEASE)W ,~

- CASNANCASNEQWVAUNTS .

*

South Camlina Public Service Authority,

c Years Ended )une 30,1989,1988 and 1987

-1989 1988 1987e

s
_

._.,g..-_
-

(Thousands) ;

, -.a
_ Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

._ - . .

L Reinvested earnings $ S1,S96, ~ $ 39,129 $ ~ 40,290.

Adjustments to reconcile reinvested earnings to not '

cash provided by operating activities:
..68,731 66,670

e

Depreciation and amortization
-

' GS,033> *

: Amortization of band related _ expenses 9,477 6,286 6,4704
Costs to be recovered from future revenue (28,102)- .(27,432) (28,921)

'

Nuclear fuel settlement- (8,6SS) . ' 228 -

216~
,

! Changes in assets and liabilities: '

Accounts receivable and accrued interest (4,909) 3,573 . ; (4,210)| "
inventories 4 (1,754) (12,078) 11,107.,

Prepaid expenses . (2,782) S42 (416): ;
Other deferred debits - (4,019) (4,3S0) . (S69) .

-

- Accounts payable 4,020 .139 LS,093
Other current liabilities (1,701) 9,008 602
Accrued interest on long term debt S79 ' (2,891) _(706)'''

Other non current liabihties -4,159 2,723 ~1,893 ',

Net cash provided by operating activities 86,640 81,547 ;9S,882
_. -

: Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
.-

.

Net decrease (increase) in investments. - 8,781 8,568- (66)! '
'

' Expenditures for utility plant (74,34S)
.' Sale of plant assets - 422 .

(88,656) (47,224) -
<

601 245
.hierease (decrease) in construction fund liabilities -1,244 2,914 _ 4,112):(
Decrease (increase) in cash and investments Held by

,

,

Trustee (Designated) 15,660 -39,814 (10,379) '
g

_ Net cash used in investing activities
. _ , . _ _ - -

,
-

__
_ ,

(48,238) (36,759) _(61,S36)

. Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
. . .

Proceeds from bonds 20S,S87 - S28,290 i,

'

flepayment and refunding of bonds < (204,715) -(34,310) (468,298)
" Refunding loss and other unamortized expenses of bonds (16,SSI) : 4,143 (87,883)m
q Distribution to the State of South Carolina (S,180) (3,003) (2,003),,

~ Other (2,838) (2,806) (2,783)

Net cash used in finanang activities (23,697)
.

(3S,976) ' (32,677) -
~ ~'

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents - 14,705 8,812 1,669'
~ Cash ~ and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 13,696 4,884 3,215
. . . ._- . . _ _ .._._ _

Cash and Cash Eqtsvalents at the End of the Year $ 28,401 $.13,696 '$ 4,884
===;~====u.=..-.. . -.===:-~-.:-===:=======._.-- -

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equiv'alent at the end of the year $ 28,401 $ 13,696 4 5 4,884',

Investmertf. nt considered cash and cash equivalents 12,627 21,408 29,976
,

Cash and investments held by trustee (as shown on
balance sheet) $ 41,028 $ 35,104 $ 34,860

_ _ __ _..___

Supplemental Disclosure of' Cash Flow Information:
'

Cash _ paid during the year for:
Interest

'

$ 139,496 $ 143,988 $ 145,995
- Cash received during the year for:

Interest
'

$ 22,510 $ 22,637 $ 24,4S7.
The accompanymo notes are an integral pirt of the firuincial statements.
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& Notes toFinancialStatements
U / -

| June 30, ~1989 -
? iI
(1

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Note 2 - Costs to be Recovered from Future L
v, Accounting Policies: Revenue: 1

i

= A - Reportna Entity - h South Carchna Pubbe Ser- h Authority's electric rates am established based upon
vloo Authority (ine " Authority"), a component unit of the debt serv!ce - and operating fund requirements,'

sA ~Lstate of South Carchna, was emated by the 1934 State Dopruciation is not conmderud in the omt of servim calcula-
Iqislatum, h Board of Directors is appointed by the tion. This results in timing differonos betwmn costs as

.

Governor of South Carolina, h purpose of the Authority dehrod in the rate-making process and cuts determined-
?: is to provide chetric power to the pmple of South Carchna. in accordance with genorally' accepted accounting prin-

Capital projects am furded by bords issued by the Authori- ciples. hse diffemnces am roccqnized as costs to be
,

ty and internally.gomrated funds. The Boarc of Directors recovered from futuro revenue. The recovery of outstandi
sets ratos chargal to customers to pay debt serviw, ing amounts associakd with costs to bo mcovemd from

- operatira omonaes and provide furds rtquind urder bond future revenue will coincide with the . retirement of the
'

covenanta, outstanding long term debt of the Authority.'

B - System of Accounts - The accounting moords of For um years ended June 30,1989,1908 and 1987, cocts
.

_ ,

U the Authonty are maintained substantially in accordance to b> moovend imm futuru revenue included in the state-
with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribod by the ment of minvested eamings consists princ* pally of the~ dif.

# - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). forence between depreciation and . debt service
C - Utihty Plant Capitahzation and Maintenanm - Ad- requirements.

~
,

ditions to plant am nxurded at omt, which includes
-( material, labor, overhead; and intenst capitalized during

construction. h costs of repairs and minor replacements
am charged to appropriate operating and maintemnoe ex- Note 3 - Cash and Investments Held by Trustee

pense, b costs of nmewals and betterments am capital. (Designatod)::

*' ' zed. The original cost of utihty plant retimd ard the costi
I~of tumoval less salvage am charged to accumulakd Umxponded funds Imm the sale of expansion bonds,

' depreciation. debt servim funds, other special funcis and cash and in-
D - Depreciation - Depmciation is computed on a vestments am hold and maintained by trustom and their ,

straight hne basis over the mtimated useful lives of the uso designated in accordance with applicable provisions i

f ?, t various clasom of the plant. Annual dopntiation provisions, of various trust indentums, bond resolutions, kuse
f exprmxd as a permnt of average depreciable utihty plant agtmments, and the Erubbng Act included in the South

h in service, were appruximately 3.3% for each of the three Carohna law. Such funds consist principalb of invmtments i
. years in the period ended June 30,1989. Amortizahon ex- in government securities carried at amortized cost. Is

pense of capitahzed kmses is included in depreciation . CASH - Cash is categorized as follows: Category 1 in. 1
expense. cludes bank balanom entimly covemd by federal depository j

E - Revenue Reccanition - Substantially all wholesale insuranm. Category 2 includes bank balances that are un- 1
and industrial mvenues are billed and recorded at the end collaterahax3 or collateralized with securities held by pledg- I

of. each month. Revenues from mtail customers am ing hnancial institutions but not in the Authority's name.
nrognized as billect on a monthly cycle basis. Fuel cats INVESTMENTS - Trust indentures and resolutions !

'am mflected in operating experms as consumod, authorize the Authority to invest in obhgations of the U.S. 2

F - Amortization - Unamortized debt discount. Treasury, agencies, instrumentalities, and mrtificates of {
premium and exporm are amortized to income over the derxmit. Tho Authonty's investments carcist of U.S. Govern- !
Drms of the mlated debt issum. Umnortizrxl gains or kms ment s,curities, cortificates of deposit and repurchase

- on' refunded debt are amortized to income as irnpacted agreements. h Authority requirus that securities underly.
,

thmugh the rate-making process, generally over the terms ing repurchase agreements have a market value of at least /

of the new debt issues. 102 percent of the cost of the mpurchase agreement.. j-

G - Cash Flow - h Authority adopted Statement of Sectmtim urderlymg repurchase agreements am dehvemd
Financial Accounting Standard No. 9S, " Statement of Cash by broker dealers to the Authority's trust agents. At June -
Flows," during fiscal year 1989 and has nstated the pnor 30, 1989, the Authority's repurchase agreements totalled !
your's financial statements prmmted to include statements $35,550,000.

|
. of cash flows consistent with the current year's pmsenta. The Authority's investments am categonzed below to give a

*

tion. For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the an indication of the level of risk assuned by the entity at {
Authonty considers highly hquid investments with a matunty year crd. Category 1 includes investrnents that are insured 3

of las than three months and cash on dep> cit with f nan. or registenxi or for whkh the securities are held by tmst |
cial institutions as cash and cash equivalents. Cash and in- agents in de Authority's rumo. Category 2 includes unin-. s

- vestments Held by Trustm (Designated) are not included sured oerithentes of deposit which am collaterahuxi with |
'in cash and onsh equivalents for the purpose of the state- secunties held by the plaiqing hnancial institution but not j
ment of cash flows. in the Authoritya name. {
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, -Investments Cash - Total -".
.

Categ5i Category Category ~ Catogory Carrying Market.
"

. ,
1 2 1- 2 Vane Value

y- (Thousards)
'

Cash and Invoctamnts Held by+

*

Tructeo (Dmonated):-
'

cc; * < - . . -

.

y General Improvement Funds ,$_24&OQ . . _$_ 100 $ 6- $_(396} _ $ f3,715 ... g$i23J_4S. . , ,, m,

- Debt Servloe ard Special Furdss
Indentured Bonds

' ' .

intermt Fund . . . . . . . $ 1;105 $-- S'- 5 $ 1,10S $ _1,10S --. .. .
iBond Fund ., .. .. .... .. 2,118 - - - 2,118 ; 2,118 --

s 3 -
. Debt Servico . . . . 8,760 , c- 135 8,89S 9,079 L--.. .. ...., "g , don Bonds

' 63,742 .63,742 63,742

' '

Interest Fund . . . . . . . . , . . . .
o. Band Fund : . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . - - -- 17.430 .17,430 17,430 -

Debt Servion . . . . . . .:,.. 129,883 - - 81' 129,964 130,S24 ,/
.Suborr.bnated Bonds:

..

Intenst Fund . . . . . . . . . . . . - , - - 3,746 3,746 ~ 3,746
! Bond Fund .... ..,..... ..

'

.

- - 13,500 13,S00 .13,S00
Debt Service . . . . . . 3,804' 1,250 - 2 S,056 r ~ S,054....... .,

. Mint Bonds ;'

. Intemst . . . . . 659 ' - - - 659 - 659. ............

Debt Service . . . . . 658 - - - . 658 J673'....... ..

Other Spocial Funds' 26,9M - - ' (7,254) 19,681 719 074........ . 2

c Total _$)73,922j _$1,250 _ _ $_ .r-. __$91,382.| j$266,SS4 _$266J04 -'.. ......... ,. .
-

Cash ard Investments Held by - , +

Tmstco:'
- '

>
'

~ Revenue Fund . $ 28,454 $ $- $ 6,336 $ 34390 ~ $~ 34,8Cr1
.

--

Special . Reserve Fund ,. . . . . . . . . . 6,148 - 100 (10) _ 6,238
_$_41,080 '

6,20
Total . . . . . . . . 4 34602 _ $_-- , __$lg ,$ _6,326 m$_41,028..........

,

^

1988

C
~

Investments Cash Total',
_

n -L Category .' Category . Category - Category ~ Carrying Market
l= 2 .1 ' 2 ._Va}ue . Value . '

(Thousands) >

>

1 Cash and Investments Held by'

.'Tmsteo (Designated):-r
'

~ General Improvement Funds $_47,880 __$_200 $,_S ,_ $ 4L _$_48,132 $._48J31;. . .

Debt Service and Special Funds
1 Indentured Bonds

. Interest Fund . . . . . . . . . $ - $ - $- $ 1,149 $ 1,149 $~-1,149
Bond Fund ... - - - 2,042 2,042 2,042. .... .

Debt Servico . . . . . 8,814 - - - ' 8,814 = 8,997. . . .

" Expansion Bonds
Intemst Fund . - - - 62,658 - 62,658 62,6S8. .. . . ..,

Bond Fund. .,.. - - - 16,320 16,320 16,320 '..... .

- Debt Sorvice . . . . . 130,069 - - 23 130,092 131,523.. .

'Suborduated Bonds '

.

Interest Fund 4 - - - 13,500 13,500 '13,500, . . .. .. . .

Bond Fund . - - - 4,202 4,202 4,202.. .

Debt Service . . . . .
.

Other Spreal Funds
.. 3,737 1,250 - 48 S,03S S,026

20,159 - 5 (6,lp) 1198S 12,8SS. , .

Total . . . . . _ $1.62,779 ____ .. _$._1,250
_ $._S ___$93J.63_ _$.2S7|797 _$.2S8_,272.. . .

__ _ ___ _ _. __ __.

Cash and Investments Held by.

Trustee: ,
Revenue Fund . . . . . . $ 27,785 $ - $- $ 4,815 5 32,600 $ 32,S89.. .

Special Reserve Fund , . . 2A42 - 100 .(38) 2,504 __. ,5022.
'

Total . . . . d3227 5_ ;;;; $100 $= . 4,777_, e$,gl,04 $ 35,09].....
_.= _ =

~ .
. . . . . . . . . . .
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i Nets,4 HbgyTerm Debt Outstandinge
'

w 1 June 30/ < y.'

.

_*

A 92 4 y* iv 1988 > 1|> y1989, -.
- -

,, M_
,

< ' + 1(Thousandn); - ~ - '%JEi - - '. '

_ ,. ~
*

s ,
_ m.

9 Eleberic Revenue Bonds] Priority Obligations:t ; - }|' , ~ , ,, ,

. ^ Series of 1950, bearing interest at ' ' ><
'

MSeries of 719G; boanng interest at h ~ '

..;... ... ......,.$ : 8,39S" ~ 5; + 8.|70Sf- d2.70% and due 1989 to 1993 n . r. p 60 . . ., . . . . . . . J .v.
'

'

. -
" ^

y
-

, ~ .

V T4.10% and duo' 1989 to 2006 Q,3 . M, o . . . . . .i. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .w . . . . . . . . .' ^ 47,07S .1. 147,790 ? %
. .. ',;y,ff|.

$' Refunding Series of 1973i bearing .
~

-
' '

/ <
t

9 . i. ntomst at S. %. and ' due 1989 . ii , w . ;c, c. . . . . . . . ; . . . . . . i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . U * 1,060 s
^

2,070 <
.

}
.

-

y,

Yn ! ' s Total. Electric . Revenue Bonds -; Priority Obligations;; . . . <, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .;. . . . . . . . 7 S6,530 | 3 "iS8,S6SJ*

j f.iEtric System Expansion Revenue Bondst ,
.

.- -
.,

:1973 E eles; bearing. interest from i' '

. . 'i y'

W' 51974 Seriesc beanng intemst from s n .S.2S%) to.S.75% and:due~ 1989 to 1993 and. 2013 ; . .. . . , . . . . . < . . :' . . . .n . u . . . . . . . ,'
. ,

' 92,000 190,7S0
"

-e ,
4 * ,

. .,

6.10% to 6.7S% and due :1989 to 1999 and 2014 % . . . . . . . o'. ~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .; ,,. . . . 100,270 J ~ f 101,S9S :s

% (1977 Beidndmg Series; bearing intomst .
. r . ., ,

'190,135 ,4

' ,'
. . ?from S.10% to 6% and due 1989 to'1997 and 2002 and 2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1. , '186,8S51
';1977 Series, bearing-interest from 4.70% . f .

. . . . . N.H
W to S.75% and duo 1989 to 2002 and 2017,4. .'c....a....... . 111,815 : 1112,330 ?

'~
.... ........ ... ..

[% !1978 Series; bearing 'intsmat from S% , W'.. M. t
Jto S.875% and_ due 1989 to 1998 and 2008 and '2018 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,' 193,84S? 194,970; f"

n Y1979 Series'A, bearing intomst'fmm S.70% -

#

'
' ~

>r-
,

@ J ' to 6.875% and due 1989 to 2003 and 2009 and 2019 i . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., . . . . . . 104,00S;. ' f, 1105,1904 . _

$1980' Series A! boarmg intomatifrom 9.10%
'

. ,C W ^'

1 : to 9.50% and due 1989 to 19951. . J. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,60S_ ;28,77S k >.. ... .. . . .... . ,

M 1981. Series A, bearing interest from 8.15% o
'

~

" e. - - m1 .

@ D to 9.30% and due 1989 to 1997 c. . . . . . c, . . . . J' . , . . , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . c ; . . . . . . J . - ' 12,07S.
'

! 31,lSOY w
fhl981 Series Ci boaring interest from 11.2S%:~

... .'.. ,,,.,... 4
~

'

>
m 1 _ .i #F ;

n-
' '. 2 to 11;75% and due 1989 to- 1991 ; s. . . .. . . . . . .:. L 3,220; 4,085 :E<..j.,. . . . . ...

W1982 Series <A, bearing interat from 11%' ~'

b io 11.7S% and duo 1989 to 1991 , . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . a . . . . . . . . . S,74S~ 7,340'' '
. . ,,........ ... m

71982 Series;B.- bearing interest imm 10.50%> _s .~~ %'

.' ' to ll:2S%'and due 1989 to 1992 . . . , . . . . . . ,, . .,..........,|. $4,030; 4,770 :
~

. .... ........

$1982 Refunding Series; bearing interest from 7.7S% to' 8.75% -

. i
'

._..s

S and due 1989 to 1994 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6 . . . . | . . , . . . . . . . , . .
W1985 Refundinci Series, beanng interest from

~'

.. .... 4 3,710, .13,290 J f X.
'

s,
_ . - m

' J 7% to 9.10% and duo '1989 to 2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .<. . . . . = 9,400 - -14,000'
_

?!985 Refunding Series A, bearing interest from
-

+ -
,. .

-173,S25 !

' .n*
1 | 6,7S% to 9.00% and duo 1989 to 1999 and 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . a . . . . . . . . . . " " S2,300 -

.

s

'(' f1986 Refunding Series A&B, boaring inten=st imm 6.75%i.

'

, r. s_ a i
s

p to 8.10% and duo,1991 to 2008'and 2019 and 2020'. . . . . . . . . . ? l95,9SS ~196,9SS E ' mq
t <

. .. f: .
....... .. ........

aq1986 Refunding Series C&D; boanno intemst imm S% to 7.30% -

~4 3and duo-1989 to'2007 and 2012 and 2021 and 2022. . . . . . J... ' 334,870' ' 335.630. .... .. .... .

,' (1987 Refunding Series AJbeariry interest from 4.30% to.7% .
. 6 and 'ducil98 to 2007 and:2012 and '2021 and 2022. . . .'. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 191,160 191,945 .... .

dS1988 Refunding Series'A, bearing interest from 7% to 7.875%
'

,

' O ' r and due '1992 to 2005 and 2015 and 2021. . . . . . . . :. . . . . . . . . 188,S7S %..... .. ... ..

H dTotal Electric | System Expansion' Revenue Bonds . . '1,798,265 1,797,54S
'

.. .. . .., ..... .... .
4
TElectric System Revenue Bonds,41985 Series, beanng intemst '

._ _ ,

"
>

4/from 7.10% to 8.70% and duo'1989 to 1995 ' . . . . . . . ~ 94,S00 ' '100,000c.. . .. . ... . ... ..

. 7Cspitalized Subon:linated Iraso Contracts, payable
. , ,

f l989 to 20lS L . . . .:. . . . .../. 66,111- -68,949 a-

3-
- -

.... . . . .., .... . . .. . . ...

4
4 Total Long-Term Debt $2,015,406 ~ $2,033,059 sj.....,.. . .... . . . . . .. ..

:_ . _ _ m

L'See c hedule for refunded ~ debt.
; . t -
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' The Authority mfunds and dekoses debt primanly as a uxd to purchase U.S. Govemtrent securitim. The socuritxs !,

moons of reducing debt servim, themby pcstponing or have in.en placed in an trmvocablo trust to provide for all
reducing futum electne rate adjustnents. In fuoal year 1989, futum debt wrvioo payments on the original bonds. As a !

the Authonty isnued $109 million in Doctric System Expan- twult, the original bonds are corelder d defcased and the,

sion Bonds to advanm refund cxertain matunties of the 1980 liabihty for thme innds has Exon runcved fmm de Authori-
Senm A and 1981 Series A expansion mvenue bords and ty's accounts.
mrtain maturitios of the 1982,19BS ard 198SA Nfundmg Aldough Oc advanm rofundmg neulted in a defermd )
Series Ikmds. Tho 19mA.1981 A,1982,198S and 19BSA accountira locs of approximately $28 milhon, um Authori-

: Lords (original bonds) totakd $172 million. The new bonds ty was able to redum its total debt wrvice over the next
bmr an average interest rate of approximately 7,8%. The 36 yem by approximately $28 million and obtain an

= original bonds averaged approximately 9.3%. The net pro- economic gain (tho thffemnoo tetween 16 pmsont values.

creds of the bonds, $189 million (after payrnent of S.4 of the debt servim payments on the old ard the new debt)
million and $1,4 million in underwriting = fces and of approximately $10 m;! hon. '

1

original issue discount) plus an additional $6.7 million wem

Amounts outstanding, original loss on refunding, and the unamortized loss at June 30, 1989 follow:

Refunding & funded. Refunded Amount Original Unamortized
LIssue Bonds Outstanding Loss Loss-

(Thousands) "

IW7 Refunding
.- . - - . ~ . . - . - . - . - . . . - . . - . . - . --

S 6,741 -
_

.,244-1971 and 1976 Series $ - $ 11
_- _ _ _ ._. __.-.-__._.__ _ _ _ - . _ . _ _ _ -.

1982 hfunding $100,000 of no 1981 Series C and (
'

$1W,000 of tb 1982 Senes A 23,000 62,588 2,994 j
_ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ . _ , _

. _ _ . _ . _ . - _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ _ , . . _ . . _ . . -._

. - 1985 Refundirn $150,000 of the 1982 Serias B 150,000 30 S70 8,707--

198SA Refundmq $139,000 of the 1981 Sorim B and
$ 40,000 of the 1981 Series C 179,000 W,853 6,368

. - . - . - . - . - - - . - . - . . - - - . _

?"~ . . -. '? * ?_ . - . - ?. -. , $'
..

J

^
' h

'

1986 A&B Refunding 5 42,725 of the 1980 Series A
$ 42,000 of the 1981 Serios A 1
$ 61,000 of the 1981 Senes B 1
$ 4,420 of the 1981 Series C i
5 7,820 of the 1982 Series A
$ 9,010 of the 19$2 Series B If6,97S 43,736 43,736

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ - _

1986 C&D Refunding $280,3S of the 1982 Refunding Serim_ _ . _ . _ __. _ __
_ . _ . _ _ _

280,27S 97,100 90,396

1987 A Refundmg $160,S10 of the 1985 Refunchng Series 160,S10 48,038 44,S94
_ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . . . __ _ . _ . _ .. _ . _

1988 A Nfurdma $ 18,220 of Oc 1980 Series A
$ 18,315 of the 1981 Series A
$ 9.110 of the 1982 Refunding Series ;

$ S,000 of de 1985 Refundmq Series I

!$120,890 of the 1985 Nfundmq Series A 171,S3S 28,644 28,644
}Total $1,355,295 $ 3S2,MS $ 234,612 4

=~ - - = .:=.-- - - ,
. - = = = -_ - - - -

. :=,,=.== -. 1

The Authority's bond indmtures provide for mrtain pmceding fiscal years. The Authority may imue ad- )restrictiorm, the most signihcant of which are: ditional panty expreion bonds if, among other .1
things, the Authonty's Consulting Engineer mdihes '1The Authority coverants to establmh rates and chanym that not revenues (as defmed) in each succecdmq Q

adequato to provde mvunues sufficient, among other hscal ymr after the dato on which such acklitional {thirigs, to pay debt service when due on the prionty bords are sold to and including the later of (a) the i
obligations and expansion bonds, to make mquired thini sucowding full hscal year after such date or (b) '

payments when due into the l< mn fund and the mpital the hrst full fiscal year after the estimakd date of com-
improvement fund, and to pay the ccets of operation mercial creration of any power plant to pay the coct [
ard mainterunm of the Authonty's electne system ard of construction of which additional exporwion bonds 3

all necesr>ary repairs, replamments, and renewals have been, are beincy, or are then authorizcd to be j
thereof.-

.
issued, shall be at kmst equal to the sum of the

The Authority is prwontly rtquind to pay annually amounts requmd in such hscal ymr for (i) debt ser-
Jnto its capital improvement fund an amount which, vice on the priority obligations and the expansion

'

g
together with the amounts deposited therein the two bonda then outstanding, being issued, or authorized
precxding fiscal years, is at least equal to 8% of the but not yet imuod, (10 paymonis into the team fund, j
Authority's omss revenues (as clefined) in the three and (iii) payments into the capital improvement fund. |

f
.
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f C dctr'ic revenue and expansion bonde maturing during . HD

,j4ithe years ording June 30, 1990 through 1994, am, as - Note 6 - Commercal Paper Notes and Mind-Bonds ,
'

.

s7 viollows:J - - - +
-

i The Board d Directom authorized the issuance of com-;w 'g ,
-

- , hme f Prwrity
. ,*' wnd * Ouwxa & .

marcial papr nd to'examd $90,000,000. De pspor is issued -'

s3y.

N* A- hxa ' Fminstm lua Tout - 'for vahd corpomte purgus with a term not to exmed 710,
T' days at an annual intermt rate not to exmod 94%, Ar of

' , ' ~ Jum 30, lE ard 198, tie effective interest rate on out tan-
~

'

. , kne 30,1990.J . a $ 13,K01 5 19.545 . ; 5 33,045 ding bormwings was 6.5S% and 4.90%, respectively, Durt
;1 . Md30,lhol-;.,,. 13,500 :D,860 34,360 . ing M and 1988f the awrage amount outstar ding was .

- $50,000,000; the average maturity was 33 and 38 days,-K blo. inh,4 L13,so : 24,15S 37, 2 6 . nzpochvey tM avemgo dfocuve intemst rde was 6.17% L
,

30,?!9N. , . ... 13.No 2sas 40,18s : and 4.94%, rupectivdy.. . _.
,

%,30,191.,,.
,

4 ,

.lAt Juno 30,31989, the Autlerity had a Revdving Credit '
'

b. , 13.500 29.405 41,905#.c . . Agmament of SSO,000,000.,This Agreerront is usca to sup-
'

4 >
.

'

6 Toa! i 5 s.an 5 !!9,w0 . s 187,150 - port the Authonty's issuan of commercial paper, Under :
< - -

.. , ,,

== : _ === = =* an agmement signed November 1988, the Authorry is re- .,

#,
. . . .

quimd to pay a fee equal to 1/B of 1% on the total hne of = , '

u v Note S - Summer Nuclear Stahont cndt. No bns wem outstanding urder the Agreement at> -

f' , June 30,1989.
. '

'*

N _ _ The Authority and South Camhna Doctric and Gas : In September 1988, the Authority imued $17'milliori in J
y% (SCE&G) am partins to a joint ownership agreement pm. 7%% Bectric System Revenue Bonds 1988 Series M ("1988
2 4viding that the Authort and SCE&G shall own the Sum- Mint Bords"). Thmo 1988 lhBonds, which am due on de ' '

'
. L mar Nucht Station wi urdivided interst of T%% and mand of the registomd ~ owmr, am consdered curmnt

@N 06%%, respoctavely. SCE&G is mlely mapmsible for thohabihties of the Authonty, The 1988 Mini-Bonds aiv to bo
"

idosignfconstruction, budgeting, management, operation. paid from and secund by a pledge of ruvenue on a parity :
,

.'maintenanm, and ck%seming of the Summer Nucht with tie 198S Doctric System Revenue Bonds and Commer. c >
-

, Station, and the Authority is obligated to pay its ownomhip cial Paper Notes, but am Junior and suboninato to all other"
E ham of all costs rutating thenyto. Tio Autlority nootvm outstardng bonds and capital leaac obligations, ;

,

i. T%% d the mt electricity gamrated. At Jum 30,1989 and in August 1989 the Authority.insual a prehminary official r
s

f o 1988J the > plant accounts included . approximately. statement for the sale of 7% Ecctrh System Revenue Bonds : .
ff , L$426,423,000 ard $426,142,000, mspectivdyi mprmenting 1989 Series M. (1989 Mmi-Bonds). The Authority expects to .

'

*5 the Authority's invatment, inchdng capitahzed intenet, in mil appmnimately $15 milhon of those bonds during Odober '
' the Sumrmr Nacht Station. The Auti intenst in Sum- 1989. The mpayment, security and hen level of these bonds
- mer Nucht Station was financxd miely long term debt. will be equivalent to that of the 1988 Mini-Bonds. '1
' For the years ended June 30,1989 and une 30,1988, tb,

Authority's' operation and maintenanoo exponme included '
$20,200,000 and $36,WS,000 rapactively, for operation ard Note 7 - Contracts' with Central

~

_

' ' maintenance expensen of the Summer Nuckr Station. Doctne Power Cooperative, Inc.:
.'

'

- Nuckr fuel costs am being amortized bmod on omrgy .
? expenckxi which includm a u+mt for mtimated dspaml. Tie Authority has lease contracts with Central Sectric.

* cxwts of spent' nuclear fudl, Thme amortizations am includ2 - Power Cooperative, Inc., ' covering a esteam electric
"ed in fuel expenso and am maovend through the Authort- generating plant, transmission facilitics, and various other' -

8
.

I ty's rates. Decommissiontng ocsts (costs to take the plant out facilities. The lease terms range fmm six to' twenty-six yeam.-'
;

j ol service in tie futum) for the Summer Nuclear Station are - Quarterly leaso paymentsum based on a sum equal to tie>

iestimated to be $314 million, for the Authonty's % owner. intenst on and principal of Central's indebtednas to tho -
e . ship, bamd on a 30 year useful life with decommasoning Bural Electrification Admirustration for furds borrowed to

- | expected to commence in the year 2013. The Authority ac- constmct the above mentioned facilities. The Authority has'

% crues for its sham of the mtimated,decomnusmoning costs' ' an option to purchase the leamd properties at any hme dur.
E over the remaming hie of the facility. Thme cxxts am being ing the period of the lease agtvement for a sum equal to
9 - reapvered thmugh the Autleri+y's rats. The estirmted Central's indebtedmss. remaining ' outstanding on the pro-

O : decommissioning costs am periodrcally reviewed and ad- p>rty invohwl at the tirm the option is exercised or to return
'

OL . Justrmnts recxaded.as appmpriate, the properties at the termtrution d the leane. The Authonty f
-. The supplier under the original uranium supply contract - plans to exercise each and overy option to acquire owrer. ,

,

y" 3r bnnched tM contract in 1975 due to uranium rmrket con- ship of such facihties prior to expiration d the leams; Rs
'

0 ' ' 1 d2tions, SCE&G initiated action suelting specific pedormanco Futum minimum kso payments on Central leame, at June .
f of tfo contrad provisions /ard a fiml settlement was reach. 30,1989, were:'

,

3-4d and approved by all parties in April:1980. By terms of Yeam udng Jum 30. A m m nt.

jthe settlement, the Autlenty has recchul approximately
(Thmsands)

-

' 2e

$10,243,000 in coah as purtial settlement of the lawsuit. Ad.
h ' dibonally, the agreement providm for dehvery of-uraruum,

long-term deliveries of equipment and services (includmg 1990. $ * S,258" . . . i

i
; conversion'and fuel fabrication) at a chsaount. The cash and 1991. S,2S8-

dmoounts received (and mlated intemst caned) which.ap. 1992. S,2S8
. . ,

y1 'pmximatal $16,572,000, wem recordai as deferred credits 1993. S,2S8. 4

thmugh June 30,1988c Dunnq hsoal year 19% defermd 1994... S,250 J"

ccndts and relatal intermt of appmximately $8,756,000 were Thomafter . 69,M3o .

- used to offmt the additomt fuel cxxts emociated with ruplaco Total minimum lease payments . 96,22S j
'

.

g ; ment energy during the Sumrmr Nuckr Station mfueling - las, amounts repmsenting interwt. 30,114 ;
,

W@' + outage; The rmnaining defened endts of $7,917,000 willSbo used during echeduled refuehng outagm in futum years. Balanco at lune 30, 1989 _$_66J11. .

s
(s .a +
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Imad prcparty urder capitahud lese a ,d rubtod ae. Employne am requtnd by State statute to contnbute 6
cumubtod anortization incluckd in utihty plant a; June 30, porcxmt of salary. b Autlerity is mquind by the same
19ED tdalkd $102,10,0(O ard $45,VB,000, rupoet voly, ard - statute to mntnbute 7 pount of total paymil. b contnbu-
at June 33, 1988 tctalkd $10240,000 and $42,7W,000, tion mquirerrent for occh d de years crdd June 30.19EB,
ngxctnely, 1938, ard 1987 was $3,508,000, $3,286,000, ard $3,098,000

Power supply and transmission servicxs are provided to imm t e Autlority and $3,0b'7,000, $2,095,000, and
Central in acronisnoe with do Power System Ccmhmhon $2.386,000 imm empbyms.
and Integrabon Agmement dakd January 19,1981, and " An a% anal valuaten is pdormod for de System annual-
armnd<d as of Wrch 31, 1988. The arrordnumt pruvicke ly. At de rrest mmnt valuahon date, Juno 'O,1908, the pon-
for a darne in tle Authority's rate-making tretlodokyy far 130n torcht chhcnt on for rutinxl and achve members was
Central. In addibon, the Autlority will to tie sde suppher oppmxtmately $7A bidion. h amortind cost of mnets of
of Central's erergy rads excluchrq what Central nruives de System was appmximately SSA billion. h unfunckd
imm the Southoaste n Power Administrauco and SCE&G. rersion ob!nahon was appmximately $2.0 billon. The pen.
h agnmtrent alkms Central to aucht all chargm by tin sion teneht obligation is a stardanhud disclosure noasum

' Autionty. Audits and any rotential fmchngs for tle ymrs of the pnwnt value of pension benehts, adjusted tor de el-
ended Jura 30,1986 Omagh 19fD have yet to te completod. kcts of projected rabry incnems, estimahd to ke payalle
Wmgement eka not tuhove Ocm wdl to any matenal ef- in the futum as a msult of employm service to date. h
foct to the Authonty as a rmult d Owm auchts. moosum, which is an actuanal pruent value d endted po-

kcted bmefits, in interded to help users asms tle System

funchng status on a going cx:nmrn basis, asasI3rugnzsNote 8 - Commitments and Contingencies: made in accumubtiry sufhcient assets to pay bere ts when
duo, and make compansor.s among pubhc employm mtim-

BUDGET - h Autlorit/s capital budget pmvidm for ment systems, b System doee not make wparate
exp3rdtums of apmmatdy $126,10,000 during de fux.nl nuesurementa of asmts and berwdits payable for irdividual
ymr ending June 30, liO3, and $1EL,000,000 dunng de two employers. h Auflonty's contribution rtpnmnted apptux-
twn! yeara themitter. imately two permnt of the total contnbut2on to the System.

DAM REINFORCEMFNT - Dunno 1982, FERC nottfixl Ten yer historical tmnd infonmhon slowing the Syatem's
the Autlonty that the Pmopohs West Dam and the Santee pragmss in accumubting sufhcient enh to pay benehts
Nodh Dam, which form a part of tle Autionty's ekcine uhhty when due is pruenta! in the System'c June 30,1988 com-
systern, pommd marytml seisnue stabihty under appheable pmhensive annual hrencial mport.
desyn conhquake cnteria. FERC inchcotal that mnudal
measums should be undertaken by the Authority to puvicte
an inened level of mismic stabihty. Note 10 - W)or Customers:

The prehminary ckmign on the minformment of Oc
Pimpolm West Wm was compkated by the U.S. Anny Corm Sake to two major customers for un ymrs entkd June 30,
of Ernimers (Corps), and a contract was awan:kd in Apnl wem:
1988 by the Corps. The constmeten of tle bdnter is the 1939 iggs 1997,

nxpansibility of the Corps ord is expected to acat me kdoral
lovemment $28.3 milhon, includag tle engner'no ckman. (husanda)'DonstmetKen is ptoimted to last thme years. -

An " Emergency Action Plan" was developd for im. Central Electne Power
plementation in the event of a failum of tie Santm North Ccoperative, Inc. $ 218,000 $ 203,000 $ 20r1,000
Dam. In 1986, FERC tentatively approved the plan with 22 ^i modifications, b Authority agnmd to all of the modthco-
tie exmpt one regardmg 'stnct liabihty which was con- $ 88,000 $ 76,000- $ 69,000
test <d in Fedeal Court. On July S,1988, an order was
nxuived hum the Faleral District Coud upholdirn um
Authonty's pxuhon and mmanchrq the osm tc FERC. Bad *
ca t e facts as Oey curmntly exist namgement twheves dat Note 11 - Subsequent Event:

any cost incumxl by tle Autleri:y mlated to tle dams would
not materially affect the fmancial pesition of the Autlerity. On September 21,1989, Hurncano Hugo stmek South

Carchna causing subetantial damage to the Authonty's
system. Pmhminary estimates on tie mst to mpair and

Note 9 - Retirement Plan: nylacu the facibhm total appuximately $35 rmllion. Wrwy&
ment beheves that insurana will pmvide for a part of this

Substantially all Authonty full time em doyms must pir- cost, except for transmission and d:stribution lins. The
ticipate in the South Camhre Rehmment mystem (" System"), Audority is curmntly evaluatire its opt ons mgardire fman-
a cxrtdaring multiple-employer pubhc employee mtimment cial amistanm from the kderal government for the tranmti.+
system. The paymil for employem covenxl by the System sion and chstnbubon ime mpairs and replamments, debris
for each of the ym:s ended June 30,1989,1988 and 1987 mmoval, etc. h Authonty estumtes that with insurance and
was $50,949,000,545,969,000, and $42,484,000, nxpxtvely. with the prsibthty of hmncial amistanm from the federal

Employees who mttre at or after age 65 or hwe 30 ymrs government not unrecoverable cxrts will total approximate-
of mrvice am entithrl to a retuunent beneht, payable month- ly $7 milhon. At this time, the docrmse in net mvenues
ly for life equal to 1.7 permnt of their avemge hnal com- ru,uhmg fmm Humcam Hugo is atimated to be m the rancp
pensation. Benehts fully veut on nuching 5 years of service. of $10$15 milhon for the months of September-Decerrirr
Vested employms may mine at 60 and reive redumd 19ER Wnagement beheves the long-term elket on the
mtimment beefits b System abo provides dmth and Authonty's hmncial psiticn will not be material.
disabihlty benehts. Benefits am establidvd by State statute.

|
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J

Electric ,- , . - . - , . ~,, -. . ., ,7 . . ,

..

.
,

k D
The company'scon- M + M 88188 . - M

i solidated electriccustomer Inmanne; ment tmaane w m w r .

-
,

:

: basegrew 1.9%to
.. _;o-

; 435,001 in 1989. Resi- * - c e. -

, fp "-j dentialand commercial g' ~ m * Ass .

IG*[ZZ
, y~ 7 ,,

"
. "

: occounts,whichtogether 4 i'0 ,t 3:' s

E- 1 '' #
| comprise 99%of that10- r ''*' R ? [! tal, increased 1.8% and f *' '

-

| 2.6%, respectively. Total . g' ; ; u ' """

. . | | | | |g { "a y~:,:
,

A
! salesofelectricitywere - a ,,,

| 14.9 billion kilowatt hours h mg '- 4
<

gggg :d" "7. ' *
! - (KWH), up 3.0% in 1989. F s 3
) Overthe postfouryears, [. s7s : s es .

.- JUZ,

t"::: electriccustomersand j''i
- <

, . %. .

W ' GKWH sales havegrownat J U6 '

-

m 5 34; (""%m
,

.

anaverageannualrateof
i 2.6% and 3.5%, (

' g .g ,

c + A. + x t i!' "'
, . ! Wrespectively. L C, '

'

.ss tes . 37c sstge sa to 57 ts:to~ i""' 1.

t 'i "
' '

i
''

't 4

ig;

. taoisslef . . tU;
[e gunmagal Osquasuka' ;tuhand . Ges::- " ? tu i l'M

omenman , 376,489L 86,406 " ~716 " '?.c2,882? 1486,001; M
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. . .
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, ' 00.0 ?==(
1 l

1

: %efRW9 des- 32.9 - 27.6 J - 30.9 o '8.7 '
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NaturalGas , .
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m
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, P%''

For the second con- [ A*

.,
. .* 'ca' '

secutive year, on aggres- ['
.

siveresidentialwater p NeluralGasCusbaars ' . AbesefGasasles 'M,

2 ..

: (mannsWw yq
| heater sales program had L (8**8"* M*a# '

. ' ?R
.

(h '
4"-

| a majorimpacton cus- C id| tomergrowth. Atyear-end
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- 210. 7so :,

1989,thecompany had [- w 0 "a
_~L'

4-,

,

205,657 naturalgas cus- (' ' -

' ' - ' E ._
.

'
' '

c:I::tomers, a 2.1% increase 4 '

*
during theyear. Residential C <8" +< V. %,'

'

accounts,which represent b- ' T~ ~"f .-3

91% of that total,were up L ,hh .|; E,.
'

2.1%. A 14% increasein f 13eo - eso. 2m.

salestoindustrialcus- {2 (*. d' '

> _.

tomers helped pushtotal i .

.
et . X""'"'

i
>

* 70consolidated solesforthe i' . " #'8"yearto715milliontherms, I
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a 5.5% increase over L ( (
'

1-

1988. Since 1985, the [ ] ) 9,,

company'sconsolidated y ss,es s7-se se " .ss es-37 se se

naturalgascustomerbase i
and therm soles have k Realdened commental ladunglal Wholeeste fold <
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%esteed8stos
' 186,5191 18,556' . 553 29 - -205,667 n
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' " * FINANCIAL & OPERATINGHIGHLIGHTS ,

i

)

l
I

% trersose
1989 1988 (Decrease) wgcog

(Mal ons of Dollots except statistics
andpershore amounts) Employingonelec110sMNc ;

1

' Mancial 90009000f10 OKyl000lh0 }
TotalOperating Revenues $ 1,123.3 $ 1,083.3 3.7 i

TotalOperating Expenses S 910.1 S 878.6 3.6 mySJWdeS Offl0Cfd0lfy ;
'Notincome $ 122.6 $ 120.7 1.6 C00 W 0 M M ngEomings Per Shore of Common Stock $ 3.04 $ 3.00 1.3 ;

Dnndends Declared Per Shore of Common Stock $ 2.46 S 2.40 2.5 $Ubf9Cf0$the8#Studenf5
'

Book Value Per Shore of Common Stock (Year-End) $ 22.79 $ 22.23 2.5 j

Market Price Per Shore of Common Stock (Year-End) $ 35.75 S 32.25 10.9 lbund0ut,$0$fy, ,

Common Slockholders' Equity (Year End) $ 918.2 $ 895.7 2.5 ;

Common Stock Outstonding (Thousands; Year End) 40,296 40,296 - genef0flon, C0fpers, i

Construction Expenditures $ 181.5 $ 182.9 (0 8) i

Utility Plant, Net S 2.444.3 S 2,384.6 2.5 RUCl00fpM9f0Dd
91

BecMc OpowNons con 50fVON0npf0gl0m$ i
Electric Operating Revenues $ 822.1 $ 788 0 4.3 'I

. Electnc Operating income $ 193.8 $ 186.7 38 018 OV0/00bl0108Ch00ls ;

Sales (Million KWH) 14,885 14,457 3.0 i

Customers (Year End) 435,001 427,089 1.9 1hf00ghout SCE&G's
Generating CapabiHfy - Net MW (Year-End) 3,891 3,891 -

$8/Ylce 0100. DUdng 1989 |
Territorial Peok Demand - Net MW 3,144 3.021 4.1 !

0o0 Opennons SCE&Gemployeesvisited
Gas Operating Revenues $ 297.1 S 291.3 2.0 N th0n WSCM- i
Gos Operating income $ 24.4 $ 23.0 6.1 t

Sales (Thousand Therms) 714,585 677,580 5.5 '

Customers (Year End) 205,657 201,399 2.1
*

'
Tenett openNons
Transit Operating Revenues S 4.1 $ 4.0 2.5
Transit Operating Loss $ (5.1) $ (5.0) 2.0 ,

Revenue Passengers Carried (Thousands) 6,430 6,723 (4.4) ;

,

|
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JOHN A WARREN -

- '

I

i,

John A. Warren closed onother chapter in his long and distinguished career upon retirement

as chairman and chief executive officer of SCANA Corporation January 31,1990. For more

than 40 years the energy industry has enjoyed the benefits of Mr. Warren's leadership. He

helped establish Carolina Pipeline Company in 1957 and lator formed Carolino Energies, |

Inc., a holding company. He served as vice chairmon, president and chief operating !

officer for Carolina Energies, Inc. and subsidiaries until 1982 when the company was

?, ocquired by South Carolina Electric & Gas Company (SCE&G). Mr. Warren was

named president and chief operating officer of SCE&G in 1982 and began laying the

groundwork for the formation of the holding company that became SCANA Corpora-.

.

. i - tion. In September 1985 Mr. Warren became vice chairman and chief executive officer*

of SCANA Corporation and subsidiaries, and in April 1986 he became chairman. Mr.

Warren's accomplishments as chaianon of SCANA were many. He led on employee .

effort to restore a favorable public image of SCE&G. He improved customer under-

standing of the price /value relationship of our products. He significantly raised the

competitive position of SCE&G, resulting in utility electric rates that are among the

lowest in the region. And he enhanced SCANA shareholder value with attention to

financial performance. Mr. Warren asked employees to take the steps necessary to

noNBoard Ementusmake SCE&G more efficient. They responded enthusiastically, and as a reward for success-

fully reducing expenses and holding rates down, every employee was compensated under a

unique incentive bonus plan. Mr. Warren serves as a director of Liberty Life Insurance

Company, Mack Trucks, Inc., South Carolina National Corporation, and South Carolina

National Bank Mr. Warren has received numerous awards during his career. The most -

recent was bestowed upon him January 31,1990 by The Honorable Carroll A. Campbell,

Jr., governor of the State of South Carolina. Mr. Warren was awarded the Order of the

Palmetto, South Carolina's highest honor, for service to the state and its citizens. On January

18,1990 the Columbia Chamber of Commerce named Mr. Warren "1990 Ambassador of

the Year." He received an honorary Doctorate of Public Service degree from the University of

South Carolino in 1987. In 1989 The Citadel conferred a second honorary doctorate. Mr.

Warren will now turn his attention to overseeing the operations of the Palmetto Seed Capitol

Limited Partnership Fund, created by the South Carolina General Assembly to encourage

investments in start-up, entrepreneurial businesses in the state.
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I fcIlowStockholders,

lam pleased to send you SCANA Corporation's 1989 Annual Report. This report documents

another successful year for our company, reflecting many operational challenges met and

progress made toward meeting our longer term strategic goals. famings per share for 1989 -

| were $3.04 compared to $3.00 for the prior year. I direct your attention to "Monagement's |

| Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation" on page 40 for a

! detailed review of operating results. Cash dividends are increased 2.5% in April 1989
'

*
reflecting the real growth in the underlying business. The growth of eamings in 1989

. tu

| certainly was modest, but it must be viewed in light of the impact of Hurricane Hugo f
and the mild wactner early in the War. More importantly, m believe the coming year will . g :

! show substantial progress. On January 31,1990 John A. Warren retired after a distin- Y

| guished career in the energy industry. His accomplishments are outlined on the oppo-

site page. He will continue to serve SCANA Corporation as chairman emeritus, director,

|
and chairman of the executive committee. During the past year death clairned two men

'

'
j who made significant contributions to the company J. Edwin Schachte had been a
'

director since 1966. B. MarionSmith, Jr., an SCE&G senior vice president, had been

on employee since 1958. They were part of an era of major growth for the company,

and I will miss their counsel. As I begin my tenure as chairman and chief executive

Ggse ,Jofficer, and as we begin a new decade, it is appropriate to examine the challenges and e
9

opportunities the company will confront in the coming years. These challenges are in three Chief ExecuWe Othcer'

areas - potential changes in the structure of the electric industry, company growth pros-

pects, and the environment. Our core business is electric operations, constituting 75% of
'

SCANA's assets. Currently many proposals are being considered at the federal and state level

to restructure and deregulate the electric industry. Our primary response to the possibility of

these changes has been to improve our competitive position versus other electric utilities,,

independent power producers and cogenerators. Currently our residential electric rates are

10.3% below those in effect in March 1984, and are among the lowest in the Southeast.

Heavy emphasis on cost containment, manpower reductions and the effective use of,

technology have helped to stabilize and reduce operating expenses and have improved

i

|
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efficiency in our operations. These progroms will be continued. Higher cost capitol hos been

restructured or reploced, and both the company and its custorne's have benefitted from lower

income tax rates. We will continue our goal to be among the low cost producers in our i

general oreo in order to minimize the effect on shareholder value of ony structural change or f
other competitive threats in electric operations. / expect the company to experience signifi-

cant growth during the next decade, perhaps surpassing the progress of the lost ten years.

We have been extremely octive in economic development octivities, especially in the less |

urbanized areas of our service territory, and our efforts will continue. The State of South 1
i

Carolina has mode major strides during the post few years in the creos of education,

technical training and other " quality of life" factors. As a result, the pace of economic

development has quickened, with over $9 billion of capital investment and 170,000 net new ,

jobs announced in the past three years alone. While not all this growth occurs in our electric

and gas service territories, the majority of it does, resulting in forecast overage growth in

customers, annual system sales and peak loods of 2% per year. The challenge for SCANA

Corporation will be to install the necessory copocity to meet these added needs, not diminish

our current price advantages, and capture the financial rewards of growth to improve

shareholder value. From solely an electric service perspective, when a new system peak

was established on July 11,1989, our generation reserve margin fell to 23.8%. With ;

customer growth continuing at 2% or more each year, the need for odded generating
'

capacity is clear. Currently our strategy is to install gas turbines to meet increases in peak

loods. These units have the lowest capital cost to install, and will support our customers'

needs while we assess the source and timing of odditional capacity including base load

generation. Studies indicate that the addition of an environmentally occeptable cool-fired

plant to increase our generating capacity by 10% would require on increase of opproxi-
,

motely 25% in the total assets of the company, and could have a negative impact on our )
competitive advantage. We are currently evaluating many options and no final decisions

have been reached Fortunately, natural gas supply issues can be more easily addressed, '

and without significant investment in plant. Deregulation of the wellhead price of natural gas |
has created very flexible supply opportunities which we are pursuing. We are currently

I

I
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irestructuring our conifacts with our pipeline suppliers to better match our markets and

ore attempting to control significant reserves of our own. Environmental concems are at the f
top of the current national ogenda. SCANA and its subsidiaries are firmly committed to

complying with existing statutes, rules and regulations. All our onentions op,0losely !

monitored by our personnel, os well as by various govemmental ogencies, to ensure |
continuing compliance. The challenge for the company will be to odopt to changes and new t

||
restrictions in existing rules and regulations while the nation oddresses the issues of ocid

rain / sulfur emissions, the greenhouse effect, part;culate emissions, toxic waste, nuclear

waste,' and water quality standards, among others. Proposed changes would require

significant capital investments and probably reduce our plants' operating effciencies, both of !

' which could adversely offect our customers and shareholders. We anticipate that ocid rain

' legislation will be enacted by the Congress in 1990. Fortunately, none of our plants is ;

among the 104 non<omplying facilities requiring immediole remediction under President

Bush's proposal. However, the proposed standards for the latter half of this decode would |

require retrofitting some of our generating plants, perhaps with scrubber technology or other

pollution abatement equipment. SCANA Corporation will strive to continue its excellent record ;

in environmental compliance. These are the more significant challenges which the com- }

pony faces os I begin my lenure as chairman. We are committed to meeting them in a way 3

that protects the interests of customers and promotes shareholder value. The company has a

strong financial base and a growing service territory More importantly, wo have on
'

organization of talented and resourceful people who will deal with these challenges and

opportunities. Their outstonding performance in restoring our electric and gas systems offer ,

Hurricane Hugo, in supporting their fellow workers who suffered losses from that hurricane,
!

and in the excellence with which they perform their daily tasks gives me great confidence we

willmeetourgoals.

Respectfullysubmitted,

~-~ 4 :

February 6,1990

5
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UtilityOperations

mstengnt South Carolina Elecitic & Gas Company in tne earlymcming hours of
More than 3,200

September 22,1989, Hurricane Hugo, with sustained winds approoching 150 mph, struck
tmnstonners-epivalent

the coast of South Carolino of Charleston with devastating results. More than 300,000
toonormalsix-month

SCEE customers were left Irterally in the dark as "The Storm of the Century" causedsupply-were domoged

ordestroyedby extensive domoge to the company's electric system. Two base lood generating stations were

Hurricane Hugo. knocked out of service. Approximately 5,000 distribution poles and 400 transmission
|

structures were domoged or destroyed, and nearly 27,000 spons of transmission, distribu-

g%, tion and service lines lay entangled in follen trees. Initial estimates for restoration were from

Speclolconsiderations four to six weeks. l.ess than three weeks later, power had been fully restored to all SCEM

werep/ven to the welfare
customers able to receive it. It woe the largest restoration effort in the company's history and

|
Ofourcustomersfollowing

involved more than 4,700 SCE% employees, retirees, private contractors and personnel
utncone go. ore

from other utilities. Under a plan approved by The Public Service Commission of South
than20,000peoplerode

SCE&G'spubIlcbusesfree Carolino (PSC), the restoration effort will have no significant impact to SCEM's customers or

ofcharge the weekof to SCANA's financial position (see Note 2A of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

October 2- 7, and the Nutricone Huge's rompage was unlike anything previously experienced by SCE% or the

companygave awaymore State of South Carolina but there were many positive results. Although Hugo left damage
than 630,000poundsof

estimated at $6 billion statewide, South Carolinions rebounded, rebuilt, and are bock in
dryice whilepowerwas

business as usual SCEM's timely restoration effort was a key factor. Effective teamwork
beingrestored. Billing

operations werealso within SCEM, with local government officials, and most importantly with our customers,

temporarilysuspended. made this possible. Hugo serves os a vivid reminder of how dependent we are upon each

,w. _- .- _
other, especially in times of crisis.j .. . . . . . . . . . . = ..
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| ontrengte Routine operations reached new levels of performance during 1989. SCE&G's

| SCEMPesidentand systemwide electric sales grew 2.9% over 1988 to 14.9 billion KWH. Residential sales I
ChiefOpem#ng Offmet

increased 2.7%, commercial sales 5.1 % and industrial sales .8%. Wholesale and other

electric sales rose 4.6%. The number of SCE&G's electric customers increased 1.9% during

kner, commanderof 1989 to 435,030. Increased demand for air conditioning in response to hot, humid weather i

the U.S. Army's fort resulted in record demand on SCE&G's electric delivery system in July 1989. SCE&G

.
Jacksonin Columbio, customers set a new record July 11 for peak electricity consumption of 3,144 MW,

SCEM'sofficervisitation a growth of 4.1 % over the 1988 record of 3,021 MW. Abnormally cold weather also |ppmmWesthe
resulted in the establishment of a new all-time winter peak of 2,908 MW on December 23,

1989. SCE&G's peak generating capability is 3,891 MW and includes all electricity pro-

cusfomers withon duced at the A M. Williams Station, which is owned by another SCANA subsidiary, South

opportunitytodiscuss Carolina Generating Company, Inc. SCE&G's fossil-fueled electric generating system, in-

mattersofsery/ceona cluding Williams Station, is one of the most efficient in the nation. SCE&G's system ranked

Ibce to-lbce basis. seventh among the nation's 100 largest investor-owned utilities in the latest annual survey of

heat rates published by Electric Ught& Power magazine. This marks the seventh year in a !

row that SCE&G has finished in the survey's Top 10. The system's five coal-burning electric

generating plants burned 4.5 million tons of cool in 1989. SCE&G purchases coal with

relatively low sulfur content to minimize emissions of sulfur dioxide. SCE&G's 1989 system

average for sulfur dioxide emissions was 1.66 lbs. per million BTUs, satisfying the stringent ,

air quality standards required by the S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control.

None of the company's electric generoting plants is included among the 104 non-complying;

plants requiring immediate reductior, of sulfur dioxide emissions under President Bush's

proposed changes in the Clean Air /ct of 1970. Mth customer growth continuing at 2% or

more each year, the need for addet peneration is clear. Currently, our strategy is to install gas

turbines to meet increases in peak buds. These units have the lowest capital cost to install,

and will support our customers' neds while we assess the source and timing of additional

capacity including base load generation. Westinghouse Electric Corporation was awarded a

$32 million contract by SOE % in 1989 to install a 93 MW gas- and oil-fueled turbine that is

expected to be operational in 1991. This will be SCE&G's first generating unit addition since

the V.C. Summer Nuclear Station went into commercial operation in 1984.
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ontrerigte Five years ogo, SCE% odopted a strategy of rate stability os a means to remain I

A hit entywhere he goes, competitive in the topidly changing electric utility industry. Today, SCE%'s continuing goal
LouietheUghtninghpis

s to maintain its position as a low cost, high service supplier of energy. Electric marketing
SCE&G's otticlotsafety

cnd sales activities play an increasing role in this strategy by influencing customer use ofg

Solutdaymoming copocity through a growing number of marketing programs designed to encouroge off-peak

televisionodvertisements energy sales and minimize peak demands. Since 1984, SCEM's overage residential '

andflye oppearances, electric rates have declined opproximately 10.3% as a result of lower federal income taxes,

Loulespeakstokidsabout lower fuel costs and intemal cost control measures. During the some period, however, the |

Playing /tsoteotound
company experienced significant increases in property taxes, depreciation expense and !
operating and maintenance expenses while spending in excess of $400 million in system

improvements and new distribution services. Based on these escalating costs, in July 1989
.

SCE% was granted its first retail electric rate increase since March 1984. At that time, ;

the PSC granted SCE&G opproximately $21.9 million of a requested $27.2 million annual ;

increase in retail electric revenues. The PSC order granted an allowed return on common I

equity of 13.25%. On January 3,1990 the Nuclear Regulatory Commiscion granted an
'

extension of SCE%'s V.C. Summer Nuclear Station's operating license from March 21,

2013 to August 6, 2022. In compliance with the July 3,1989 PSC order, SCE% subse-

quently reduced its retail electric rates by approximately $7.7 million to reflect lower

depreciation expense resulting from the extension of the plant's license. The reduction;

: decreased the additional annual revenues allowed in the July 3,1989 order from $21.9

million to $14.2 million, for a net annual increase of 1.9%. Also effective July 3, the Federal
'

Energy Regulatory Commission opproved a 2.9% increase in SCEM's wholesale electric/

rate which also was subsequently reduced as a result of the extension of the Summer Station

license. SCE%'s overage residential electric rote is slightly below 7 cents per KWH.

That was approximately 2% below the regional average and 5% below the national

average for investor-owned utilities according to a July 1989 study by the Edison Electric

Institute. SCEM's overage residential electric rate is also lower than approximately two-

thirds of the rural electric cooperatives in South Carolina. SCEE's average commercial

electric rate was approximately 5% lower than the regional overage and 13% below the

national average, according to the study, while the company's overage industrial electric rate

was approximately 3.8% lower than the regional average and 8.7% lower than the national

average.
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on tre rgni Efficient operchon of the V C Summer Nuclear Station is paromount in maintaining

HattyBumellwas SCE&G's competrtive pnce advantage. Summer Station ochieved a capacity factor in 1989

tocognizedas SCE&G's
of 69 8% This was equivalent to nuclear industry overage performance, but lower than that

I989 Employee of the
previously expenenced at Summer Station Dunng the year several equipment problems

Yearbasedonhis
caused unanticipated maintenance outoges, however, no safety issues were involved. The

involvementwith the Big

Brotherptogram ondother Nahonal Academy for Nuclear Training renewed the occreditation of two training programs at

communityactiv/ ties. Summer Station offer conducting thorough on-site evaluations dunng 1989 The Academy is

SCE&G establishedthe administered by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations, the nuclear industry's self-

program torecognize the assessment agency that promotes excellence in the operation of nuclear plants. Summer
contributions madebyits

Station is scheduled to be taken out of service for 65 days beginning March 23,1990 for
employees tohelpthose

* "O ^ "U YU"" U UY' ''* * '"O ''" * 0 ' ' " " ' "who areless fortunate.
6,000 testing and maintenance tasks will be performed by plant personnel with the assist-

ance of an additional 800 contract workers /n its last Systematic Assessment of Licensee

Providing economic Performance. the Nuclear Regulatory Commission gave Summer Station above overage

developmentgrants to marks for overall performance Although this is a very good achievement, it is not satistoctory

help facilitate waterand from SCE&G's standpoint, and the company is working to improve its performance and

sewetprojects andother achieve on excellent rating for the current assessment period |
Init0structureneedsis one

| of the ways SCE&G |

enhanceslifein the rural

communitiesitserves.
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ontrefigy SCEVis natural gas system also was offected by Hurricane Hugo. A tidal surge
,

1A booth of theS.C. State estimated at 17 feet uneorthed distiibution and service lines and disrupted service in Folty

falttakesSCE&G
Beoch near Charleston, and in the Georgetown-Myrtle Beoch areo 100 miles to the north.

* #
Gos crews serviced more than 4,000 orders and repaired over 1,500 lecks os a result of !

demonstiotethe i

toc kolodvonces Hugo. A look survey has been conducted clong the coast to ensure the integrity of the gas
]

thathavetakenpl0celn delivery system. SCE&G's natural gas water heater replocement sales program resulted in j
'

theutility/ndustty/n the soles of 9,800 units versus a goal of 8,000. This oggress!ve sales program has had a

last50yects.SCE&G subsiantial impact on SCE&G's natural gas load growth as more than 22,000 units have '

usesopportum#es
been e,old in the lost two years. At year-end 1989, SCE&G was serving 205,471 natural gas |

presenMype#c
customers, a 2.1 % increase over 1988. Due to on unseasonably mild winter, residential ,

eventstoincrease r

sales were down 4.2% and commercial sales fell by 11.5%. Industrial sales were up 1.4%.
'

customerawarenessof

thepriceholueo/the However, gas transported by SCE&G for industrial end-ueers increased 17.7% over 1988. i

company'sproducts. Gas operations extended service to residents of John's Island through a 6.8-mile pipeline
'

from Charleston that necessitated special construction provisions to snsure the provionof

Bolom the sensitive coastal environment. The first customer was connocied November 22. Plans

Moreandmorepeopleare are being considered to extend this line to open new markets on nearby Seobrook and
enjoyingthetallab!/!tyand

Kiowah Islands os they develop. On November 30,1989 the PSC approved an increase in
comfbitofnaturalgas. In

SCE&G's firm natural gas revenues of $ 10.1 million annually, based on on allowed returnNovember, Chorfeston

pasoperationsextended on corrmon equity of 12.75%. Since the company's lost rate increase in 1987, SCE&G has

servketoJohn'sIsland. Invested more than $47 million to expand and upgrade N natural gas delivery system. Thai ,

t - investment continued to provide benefits during 1989. SCE&G's

gas delivery system passed a stem test in late Decehiber when

E unusually cold weather settled over the South. While some gas

utilities experienced fuel shortages and advised customers to
'

_

d,

|
reduce usage, SCE&G was able to meet the record customer

'

demand by supplementing its normal natural gas supplies with

' { y* propane-cirreserves.

|
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OnItwight South Carol /no P/pellne Corporation SCPC experienced a record throughput of

formsafetyeducationis natural gas on its 1,671 -mile intrastate gas pipeline system during 1989. Total throughput I
onothersetylceprovided ^

was 83.1 million MCF in 1989, an increase of 4.3% over 1988. Total sales during 1989

increased 6.4%, with sales to industrial customers up 19.2%. Total purchases, includingcustometsinrumicreas.

Topicscoveredinclude gas purchased for resale, were up 6.7% from 1988 to 73.4 million MCF, Spot market

thehozordsassociated purchases totalled 52.0 million MCF in 1989. SCPC utilizes over 25 different suppliers to

withtmetortumovers, meet its gas needs. As recently as six years ago, SCPC purchased 100% of its supply from

contoct17/th electricl/nes, only two suppliers. Deregulation of the supply side of the natural gas industry has created a;
slloandatoinbinstompe

competitive market for supplies, and natural gas utilities acrost the country are adopting to
and sonouscMmicolt

the new environment. Spot market purchases helped make it possible for SCPC to success-

fully compete with attemative fuel suppliers for industrial customers in 1989. The value of

SCPC's diversity of suppliers and its liquefied natural gas and propane-air reserves becan e

evident in December 1989 when single-digit temperatures drove demand to record highs

across the state. SCPC met all firm customer needs during this period, and in some cases

deliveries exceeded contract requirements. Io meet future load growth, construction began

| in October on a 13-mile distribution pipeline from the city of Hartsville to the city of

Darlington. The line, built parallel to on existing line, allows SCPC to accommodate growth in

| the coastal areas around Myrtle Beach.
'
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Non-UtilityOperations

onIterigte SCANA C0fp0fal/0D SCANA continues to develop cortpatible businesses within

"/ntergenemtimidor the SCANA family utilizing the skills and abilities of its personnel. SCANA's largest investment
core"isthe acept

outside its utility operations is in Telecom* USA. Through MPX Systems, Inc. SCANA owns
behindGene GopInc., on

approximately 11.7% of the common stock of Telecom* USA, the nation's fourth-largest
Aiken basedcorporation

telecommunications carrierwith 1989 revenues of $712.9 million and net income of $36.9thatprovidesdaycore

sirvicesforchildrenupto million. Telecom* USA experienced significant growth in the last few years and continues to

the ageof12andfor perform wel! despite recent decreases in the value of its common stock. Management

adultsaged50andover. believes Telecom* USA represents a favorable long-term investment for the company in the

SCANA CopliclResources, rapidly growing telecommunications industry. During 1989 SCANA Software Services, Inc.
Inc., SCANA Corpotation's

curtailed operations due to poor performance. However, this had no significant impact on
venturecapitalsubsidloty,

iso one-thirdownerof SCANA's financial condition. Primesouth, Inc., o construction and energy services.subsidi-

Gene Gop, ary, finished 1989 with total revenues-of approximately $47 million. During 1989 Prime-

south was awarded service contracts to operate power plant projects for their owners in

AtRichlandMemorial Virginia, Pennsylvania and Michigan. The non-utility operations did not have a significant

Hospitolin Columbia, impact on SCANA's income in 1989 and are not expected to in 1990.

Primesout/Iisthegeneral

contractorforthe

constivctionofa

- 85,000-s?uare-foot .

coldlovoscularand

surgicalwing.
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Estnings and Olvidends ' htsrketPriceandBook Sources of Cash Requirements
.

-

Per Common Share . Valueper Common Share For Construction . 1
a EninEarnings - .. (year.end) ; . (millions)' ;

e Dividends Declared ' saum Market Price ammu Construction Cash Requirements - ;
- m Book Value sums From Intemal Sources :

:|
$3.50 - $40.00 $300 1

5*

W E'E . $250 ~- --
'

- , $3.00. . $30.00

E a.;:

.
$200. .' il-

- $2.50
-

- $20.00
|

.$150.
!, ' ;J

. $2,00 . $10.00
' _.h

$100p s

!

l' , 85 '68 : '87., '88. '89 '85 '86 '87 '88 '89 '85 '86. . '87 .'88 y . '89. ' j'

Eamings growth has allowed the common : The market to book ratio improved to 157% Intemal cash generation provided an avet-
I stockdividendtobeincreasedin36of the . . at year.end 1989. ' age of 167% of SCANA's construction cash c >

last 37 years. requirements over the last five years. '~ ,

d

-Return on Common Equity ~ CapitalStructure ' Average AnnualUse per . )i-

' (year-end) ResidentiniElectric Customer . R
anos Long Term Debt, Net - '(kilowatt hours) ]

[;. - lessE Preferrea Stock
': , m Common Equity -

|

13.000 -

I I 'j(
*' ' 15.0% 100 % - ; -.

!
| [

^

tj
' '~ -

00 %
12,500| ~ 14.0 % ,'

c . ,

-! 60% - R l'h . g >

.-

f 13.0% s . .-
- 12,000

.

'

40% mi

?i

12.0% + - 11,500'

20% 0
'

'85 '86 '87 '88 '89 '85 '86 '87 '88 '89 '85 '86 '87 '88 '89 '
. ,

Eaming a competibve retum on stock- SCANA's well balanced capital structure SCE&G's residental ele:tric customers 1

holders' investment is a key corporate goal. supports its growth strategy. consistently exceed the national average q
for annual kilowatt hour usage.

,

.|

|

|

|
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RepodofIndependent

ManagementRepod CertifiedPublicAccountants
'

The Manogement of to be derived. The system of SCANA CORPORATION'

SCANA Corporahon (the Com- intemaloccounting controls is We have audited the test basis, evidence support.
pony)is responsible for the supported by written policies Consolidated Balance Sheets ing the amounts and disclo-
preparationandintegrityof the and guidelines and is comple- and Consolidated Statements sures in the financial state-
financialdata included in the mented by the selection, train' of Capitalization of SCANA ments. An audit also includes
occompanying Consolidated ing and development of Corporation and subsidiaries assessing the accounting
Financial Statements. These professional financial man. (" Company") as of December principles used and significant
statements have been pre- agers and by a staff of internal 31,1989 and 1988 and the estimates made by manage-
pared in conformity with gen- auditors who conduct com-

related Consolidated State ment, as well as evaluating
etally occepted accounting prehensive intemat audits.

ments of income and Retained the overallfinancialstatement
principles, as opplicable. In The Board of Directors
situations that prevent exact provides oversight for the Eomings and of Cash Flows presentation. We believe that

occounting measurements, preparationof thefinancial for each of the three years in our audits provide a reasono-

monogement has used in- statements through its Audit the period ended December ble basis for our opinion.

formed. udgments and esti- Committee, which is com- 31,1989. These financial in our opinion, such

males. :inancialinformation posed entirely of nonemployee statements are the responsi- financial statements present

presented elsewhere in this directors. The Audit Committee bility of the Company's man- fairly, in all material respects,

Annual Report is consistent meets periodically with man- ogement. Our responsibility is the financial position of the

with these financial agement and intemal auditors to express an opinion on Company at December 31,

statements. to review their activities and these financial statements 1989 and 1988, and the re-
The Company main- responsibilities. The Audit based on our audits. suits of its operations and its

tains and relies upon a sys- Committee also meets periodi- We conducted our au- cash flows for each of the
tem of intemal accounting cally with the Company's in- dits in accordance with gener- three years in the period
controls designed to provide dependent auditors, Deloitte & ally accepted auditing stand- erided December 31,1989, in
reasonable assurance that all Touche. The Internal and inde- ords. Those standards require conformity with generally oc-
transactions are properly re- pendent auditors have free ac- that we plan and perform the cepted accounting principles.
corded in the books and rec- cess to the Audit Committee to audits to obtain reasonable
ords and that asue are pro- discussIntemal accounting assurance about whether the /*

tected againstloss or controls, auditing and finon' f noncial statements are free of ouMC
material misstatement. An au- Columbia, South Carolinaof n n Ia co rit n c tro dit includes examining, on a February 6,1990is based upon the determina-

tion of the optimum balance
between the cost incurred in W. B. Timmerman
maintaining a system of inter- Senior Vice President
nol controls and the benefits Chief Financial Officer

|

|

|

!

1
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:ConsolidatedBalanceSheets -

3,

December 31, 1989 1988 i

ASSETS (Thousands ofDollars)
'

' Utility Plant (Notes 1,3 and 4):
. Electric $ 2,794,405 S 2,679,699 !
Gas' 333,640 314,731>

Transit 4,034 4,013
Common 49,074 45,622 -

Total
. 3,181,153 3,044,065 *

Less occumulated depreciation and amortization 956,137 873,060 ,

Total 2,225,016 2,171,005
Construction workin progress 129,287- 120,187_ 3
Nuclear fuel, net of occumulated amortization 57,821 60,290 ".
Acquisition odjustment - gas, net of occumulated amortization 32,154 33,151 .

Utility Plant, Net 2,444,278 2,384,633

Ottier Property and Investments:
Non-utility property (substantially at cost) 67,542 51,139
investments (Note 1)' 68,673 60,509

Total 0ther Property and Investments 136,215 111,648 .

- Cunent Assets:
Cash and temporary cash investments 10,465 5,278
Receivables . 133,190 123,898 -

. Inventories (at average cost):

Fuel (Notes 3 and 4) 48,200 55,224-
Materials and supplies 43,838 29,009

Prepayments 18,661 16,023

Total Current Assets 254,354 229,432.-
'

Deterred Debits: ;

Unamortized debt expense. 6,901 6,693
Accumulated deferred income taxes (Notes 1 and 7) 22,038 19,892

| Unamortized deferred return on plant investment (Notes 1 and 2) 31,844 36,089 -

Nuclear plant decommissioning fund (Note 1) -12,016 -9,529
Other(Note 1) 76,861 89,363

Total Deferred Debits 149,660 161,566

Total ~ $ 2,984,507 S 2,887,279

~ 26
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December 31, 1989 1988 j

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES (Thousands ofDollars) !

Stockholders' investment:
Common Equity S 918,235 $ 895,727
Preferred Stock (Not Subject to Purchase or Sinking Funds) 26.027 26,029 -

'

' Total Stockholders' investment 944,262 921,756 1

Preferred Stock (Subject to Purchase or Sinking Funds) 68,038 77,244

- Long-Term Debt, Not 1,003,972 885,679 q

-Total Capitalization 2,016,272 1,884,679

Current Llobilities:
Short-term borrowings (Note 8) 37,587' 98,851 )
Current portion of long term debt (Note 3) 33,687 65,543

,

Accounts payable 104,002 100,033 1

. Customer deposits 13,412 16,710

Taxes accrued 40,377 35,976

Interest occrued 25,493 17,938

Dividends declared 26,544 26,188 ,

Other 11,273 9,056

Total Current Liabilities 292,375 370,295

Deferred Credits:
Accumulated deferred income taxes (Notes 1 and 7) 489,144 451,597

Accumulated deterred investment tax credits (Notes 1 and 7) 109,351 113,633

Accumulated reserve for nuclear plant decommissioning (Note 1) 12.016 9,529 '

Other 65,349 57,546

Total Deferred Credits 675,860 632,305

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 9) - -

Total S 2.984,507 S 2,887,279

.

3

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 27'
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" ConsolidatedStatementsofIncome&RetainedEarnings

For the Years Ended December 31,' 1989 1988- 1987

(Thousands ofDorm
exceptpershoreamounts)

Operating Revenues (Notes 1 ond 2):
Electric S 822,112 S 787,956- S 806,826

'

-Gas - -297,069 291,308 305,934; 1

Transit. 4,102 4,060 3,212- :
Total 0perating Revenues - 1,123,283 1,083,324 1,115,972

Operating Expenses:
Fuel used in electric generation 224,035 224,278 _ 227,877
Purchased and interchange power, net (2,024) (6,412) . (12,486) J

Gas purchased for resale 212,112 209,344 222,319
Other operation (Note 1) 180,126 174,758 169,356

- Molntenance (Note 1)' 69,338 54,050 57,995
Depreciation and amortization (Note 1) 102,296 97,389 92,583 '

income taxes (Notes 1 and 7) 65,535 69,030 95,051
Other taxes 58,681 56,217 58,892

- Total Operating Expenses 910,099 878,654 911,587-

Operating income 213,184 204,670 204,385

Other income (Note 1):
Allowance for equity funds used during construction 2,194 1,821 2,063
Deferred return on plant investment (Notes 1 and 2) - - 6,063-
Other income (loss), net of income taxes 4,931 2,326 (1,731) -

Total Other income 7,125 4,147 6,395
ncome Before Interest Charges and

Preferred Stock Dividends 220,309 208,817 210,780

Interest Chorges (Credits):
Interest on long-term debt, nel 86,178 75,075- 68,119
0ther interest expense 8,244 9,352. 5,155.
Allowcnce for borrowed funds used

during construction (Note 1) (4,001) (4,370) - (1,796)
| TotalInterest Charges, Net 90,421 80,057 71,478

Preferred Stock Cash Dividends of
Subsidiory(At stated rates) 7,263 8,014 10,437

| Net income 122,625 120,746 128,865
L Retained Eamings of Beginning of Year 321,155 297,120 262,671
|. Common Stock Cash Dividends Declared (Note 5) (99,128) (96,711) (93,487)

Other Capitol Stock Transactions, Net - - (929)-
1 Retained Eamings of End of Year S 344,652 S 321,155 S 297,120
|

' Net income $ 122,625 $ 120,746 $ 128,865
: Common Shores Outstanding (Thousands) 40,296 40,296 40,296
Eomings Per Shore of Common Stock $ 3.04 S 3.00 $ 3.20

|

!

|

:

28 See Notes to Consolidated Financlol Statements. |
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Floss
^

, For the Years Ended December 31, 1989 1988 1987
^

(Thousands of Dollars)
Cash Flows From Operating ActMtles: _I

Net Income .

$ 122,625 S 120,746 $ 128,865-
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash flows:

Depreciation and amortization 102,296 97,389 92,583 ~

Amortization of nuclear fuel 19,584 14,732 17,196 1

Deferred income taxes, not 34,759 32,246 20,627 I
Deferred investment tax credits, net - (4,282) (3,544) - (2,589) _ ;

Allowance for funds used during construction - (6,195) (6,191) _(3,859) 1
(6,063) i- Deferred retum on plantinvestment - -

- -
1

. Application of deferred credits to storm damoge costs (Note 2) (13,783)
Nuclear refueling accrual

'

8,863 (4,002) (559) |
. Equity (somings) losses in investees (Note 1) _ (357) (1,140) 968 |
Changes in certain current assets and liabilities: |

Receivables (9,292) (18,857) 2,037 o

inventories (7,805) 1,333 (12,365) )
Accounts payable 3,969 17,244 721- |

Customer deposits (3,298) 1,450 1,843' :

Taxes occrued . 4,401 - (424) (9,436)
Interest occrued 7,555 1,254 4,537

Other, nel 26,092 (1,599) 6,143'

. Net Cosh Provided from Operations 285,132' -250,637 240,649

Cosh Flows From Investing Activities:

Property additions (181,545) (182,890) (173,318) >

Other property and investments (24,210) (40,643) (21,289)~

Principal noncash item: ,

'
- Allowance for funds used during construction 6,195 6,191 3,859

Net Cosh Used For Investing Activities (199,560) (217,342) (190,748)

Cosh Flows From Financing Activities:
100,000' Issuance of first mortgage bonds - -

40,000Bank notes sold 153,000 -

Nute sold .

34,000 - -

-- -- 4,365Pollution control bonds sold
Increase (decrease) in short term borrowings, net (61,264) 77,286 (59,011)
Increase (decrease) in fuel financings, net (6,158) (778) 13,938
Reduction of long-term debt (92,231) (19,794) (13,001)

- Retirement of preferred stock (9,208) (7,388) (32,910)-
Payment of dividends on common stock- (98,524) (96,144) -(93,831)

Net Cash Used For Financing Activities (80,385) (46,818) (40,450)

' Not increase (Decrease) in Cash and Temporary Cash Investments 5,187 (13,523) 9,451
_ Cosh and Temporary Cosh investments, January 1 5,278 18,801 :9,350

Cash and Temporary Cosh investments, December 31 $ 10,465 -S 5,278 $ 18,801

' Supplemental Cosh Information:
Cash paid for-Interest S 86,155 S 83,173 $ 68,737

-Preferred stock dividends 7,441 8,163 11,524

-Income taxes 22,836 47,218 90,510

|' Noncash Financing Activities:

|_ Direct billing obligations under supplier

| - take-or-pay arrangements (Note 2) - S 50,036 -

| ) See Notes to Consobdated Financial Statements. 29
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ConsolidatedStatements of Capitalization
,

December 31, 1989- 1988
.

Common Equity (Note 5): (Thousands of Dolkus)
Common stock, no por value, authorized 75,000,000 shores; issued

and outstanding,1989 and 1988 40,296,147 shores $573,583 $574,572
. Reloined somings 344,652- 321,155-

3o1 Common Equity 918,235 ' 46 % 895,727 48%--

South Corolino Electric & Gos Company:
Cumulative Proterred Stock (Not Subject to Purchese of Sinking Funds) (Note 5):

$100 Por Value - Authortzed 200,000 shores *

$50 Par Value - Authorized 125,209 shores

Shores Outstonding Redemption Price

Eventual
,

Series 1989 1988 Current Through Minimum

$100 Por 8.40% 197,668 197,668 104.70 11 30-91 101.00 19,767 .19,767
$50 Por 5.00 % 125,209 125,234 52.50 - 52.50 6,260 6,262

, Total Preterred Stock (Not Subject to Purchase of Sinking Funds) 26.027 1% 26,029 1%

South Carolino Electric & Gos Company:
Cumulative Pretened Stock (Subject to Purchase or Sinking Funds)(Note 6):

$100 Por Value - Authorized 1,550,000 shores

Shores Outstanding Redemption Price

Eventual
Series - 1989 1988 Current Through Minimum
7,70% 103.683 105,000 101.00 - 101.00 10,368 10,500

<

S.12% 145,221 149,596 102.03 - 102.03 14,522 14,960
248,904 254,596

$50 Par Value - Authorized 1,690.686 shores

Shares Outstanding Redemption Price

Eventual
Series 1989 1988 Current Through Minimum

4.50 % 27,200 28,800 51.00 - 51.00 1,360 1,440
4.60 % 9,834 11,334 50.50 - 50.50 492 567
4.60%(A) 38,052 40,052 51.00 - 51.00 1,903 2,002
4.60%(8) 95,200 98,600 50.50 - 50.50 4,760 4,930

5.125 % 78.000 79,000 51.00 - 51.00 3,900 3,950
6.00 % 102,400 105,600 50.50 - 50.50 5,120 5,280
8.00 % - 140,000 50.00 - 50.00 - 7,000
8.72 % 288,000 302,300 52.00 12-31 93 50.00 14,400 15,115
9.40% 224,269' 230,001 51,175 - 51.175 11,213 11,500 .

862,955 1,035,687

$25 Par Value - Authorized 2,000,000 shares; None outstanding in 1989 and 1988

Total Preferred Stock (hbject to Purchase or Sinking Funds) 68,038 3% 77,244 4%

-30-
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December 31, 1989 1988

Long-Term Debt (Notes 3 ond 4): (Thousands of Dollots) |
South Corolino Electric & Gas Company; .I

First and Refunding Mortgoge Bonds:
Year of i

Series Moturity )
10 1/2% 1990 6,600 7,200 j

5% 1990 10,000 10,000

5% 1991 8,000 8,000
47/8% 1995 16,000 16,000 ir

5.45% 1996 15,000 15,000 l

-6% 1997 15,000 15,000 |

6-1/2% 1998 20,000 20,000 1

8% 1999 35,000 35,000 ;

9-1/8% 1999 15,000 . 15,000
8% . 2001 35,000 35,000
71/4% 2002 30,000 30,000
9-1/8% 2006 50,000 50,000 -|

8.40% 2006 50,000 50,000 .|
83/8% 2007 30,000 30,000 |

8.90 % 2008 30,000 30,000 |
10-1/8% . 2009 35,000 35,000
0-7/8% 2000' 50,000 50,000
12.15 % 2010. 35,890 35,890

. 8-3/4% 2017 100,000 100,000
.q

Pollution Control Focilities Revenue Bonds:
'

5.95% Series, due 2003 7,105 7,180 f
Fairfleid County Series 1984, due 2014 (vorloble rate - 6.30% through 8/31/90) 57,000 57,000 1

Richland County, due 2014 (vorloble rate - 6.30% through 8/31/90) 5,210 5,210 1

Folifield County Series 1986, due 2014 (vorloble rate - 6.30% through 8/31/90) 1,100 1,100
Colleton and Dorchester Counties Series 1987, due 2014

(vortable rote - 6.375% through 8/31/90) 4,365 4,365
Capitolized Loose Obligations, due 1991 1997 (various rates between 5 3/4% and 10%) 7,909 '10,176
Term Loon, due 1991 (vortable rate - 8.8675% of 12/31/89) 75,000 -

. South Carolino Generating Company, Inc.:
Berkeley County Pollution Control

Focilit6es Revenue Bonds, due 2014 (vorloble rate - 6.25% through 9/30/90) 35,850 35,850
Bank Note, due 1991 (vortable rate - 9.00% of 12/31/89) 69,500 72,500

South Carolino Fuel Company,Inc.:
Nuclear fuelllobility 60,522 59,210
Fossil fuelliability 16,554 24,024

South Carolino Pipeline Corpoiotion:
Direct billing obilgations under supplier toke-or pay arrangements, due 19891993

(various roles between 8.61% and 8.65%) 48,503-

Note,9.27%, due 1990-1994 34,000 - =

South Carolino Real Eslote Development Company, Inc.:
Notes, due 1989-1991 (at vortous rotes) 487 520
Bank Loon, due 1992 (vorloble rate - 10.50'% of 12/31/89) 3,159 -

Bank Loon, due 1992 (vortable rate - 10.50% of 12/31/89) 4,841 -

| SCANA Corporation:
Bank Note,8.32%, due 1989 - 40,000

.

Bonk Note,9.825% due 1991 70,000 -

Total -

1.039,092 952,728
Less - Long-term debt maturities, including sinking fund requirements 33,687 65,543

Unamortized discount 1,433 1,506

= . Total Long-Term Debt, Nel 1 003,972 50 % 885,679 41%
.

'

TotalCapitollzotion $2,016,272 100% $1,884,679 100 %
|

|

L

|

i

. See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 31
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Notes to Consolidoted FinancialStatements
;

i, Sumtnory of Slgnificant Accounting Policles: D. Allowance for Funds lised During Construction

~ A. O'ganization and Principles of Consolidation Allowance for funds used during construchon (AFC), a noncash item,

SCANA Corporation (the Company), a South Carolino corporahon, is
reflects the period cost of capital devoted to plant under construchon. This.

accounting prochee results in the inclusion, as a component of construc-
. a pubhc uhhty holding company within the meaning of the Public Uhhty
Holding Company Act of 1935, but is exempt from registrahon under such tion cost (construchon work in progress), of the costs of debt and equity

D capital dedicated to construchon investrnent. AFC will ultimately be

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements reflect the included in rate base investment and depreciated as a component of plant

consohdahon of the occounts of the CompGny and its wholly-owned cost in establishing rates for utikty services. The Company's regulated
subsidiaries calculated AFC using composite rates (computed on an after-subsidiaries:

<

%uloMies tax basis) of 8.8%,7.8% and 8.4% for 1989,1988 and 1987,
respectively. These rates do not exceed the maximum allowable rate as

South Carohna Electric & Gas Company (SCE&G)
South Carohna Generahng Company, Inc. (GENCO)

calculated under FERC Order No. 561. Interest on nuclear fuel in process
,

(

is capitalized at the actual interest amount.
South Carohna Fuel Company,Inc.
South Carohna Pipehne Corporation (Pipehne Corporation) which E. Defened Retum on Plant investment

wholly +wns Carohna Exploration Corporahon
Commencing July 1,1987, as approved by a PSC order on that

Non-regulatedbusinesses date, SCE&G ceased the deferral of carrying costs associated with 400
Carofane, Inc. MW of electric generahng capacity previously removed from rate base and
MPX Systems, Inc. . began amortizing the accumulated deferred carrying costs on c straight-
Primosouth, Inc. line basis over a ten-year period (see Note 2H). Amortization of deferred
SCANA Capital Resources,Inc. carrying costs, included in " Depreciation and amortization", was approxi-
SCANA Software Services, Inc. mately $4.2 million for 1989 and 1988 cnd $2.1 million for 1987.
South Carolina Real Estate Development Company, Inc.
SCANA Hydrocarbons, Inc. F. Depreciation and Amortization

Investments in joint ventures in real estate and on interstate telecom- Provisions for depreciahon are recorded using the straight-hne

municahons camer are reported using the equity method of accounting. method for financial reporting purposes and are based on the estimated

Significant intercompany balances and transachons have been ehminated service kves of the various classes of property (see Note 28). The
in consolidation, composite weighted-average depreciation rates were as follows:

B. System of Accounts -- igeg i988 1987

The accounhng records of the Company's regulated subsidiaries are SCE&G 3.32 % 3.29 % 3.34 %
maintained in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed GENCO 2.65 % 2.65 % 2.67 %

by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and as adopted by
Pipeline Corporation 2.64 % 2.65 % 2.43%

The Pubhc Service Commission of South Carohna (PSC).
wwe en 12 % 12 3 12 %

C. Utility Plant . Nuclear fuel amortization, which is included in " Fuel used in electric

Utikty plant is stated substanhally at original cost. The costs of generchon" and is recovered through the fuel cost component of SCE&G's

addihons, renewals and betterments to ut:hty plant, including direct labor, rates, is recorded using the units-of-production rnethod. Provisions for
material and indirect charges for engineering, supervision, and an amortizat|on of nuclear fuel include amounts necessary to satisfy obliga-
allowance for funds used during construchon, are added to utility plant lions to the United States Department of Energy under a contract for
accounts. The original cost of uhlity property rehred or otherwise disposed disposal of spent nuclear fuel,

of is removed from utility plant accounts and generally charged, along The acquistfion adjustment relahng to the purchase of certain gas
with the cost of removal, less salvage, to accumulated depreciation. The properties in 1982 is being amortized over a forty-year period using the
costs of repairs, replacements and renewats of items of property deter, straight-kne method.

be less than a unit of property are charged to maintenance
G. NuclearDecommissioning

SCE&G, operator of the V. C. Summer Nuclear Station (Summer On January 3,1990 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Station), and the South Carolina Public Service Authority (PSA), a pubhc approved SCE&G's request for an extension of its operahng license for
corporahon of the State of South Carolina, are joint owners of Summer Summer Station. Decommissioning of Summer Station is presently pro-
Stahon in the proportions of two-thirds and one-third, respectively. The jected to commence in the year 2022. The expenditures (on a before-tax
parties share the operating costs and energy output of the plant in these basis) related to SCE&G's share of decommissioning activities are
proportions. The total cost of the construction of Summer Station upon currently estimated to be approximately $337 million (in 2022 dollars,
completion in 1983 was approximately $1.3 billion, or about $1,461 per assuming a 5% annual rate of inflation). SCE&G is providing for
kilowatt, of which SCE&G's share was approxirnately $877 million. estimated decommissioning costs of its share of Summer Station over the
Accumulated depreciahon associated with SCE&G's share of Summer life of Summer Station and has estabhshed a reserve for this purpose.
Station was approximately S198.5 milkon and $164.5 million as of SCE&G is presently funding the reserve with amounts collected through

g Dember 31,1989 and 1988, respectively. SCE&G's share of the direct electric rates (approximately $1.1 million annually for 1989 and 1988

| expenses associated with operating Summer Stahon is included in the and $0.8 million for 1987, net of taxes), and intends for the fund,
' Company's "Other operation" and " Maintenance" expenses. Including earnings, to provide for all eventual decommissioning expendi-

| tures on on after tax basis.

!'
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The NRC hos pubbshed final regulations on decommissioning of The following table sets forth the funded status of the plan, as
nuclear facillhes. These regulohons oddress decommissioning planning determined by on independent actuary, at December 31,1989 and 1988.
needs, timing, funding methods, and environmental review requirements

. and require hcensed electric utikhos to submit a decommissioning plan by Year Ended December 31, 1989 1988
- July 1990 certifying financial assurance for decommissioning costs. gggymper,y
SCE&G plans to establish in 1990 a trust fund maintained by on Actuonal Present Volue of Benent Obhgotions:
Independent trustee that complies w!!h the financial assurance require- Vested benent obhgotion $169,472 $150,069

monts of the NRC rule. Non-vested benefit obh00 tion 3,777 9,392

^ * *" " '" " "8 " " " 3'249 W 61
H. Income Taxes

The Company and its subsidiories file consohdated Federal and State klon fu| " | 06 |
-o r

income tax retums. Income taxes are allocated to all subsidenes based
on their contributions to consolidated taxoble income. Plan ossets brooter than(less thon)propctW nent obii tion 12.516 (8,560)

Because tax laws and financial Occounhng standards differ in their Unrecognized not tro on Hability 17.542 19,722

reco0nition and measurement of economic events, differences Onse Unrecognized prior service costs 10,646 3.496

between (1) the amount of taxable income and reported pretax financial Unrecognized net 00m (44.686) (16,731)

income for a year and (2) the tax bases of ossets or liabilit:es and their abilg nizedPe

reported amounts in the financlot statements. Accordingly, the Company
provides deferred income taxes for substantially all liming differences,

The occumulated benefit obhgation is based on the plan's benefit
principally accelerated tax depreciation, except for certain basis differ.
onces onsing prior to 1982. Deferred income fox provisions are included

formulos without considering expected future salary increases. The follow-

in income currently with corresponding credits or charges to occumulated ing table sets fortn the assumptions used in the amounts shown above.

deferred income taxes. 1989 1988 1987

investment tax crects were generally deferred and are being amor* Annual discount rote used to
fized over the depreciable lives of the respective ossets. determine benent obhootions 8.0% 8.0% 80%

in December 1987 the Financial Accounting Standards Board Expected long-term rate or retum

(FASB) issued Statament No. 96. "Accounhng for income Taxes." This dPyndQin determming
Statement requires the use of the " liability method" whereby a deferred tax pension cost 8.0% 80% 7.5%

' liabihty or osset would be recognized for deferred tax consequences of all Asr.umed annual rate of future solary

letnporary differences. The Statement (1) requires that a deferred tax increases for projected benerit

liabihty or asset be odjusted for the effect of a change in tax law or rates, obhgotion 5.5% 5.5% 55%

(2) prohibits net-of-tox occounting and reporting, and (3) requ|res The unrecognized not transition habihty represents the effect of
recognition of a deferred tax liabikty for tax benefits that are flowed odopting Statement of Financial Accounhng Standards No. 87. Such
through to customers when temporary differences originate and for the obkgation (approximately $23.9 milhon at January 1,1987) represents
equity component of AFC. The Company does not anticipate that appkca' the difference between the fair value of the plan assets and the projected
lion of inis Statement will have a si0nificant impact on results of benefit obligation. This liabihty is not recognized in the Company's
. operations. The balance sheet will require certain reclassifications to consolidated financial statements but is being amortized as a component
comply with the provisions of this Statement. The requirements of the of pension cost on a straight-line basis over the average remaining
Statement must be adopted by the Company no later Son January 1, service period (19.6 years as of January 1,1987) of employees expected
1992- to receive benefits under the plan, except for approximately $74 milhon

1. Pension Expense of prior service costs related to on early retirement program being
amortized over the six year overage remaining service life of employees in

The Company has a noncontributory defined benefit plan covering the program.
Substonhally all employees. Benefits are based on years of occredited in 1989 the Company completed on early retirement incenhve
service and the employee's overage annual base eamings received dunng program, which increased pension liabihty by $6A milhon. Of this
the lost three years of employment. The Company's pokcy has been to amount, $1.1 million was expensed in 1989 and the remaining balance
fund pension costs accrued to the extent permitted by the applicable is being amortized over eight years, the overage remaining service hfe of
Federal income tax regulohons as determined by on independent actuary. the employees participating in the program.

Net periodic pension cost, as determined by on independent actuary, in addition to person benefits, the Company provides certain health
for the years ended December 31,1989,1988 and 1987 included the care, supplemental retirement and life insurance benefits to achve and
following components: retired employees. Such benefits are generally charged to expense when

claims and premiums are paid. The annual costs of providing such
Year Ended December 31, 1989 1988 1987 benefits to retired employees are not significant.

(Thousands ofDoIIcts)

Service cost benefits somed
durtnD the period S 5.233 $ 5,027 $ 6.057

Interest cost on projected
benent obhgotton 16.347 14.920 14,204

. Adjustments:
Retum on plan assets (41,284) (21.463) (5.058)
Het amortization and deterrol 29.851 10.654 (5,560)

Net periodic pension cost $ Io,147 $ 9,138 $ 9,643
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J. Revenue Recognition $ 14.2 million, or an annual increase of 1.9% Consequently, there will

Customers' meters are read and bills are rendered on a monthly be no effect on future net income as a result of the January adjustrnents.

~cycb basis. Base revenue is recorded dunng the accounting period in The Consumer Advocate has appealed the electric role order to the South

which the meters are read Corolina Circuit Court. While the outcome of this matter is uncertain, the

Fuel costs for electnc generation are collected through the fuel Company beheves that any significant change in the rate order is unkkely,

component in retail elecinc rates. The fuel component contained in electnc C. Ettective July 3,1989 the FERC approved on $893.000, or

rates is estabhshed by the PSC during semiannual fuel cost hearings. Any 2.9% annual increase in SCE&G's wholesale elecinc rate. On January 5,

difference between actual fuel cost and that contained in the fuel 1990 SCE&G filed with the FERC for approval to reduce its wholesale

component is deferred and included when determining the fuel cost elenc mie to conespond wdh #e retad eletnc m!Meduchon pursuanMo

component during the next semiannual fuel cost heanng At December 31, the July 3,1989 PSC order. (See Note 2B)

1989 and 1988, SCE&G had under-collected approximately $9 0 millinn D. On November 28,1989 the PSC granted SCE&G an increase in

and $2 6 million, respechvely, through the electric fuel clause compo_ hnn retail natural gas rates that are designed to increase annual revenues
nont, which are included in " Deferred Debits Olner." by W mMon. This represents approximately 89.5% of SCE&G's

Customers subject to the gas cost adjustment clause are billed request for an increase of approximately $11.3 million. In its order, the

based on a fixed cost of gas determined by the PSC during semiannual PSC authorized a 12.75% retum on common equity. The new rates

gas cost recovery heanngs. Any difference between actual fuel cost and became effective on November 30.1989. On January 8,1990 the PSC
that contained in the fuel component is deferred and included when denied the Consumer Advocate's petition for reconsideration and rehear-

estabhshing gas costs dunng the next semiannual gas cost recovery Ing of the gas rate order. The Consumer Advocate has 30 days to appeal

heanng At December 31,1989 and 1988, SCE&G had under-collected the decision to the South Carohna Circutt Court.

opproximately $6.3 milhon and $2.9 milhon, respectively, through the E. The Consumer Advocate initiated a proceedina at the PSC

gas cost recovery procedure, which are included in " Deferred Debits - seeking to reduce Pipeline Corporation's rates. On August 11,1989

Other " Pipeline Corporation filed an application with the PSC seeking a rate
Increase for sole for resale customers. On February 6,1990 Pipehne

K. Debt Premium, Discount and Expense Corporahon and the Consumer Advocate executed on agreement by which

Long term debt premium, discount and expense are being amortized each party will withdraw its request to the PSC for a change in Pipeline

as components of " Interest on long. term debt, not" over the terms of the Corporahon's rates. The agreement requires that Pipekne Corpora, tion
respechve debt issues ~ request approvo! from the PSC for a $300,000 annual reduction in rates

for sale for resale customers. Pipeline Corporation and the Consumer
L Statements of Cash Flows Advocate have agreed to not request a change in the agreed rates through

The Company considers temporary cash investments having maturi. March 31,1993, unless Pipeline Corporation's rates for sales of gas to

- hes of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Temporary cash Interruptible industrial customers are set by the PSC using a cost of

po a rc a nt rpomtion's two principal gas suppliers have incurred
liabilities to gas producers under "take-or-pay" provisions of gas supply

M. Reclassifications contracts The FERC, pursuant to its Order No. 500, has approved

Certain amounts from pnor years have been reclassified to conform settlements allowing the interstate pipekne supphers to recover portions of

with the 1989 presentation ~ such "take-or pay' habihhes from their customers, including Pipehne
Corporation, through volumetric surcharges in gas rates and through

2. RateMatters: direct billings.

A The Company sustained significant damage to its electric Pipeline Corporation's future gas purchases over the next four years

transmission, distribut on and other facihties as a result of Humcone Hugo
will include volumetric surcharges of approximately $.0775 per deka-

on September 21 22,1989 Total costs attributed to the replacement and therm and $.131 per dekatherm for gas deliveries from Southem Natural

repir of damaged plant were approximately $56 milhon. Of this amount
Gas Company and Transcontinental Gas Pipe une Corporation,

$13.4 milkon will be recovered through insurance and an additional
respechvety

$ 10 3 milhon associated with capital expenditures has been included in in May 1989 the PSC approved a volumetric and direct bilhng
method for Pipe!:ae Corporation to recover these costs from its customers.

"Utthty Plant." For electric costs not capitalized or covered by insurance
($22 milhon), SCE&G received an order from the PSC on February 6.

At December 31,1989 and 1988, approximately $27.4 and $50.0

1990 approving the ottset in the 1989 Consohdated Statement of income milhon, respectively, of direct billings to Pipeline Corporation from its

of $13.8 milhon of storm-related costs, after income tax benehts of $8.2 supphers remain to be recovered from Pipehne Corporation's customers
and are included in " Deferred Debits - Other." The Consumer Advocatemtition, through the applicahon of credits comed on its books os a result
and two other intervenors have appealed to the South Carolina Circuit

of a 1980 settlement of certain khgahon. The remaining non electric storm
costs of $1.3 million have been included in 1989 operating expenses-

Court the PSC's order regarding the pass through of these costs. If the

The treatment prescribed by the PSC did not require any rate increase for
challenge were to be successful, it would only affect the hming of the

SCE&G's customers
recovery of the costs by Pipeline Corporation. (See Note 3)

G. As a result of a Pehtion Requeshng Investigahon filed by
B. On July 3,1989 the PSC granted SCE&G approximately $21.9

milhon of a requested $27.2 milhon annual increase in retail electnc intervenors dunng the 1989 electric rate case (see Note 28), the PSC
issued on Order Granting Investigation on April 12,1989. The investgo-

revenues The PSC order granted an allowed retum on common equity of
tion relates to the propriety of financial relationships between SCE&G and

13 25% On Januory 3,1990 the NRC extended Summer Staton's
its affikates. The Company bekeves that the outcome of this inwstigation

oprahng heense from March 21, 2013 to August 6, 2022 (see Note will have no material effect on its operations.
IG). In compliance with the July 3,1989 PSC order, SCE&G subse-

H. In an order dated July 1,1987 the PSC approved SCE&G's
quently reduced its retail electric rates by approximately $7.7 million to

January 30,1987 request to restore to its rate base, effective July 1,
| reflect lower depreciation expense resulting from the extension of the

| plants hcense. The effect of such reduchon is to decrease the additional 1987, the net produchon investment (approximately $102.5 milhon at

annual revenues allowed in the July 3,1989 order from $21.9 million to July 1,1987) associated with 400 MW of electric generahng capacityI
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previously removed by the PSC in its order dated March 2,1984. The Approximately $9.4 million of the current portion of long-term debt
1987 order also opproved SCE&G's proposal to include in rate base the for 1990 may be satisfed by either deposit and cancellohon of bonds
ossociated occumulated deferred carrying costs (approximately $42.5 issued upon the basis of property addthons or bond rehrement credits, or
million of July 1,1987) and to begin amortizing triese costs over o ten- by deposit of cash with the Trustee.

year period commencing July 1,1987. The Jufy 1,1987 order was in January 1989 SCE&G arranged for o bank loan due February 1,
oppealed by the Consurner Advocate to the South Carolina Supreme 1991 in the pnncipal amount of $75 million. The interest rate is
Court, which heard the cose in March 1989. On May 30,1989 the South determined quarterly and is based upon the three-month LIBOR rate plus
Carolina Supreme Court issued on order remanding the case to the PSC 18 basis points. The loan is secured by the pledge of a like amount of
for factual finding on the prudence of the derahng of 69 MW of SCE&G's SCE&G's First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 20% Series due February

total production capacity and the effect, if any, of the derahngs on 1,1991. The proceeds of the bank loan were used to refund a like
depreciation and canying cost issues. Pursuant to the South Carolina amount of commercial paper.
Supreme Court's directive on remand, the PSC issued on order reaffirming The Company has in effect a shelf registrahon for the issuance from
lis decision and stahng its findings and conclusions concoming 1.e 69 hme to time of an oggregate $200 million in unsecured medium-term
MW derahng issue. The Consumer Advocate has appealed the order to the debt securthes. The proceeds of any soles of these securites moy be used
South Carohna Circuit Court and the oppeal has been consolidated with to fund oddihonal business ochythes in non-utility subsidiaries, to reduce
the appeal of the electric rate order described in Note 2B obove. While the short-term debt incurred in connechon therewith or for general corporate
outcome of this matter is uncertain, the Company believes that any purposes. In oddition, SCE&G has in effect a shelf registrahon statement

significant change in the PSC's order issued on remand is unlikely. under which it can issue on addihonal $100 million of First and
I. On January 15,1987 the PSC ordered SCE&G to reduce its retail Refunding Mortgage Bonds which moy be used to refund debt or for other

electric rates approximately $25 million annually, or 3%, due to onhet corporate purposes.
paled income fox savings ossociated with the Tax Reform Act of On November 9,1989 Pipehne Corporation arranged for a $34
1986 (the Tax Act). Rotes implementing this reduction were placed in million note due November 15,1994. The interest is payable quarterly at
effect with the first bilkng cycle in February 1987, a rate of 9.27% per annum. Principal installments of $2 milhon ore

On December 30,1987 the PSC erdered a reduction in SCE&G's payable quarterly beginning November 15,1990. The proceeds of the
retalt electric rates, effective January 1,1988, of $27.6 million annually, note were used to repoy a hke amount of indebtedness related to Pipehne
or 3.7%. This reduction was primarily due to the addihonal tax savings Corporahon's take-or-pay liabilihes (see Note 2F).
resulting from the Tax Act and a change in the method of recowry of Substonhally all uhhty plant and fuel inventories are pledged as
municipal franchise taxes. The order also reduced SCE&G's rate of retum collateral in connection with long-term debt.
on common equity from 14.25% to 13.25%.

J. On December 1,1987 the PSC issued an order granhng SCE&G 4. fuelf/nonc/ngs
approxIrrately $4.3 million of a requested $6.7 million annual increase Nuclear and fossil fuel inventones are financed through the issuance
in retail natural gas rates. The new rates were placed into effect December of short-term commercial paper. These short-term borrowings are sup-
1,1987, ported by irrevocable bank lines of credit which expire in 1992. Accord-

ingly, the amounts outstanding have been included in long-term debt The1 Mng@rm M bank lines provide for maximum nmounts ($75 milkon related to nuclear

SCE&G's annual tender Pollution Control Facilittes Revenue Bonds fuel and $25 million related to fossil fuel) that may be outstanding at any
(which do not include the 5.95% Series, due 2003) are secured by hke hme.

principal amounts of its First and Refunding Mortgoge Bonds. At December 31,1989 the amount outstanding for nuclear fuel was

GENCO's annual tender Pollution Control Facilibes Revenue Bonds approximately $60.5 million of a weighted average interest rate of 8.54%
are secured by on irrevocoble letter of credit expiring in 1991, and the amount outstanding for fossil fuel was opproximately $16.6

These annual tender Bonds bear interest at a rate, not to exceed 15% million of a weighted average interest rate of 8.59%. At December 31,
per annum, (1) set between 80% and 120% of an index rate bnsed on 1988 the amount outstanding for nuclear fuel was approximately $59.2
one-year yield evaluations of comparable tax-exempt obligations, or (2) million of a weighted average interest rate of 9.44% and the amount
equal to 65% of one-year yield evoluchons of U. S. Treasury Bonds of outstanding for fossil fuel was approximately $24.0 million at a weighted
par. The interest rate is odjusted annually but may become fixed until average interest rate of 9.33%.
maturity. These Bonds also provide that the holders may require the
Bonds to be purchased at por upon each annual adjustr._ J of the Interest 5. Stockholders' investment (' Including Preferred Stock Not
rob or at the hme the interest rote becomes fixed until maturity. If the Subject to Purchase or Sinking funds)*-
Bonds are tendered by the holders, the Company intends to reoffer the
Bonds to the public. Due to the irrevocable letter of credit and provisions The changes in " Common stock", without par value, during 1989,

of the Bond Indentures, which permit the Company to purchase the Bonds 1988 and 1987 are summortzed as follows:

In lieu of redemption and resell them, and to substitute other security
fiumber Thousandsarrangements, the Bonds are classified as long term debt.
of shares af Dollars

The annual amounts of long-term debt maturtties, including the
amounts due under nuclear and fossil fuel agreements (see Note 4), and Balance January 1,1987 40,296,147 $574,242

0"a 258
sinking fund requirements for the years 1990 through 1994 are summo-
rized as follows: Balance December 31,1987 40,296,147 574,500

| Bo c December 31.1988 40.296,147 $574g

238', 9 Bolence December 31.1989 40,296,147 $573,583

19o2 103.466

{

1

1
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The Company's employee stock benefit plans' trustee and ogent for 7. Inco/De T0XeS
its Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan purchase previously Total income tax expense for 1989,1988 and 1987 is os follows:
issued and outstanding shores of the Company's common stock in the
open mothet. 1989 1988 1987

The Restoled Articles of Incorporat on of the Company do not limit the
dividends that may be payable on its common stock However, the 6h0** W M85)
Restoled Articles of incorporoflon af SCE&G and the indenturcs underlying

cunent income taxes:
certain of its bond issues contain provisions that moy limit the payment of Federal $21,810 $33,630 $66,850 '

cash dividends on common stock In oddition, with respect to hydroelec- State 2,034 5,297 - 10,117
tric projects, the Federal Power Act may require the appropnat on of a

Total current taxes 23,844 38,927 76,967
portion of the eamings therefrom. At December 31,1989, approximately
$5.9 million of retained somings were restricted as to payment of cash ygaxa, nd 28,595 26.829 16,361dividends on common stock.

State 6.164 5,417 4,266
Cash dividends on common stock were declared at on annual rate

per shore of $2.46, $2 40 and $2.32 for 1989,1988 and 1987, Total detwed taxes 34,759 32,246 20,627

respectively, investment tax credns:
Dolerred 405 1,675 2,821

6 Preferred Stock (Subject to Purchase or Sinking Funds): Amoruzanonof amounts

deferred (credit) (4,686) (5,220) (5,410)
The call premium of the respective series of pretened stock in no Ottw - - 241

case exceeds the amount of the annual dividend Retirements under
Totalinvestment tax credns (4,281) (3,545) (2,348) -sinking fund requirements are of por values.

At any time when dividends have not been paid in full or declared Totot income tax expense $54,322 $67,628 $95,246

and set oport for payment on oil series of preferred stock, SCE&G may not
redeem any shares of preferred stock (unless all shares of preferred stock Current income taxes noted above reflects approximately $8.2

' then outstonding are redeemed) or purchase or otherwise acquire for milhon of income tax benefits related to storm damoge costs which are
value any shores of preferred stock except in accordance with on offer included as a reduction in maintenance expense in the Consolidated
made to oil holders of preferred stock SCE&G may not redeem any shares

Statements ofincome(see Note 2A).
of preferred stock (unless all shores of pretened stock then outstanding Total income taxes differ from amounts computed by applying the
are redeerned) or purchase or otherwise acquire for value any shores of statutory Federal income tax rate of 34% for 1989 and 1988, and 40%
preferred stock (except out of monies set aside os purchase funds or for 1987 to pre-tox income os follows:
sinking funds for one or more series of preferred stock) of any time when
it is in default under the provisions of the purchase fund or sinking fund 1989 1988 1987
forany senes of preferred stock

The aggregole annual amounts of purchase fund or sinking fund gho m nds W M en)

requirements for preferred stock for the years 1990 through 1994 ore Netincome $122,625 $120,746 $128,865
summortzed as tollows: Totalincome tax expense:

Chorged to operatirg expenses 65,535 69,030 95,051
Year Arnount Year Amount Char 0ed to otherincome (3,013) (1,402) 195

Fhousands WD@n) Tax benent of storm domoge costs (8.200) - -

Preferred stock dividends 7,263 8.014 10.437
$ j99j $ Total pre tax income $184,210 $196,388 $234,548

1992 2,515 income taxes on above at statutory
Fedorollncome tax rate $ 62,631 $ 66,772 $ 93.819

The changes in " Preferred Stock (Subject to Purchase or Sinking increases (decreases) ottributoble to:
Funds)~ during 1989,1988 and 1987 are summarized as follova Anowance for funds used during

construction (excluding nuclear

Number Thousands W) 046) (619) (825)
d Shores W Donors Deferred retum on plant investment,

not of omortizonon 1,444 1,444 (1,575)
Bolonce January 1,1987 1,824,858 $117,542 Deproclation ditterences (859) 2,028 4,163i

l Shores Redeemed. Amornzonon of Investment tax
. $100 por value (263,994) (26,399) credits (4,686) (5,220) (5,410)

$50 por vulue (130,211) (6,511) Amorttzotion of utigation settlement-

Bo nce ber 1,1987 1,430,653 84,632 o ed (4,686) - -

,

$100 por value 0,390) 039) come tax effect) 5.411 7,071 8,630
$50 por value (132,980) (6.649) DefeneOncome tax nowback at

bl0her rates than statutory (3,353) (2,387) (3,543),

Bolonce December 31,1988 1,290,283 77,244 Other differences, net (834) (1,461) (13)
'

I r a ue (5,692) (569)
Totalincome tax expense $ 54,322 $ 67,628 $ 95,246

$50 por value (172,732) (8.637)
Bolonce December 31,1989 1.111.859 $ 68,038
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"Tatal deferred loxes" results from timing differences in recognition of SCE&G currently maintains policies (for itself and on beholf of the
the following items: PSA) with Nuclear Electnc Insurance Umited (NEll) and American

Nuclear Insurers (ANI) providing combined property and decontamination
1989 1988 1987 insurance coverage of $975 milhon for any losses in excess of $500*

milhon pursuant to existing primary coverages (with AN1) on Summerm sonds e n) Station. SCE&G pays annual premiums and, in addition, could be

Chorged to expenses. ossessed a retrooct:ye premium not to exceed 7 % times its annual
Accelerated deprec6ohon and premium in the event of property damoge loss to any nuclear generahng

amortizohon $23,802 $30.384 $31,543 tocikties covered by NEIL Based on the current onnual premium, this
Delerred tuoioccounhng 4,387 3,950 (2,041) retrooctive premium would be opproximately $5.1 milkon.
Other, not 6,570 (2,088) (8.875) To the extent that insurable cla!ms for proparty domoge, decontami-

Totot deferred taxes $34,759 $32.246 $20,627 notion, repair and replacement and other costs and expenses arising from
o nuclear incident at Summer Station exceed the policy limits of insur-
once, or to the extent such insuronce becomes unovoitable in the future,

Al December 31,1989 the cumulative net amount of income tax
and to the extent that SCE&G's rates would not recover the cost of any

timing differences on which deferred taxes have not been provided fotoled
purchased replocement power, SCE&G will retain the risk of loss as a self.

approximately $79 million. (See Note IH)
insurer. SCE&G has no reason to anticipate o serious nuclear incident of

The Intemal Revenue Service has examined and closed consolidated Summer Station. If such an incident were to occur, it could have o
FederalIncome tax returns of the Company through 1984.

materially adverse impact on the Company's financial posihon.

| 8. Short Term Borrowings: 10. Segment of Business Information:
' Segmunfamotim of Demba 31,1989,1988 md 1987 mdcredit h erm I seo 70 da r s of

credit and short-term borrowings at December 31,1989,1988 and fodhe years M mded is os foh

1987 and for the years then ended are os follows: 1989

Electric Gas Transit Total

Duernw 3l'
(Thousands of Donan)

1989 1988 4 87 Operotmg revenues $ 822.112 $297,o69 $ 4,102 $1,123,283

1 -
(Douarsin Millions) Operat\ng expenses,

excluding depreciation
unos of credit of year-end $ 90.3 $90.2 $ 90.2 and omornzation 538,002 260,974 8.827 807,803
ShorHerm borrowings(includmg Depractotion and

| commercloi paper) during the year: omorttzotion 90,286 11.655 355 102.296
| Maximum outstandmg $113.3 $98.8 $133.1
L Average outstandmg $ 44.6 $55.6 $ 39.1 10 01 operating expenses 628,288 272,629 9,182 910.099

Weighled overage doely inserest rates- Operating income (loss) $ 193.824 $ 24.440 $(5,080) 213,184
Bank locos 9.48% 7.45% 7.07 %
Commerclot paper 9.18% 7.73% 6.65% Add - Other income, net 7,125

,

Unsecured promissory note 8.89% 8.89% - Less-Interest charges 90.421'

Short-term borrowin0s outstondmg at - Preferred stock dividends 7.263

" * " " ' * * ' '

80 loans - $ 2.25 $ 2.25
We6ghted overagilnterest rate - 8.55% 8.76% Capital expenditures:

Commerclot paper $ 37.6 $66.5 $ 19.2 Identtflable $ 154.356 $ 22.012 $ 142 $ 178.510
Weighted overage interest rote 8.73% 9.40% 8.30%

Unsecured promissory note - $30 0 - Utmzed for overall Company operofions 5.035

Weighted overo0e interest rote - 8.89% - Total $ 181,545

Identifiable ossets at
9. Commitments and Contingencies: December 31,1989:

Utility plant, net $2,149.226 $249.062 $ 1,421 $2.399,709
Nuclearinsurance Inventones 77,353 7.182 450 84,985

The Price Anderson indemnification Act (the Act), which deals with Total $2.226,579 $256,244 $ 1,871 $2.484,694
SCE&G's pubhc tiobikty for a nuclear incident, was amended in 1988 to

Assets utmzed for overor, Company operaftons 499.813increase the liabihty hmit for third-party claims associated with any
nuclear incident to $7.8 billion currently. Each reoctor licensee is currently Total ossets $2.984.507

hable for up to $66.2 million per reactor owned for each nuclear incident
occurring at any reoctor in the United States, provided that not more than
$10 milhon of the habihty per reactor would be assessed per year.
SCE&G's maximum ossessment, based on its two-thirds ownership of
Summer Station, would be approximately $44 million per incident, but
not more than $6.7 milkon per year.
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1988 1987

Iloctric Gas Transit Total Elecinc Gos Trcisit Total

_ _ _ (Thousands of Dolds) (Thowands of Colds)
Operahng revenues $ 787,956 $291,308 $ 4,060 $1,083,324 Operahng revenues $ 806,826 $305,934 $ 3,212 $1,115,972

.

'Operahng expenses, OperotIng expenses,
excluding deproctohon excluamo deprociotton j
ond omorttzonon 515.081 257,500 8,684 731,265 and amortization $39,604 271,644 7,756 819,004 |

Deprec4otton and Deprecionon and amorttzohon 82,758 9,519 306 92,583
omortizohon 86,162 10,843 384 97,389

Total operating expenses 622,362 281,163 8,062 911,587
Toiot operahng expenses 601,243 268,343 9,068 878,654 hahng income (loss) $ 184,464 $ 24,771 $(4,850) 204,385
Operahng income (loss) $ 186,713 $ 22,965 $(5,008) 204,670

Add - Other income, not 6,395
Add - Other income, not 4,147 Less -Interest charges 71,478
Less -inktest chofges 80,057 - Pieterred stock dividends 10.437

- Preferted stock dividends 8,014
Not income $ 128,865 J

Net tncome $ 120,746 I

Capitol expenditures: Capittil expenditures:
Identifiable $ 148,599 $ 26.027 $ 230 $ 174,856 Identttiable $ 146,281 $ 21.034 $ 333 $ 167,648
Utilized for overoll Company oper0tions 8.034 Utilized for overoll Company operations 5,670

Tutol $ 182,890 Totot $ 173,318

Identttiable ossets at identthable ossets of
December 31,1988. December 31,1987:
Ultitty plant, not $2,098,361 $239,861 $1,631 $2,339,853 Utility piant, net $2,045,819 - $225,503 $ 1,783 52,273,105
inventones 73,629 7,285 440 81,354 Jventories 74,977 6,859 374 82,210

Total $2,171,990 $247,146 $ 2,071 $2.421,207 Total $2,120,796 $232,362 - $ 2,157 $2,355,315

Assets utilized for overall Company operchons 466,072 Assets utilized for overall Company operations 358,942

Tote:ossets ' $2,887.279 Total ossets $2.714,257

11, QuarterlyFinancialData(Unaudited):
1989 e

First Second Thins Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Annual

total operonng

revenues (000) $285.814 $252.549 $300,310 $284.601 $1,123,283
operottng

income (000) 55.064 44,023 69.076 45.021 213,184

Net income (0o0) 33,909 21.004 45.430 22,282 122,625
Eomin0s per shore

of common stock
as reponed .84 .52 1.13 .55 3.04

1988

First Second Tturd Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quoner Quorter Annual

Total operonn0

revenues (000) $302,235 $226,910 $284,062 $270,117 $1,083,324
Operating

income (000) 58,831 37,396 63,879 44,564 204.670
Netincome(000) 38,928 17,371 42,744 21,703 120,746
Eommgs per shore

cicommon t'ock
as reponed .97 .43 1.06 .54 3.00
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1989 1988

4th 3rd 2nd 1st 4th 3rd 2nd im
Otr. Ort. Otr. Otr. Ok. Olt. Ok. Otr.

'

Pflee 8enge:(c)
' HI0h 35 3/4 35'1/2 33 7/8 3134 32 114 32 $'8 33 5/8 33-1/8

Low 32 1/4 32-3'4 30 29-5'8 30-3'8 29 3/4 30 281/2

iDevleenes Per these:

J)$9 Amount Date Doctored Dole Poid ,

First Quorter $.615 February 22,1989 April 1,1989 !

Second Quorter .615 April 26,1989 July 1,1989
Third Quarter .615 August 23,1989 October 1,1989 ,

fourth Cuarter .615 October 25,1989 Jonvory 1,1990

1988 Amount Qg.tg Doctored Qote Pold

FirW Quoner S 80 February 24,1988 April 1,1988
'

Second Quoner .80 April 27,1968 July 1,1988
Third Quoner .00 August 24,1988 October 1,1988

Fourt.Quorter .80 October 26,1988 January 1,1989

December 31,
__

1989 1988

Number elcommen shores outWonding 40,296,147 40,296,147
Number of comrnon Wookholders of record 45,650 47,944

$

pi'wincipal market for SCANA common slook is the New york Stock Exchon9e (slock symbol SCG).

(!) C reponed on the i.ew York Stock Exchon9e 00mpoelle Lishn9-

,
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Management s Discussion & Analysis of Financial Condihon & Results of Operation

l/QUld/fy And C0pif0/ ReSou/CeS Appoumoloty 60 7% d bici cosh reaunements Oncluding divi

The capital reeds of the Company onse pomorey from the capito, ws) was pomid hom mtwnot suces in 1989 os wmgorod m

reautrenents of SCE &G s operchons and constructon proyom because 73 4% 'n 1988 Dunng 1989 substantolly oli funds for expenditures

roles for regulated services are losed on histonCol cost amoJnts to the ossoCloted with domoges from Humcore Hugo were provided from
I Detent inflation occurs and rates are not oppropriately odjusted on o timely in%%Dy gereroted funds and #e sole of commerClol paper Expenditures

tosis. tre Company s reguicke subsidiones moy not recover ne costs o, dunnp 1990 tor Humcone Hugo domoges are nct egected to be

providing services Trerefore the Company s future financio! positon and 5'9h''' cont E xtemoi funds for 1989 were provioed from o $75 miikon

results of operations could tse impocted by future in'lotiorary trends term toon o $70 millon ton > note. o $34 milkon note and shon-term

As a resutt of continuing customer growth the Company beheves WmmerCloi paper sold on on intenm basis The proceeds were used to
'

00d00 electnc generot;ng copocity will be necessory dunng the rett t!ve refund commercial paper and other shod-term inoebtedness of $105

years Although the source of this 00dihoroi generating capacity hos not *'H'on and Piphre Cypmoton s mke*Ny lobikhes d $34 minon
= teen determined ne current strategy is to install gas furtunes to meet De Company has in e'tect o shelt registrahon for the issuonce from

[ increases in peot ioods These units have the lowest copliol cost to install time to time o on oggregate $200 milkon in unsecured medium-term

and will suppod customer reeds while tre Company assesses the Uebt secunbes irany soles of these securthes ore consummated. the

sources and timing of oddihonal copocity including base 6000 generation proceeds may be used to fund cod'honal business activities in non-utikty
- The ability -' tre Company B regulated subsidiores to replace subsidiones to reduce short-term debt incurred in connection therewith or

existing ptont investment as well as to expand to meet future demond for Cenerai corporate purposes in addihon. SCE&G has in e'tect a shott

will depend upon their obikty to att oct the necessary hnoncial capitoi on '89'stration statement under which it con issue on additional $100 milkon
roosonoble terms The abihty to attract such capitol will oepend upon tre of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonos which moy te used to refund debt'

regulated subsidiones abiley to obtain ocoquote and timely rate reket O''0' 0"*r wrporate purposes whether 00dthonal securthes will be sold

On July 3.1989 the PSC granted SCE&G opproximately $219 and ne hnung and onount d such soms wik @Nnd upon mu
cond hons and oner tactorsmilhon of a requested $27 2 milkon annual increase in tetail electnc-

revenues Tre PSC order granted on ollowed retum on common equity of Me Company and as s@sidones have ovMoue to nem Ws bom
""" 5 #0 3 in13 25% On January 3.1990 in comphonce with the July 3 1989 PSC g es 1 s 1990 cash requirerrents will teorder SCl&G sutsequently reduced its retod electnc rates by approxe
met pnmonly through intem lty generated funds funds available throughITotely $7 7 milkon to retiect loV er depreClohon expense resulting from o

the extens:on of Summer Stofion s bcense The ettect of such reduchon is o@W MM W
to decrease the additional onnual revenues allowed in the July 3.1989 tN year Whether oddihonoi securthes will te sold and the timing and

order from $219 milhon to $ 14 2 milhon or on annual increase of 19% omount of such soles will depend upon market conditions and other

(see Note 2B of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements)
tactors Actual 1990 construction and nuclear tuel expenditures may vary
from the eshmates set forth above due to toctors such as intlotion ondOn November 28 1989 the PSC granted SCE&G on increase in hrm

retail natural gas rates that are oesigned to increase annual revenues by economic conditions reguiotion and iegislation rates of lood growth

$ 101 milhon This represents opproximately 89 5% of SCE&G s request environmental protection stondords and the cost and availabihty o'
cofor on increase of opproximately $113 milkon in its order the PSC

outhonzed a 12 75% return on common equity The new rates become Company expects that it hos or con obtain odeouote sources of

ettective on Novemter 30 1989 On January 8 1990 the PSC denied financing to meet its cash requirements in the long term

the Consumer Advocate s petrion for reconsiderchon ono rehoonng o' the Results Of Operations
gas rote order The Consumer Advocate has 30 aoys to appeal the
decision to the South Corchno Circuit Court Eomings and Dindends

The Company sustained signihcont Jamoge to its electne transmis Earnings per shore of common stock the percent increase (de
sion. distnDution and other tocilities os e ;esult of Hurocone Hugo on crease) from the previous year and the rate of return eamed on common

- September 21 22 1989 Total costs vitobuted to " ' reptocorrent and equity for the years 1987 through 1989 were os tonows
repair of domoged plant were opproxinately $$6 m m O! this amount 1989 1988 1987
$13 4 milhon will be recovered through insurance and on odditional iomings per shore $3 04 $3 00 $3 20
$19 3 milkon associated witt. 'opitoi expendnures has been incluoed in Percent increase (oecrease) in
' Utility Plant ' For eiectnc costs not capitohled or covered by insurance comings per shore 13- (6 3%) 56%

D' ""($22 mithon) SCE&G received on order trom the PSC on Februory 6 ['0]o 13 4N 13 5% 14 8 %1990 opproving the ottset in the 1989 Consohdoted Statement of
income of $13 8 milhon oi storm retored costs 0+ter income tax benehts Earnings per shore and retum on common equity increased in 1989
of $8 2 milkon through the opplication of credits comed on its books os from 1988 primarily as o result of increased electnc and gas operating
a result of a 1980 settlement of conoin htigation The remaining non- margins wnich were potholiv ot' set by higher otner operation ond
electnc storm costs of $ 13 milhon have teen included in 1989 operating maintenonce egenses and interest charges f amings per shore and
expenses The treatment prescnted by the PSC did not require any rott retum on common equity decreased in 1988 from 1987 pnmonty as o
incmose for SCE &G S customers result of lower retail electnc roles ordered by the PSC ond placed into

The estimated pnmary cash requirements for 1990 excluding e'tect January 1 1988 and higher interest charges
requirerrents for fuel iiobihtes and short term borrowngs and ine octuot AHowonce for funds used during Construction ( AFC) is a utikty
pomary cosh reouirerrents for 1989 are as tonows cccounhng prochce whereby a portion of the cost of both equity and

1990 1989 borrowed funds used to finance construction (which is shown on the
(T ousands W Dow balance sheet as construction work in progress) is capitolized Both the

Construction expenditures excluding equity and he debt portions o AFC are noncash items of nonoporchngr

onowance ter tunos useo donnG income which have the e'tect of incret sing reported net income AFC

!r res mpanW opproumately 5% of net income in 1989 and 1988 and 3%N o fue xpo u 3
Motunnp obligations reoempt ons one in 1987

sinking and purchase fund Dunng the penod March 1984 through June 1987 the Compon)
requirements 26 218 1688tI recorded coryng costs (including egu ty return) associated with the

10toi $240 433 $344 2!i prodachor mvestment net of occumulated depreciation reioting to 400
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- MW d electric generating copocity previousty removed from role base. The gas operating margin for 1989 increased from 1988 pomority
10001 delened corrying costs, o noncash item included under 1)ther due to on increose in the number of customers and hegter overoge use
income" os "Delerted retum on plant investment', represenled opproxi- per industnol customer. Residential and commerciol classes had lower
motely $% of not income for 1987. Commercing July 1,1987 the dekotherm sales despfle increases in numbers of customers because of !

Corrlpony coosed the deletrol of carrying costs and began amortizing tre warmer weatter in the first Quarter of 1989. The decrease in tre pas
occumulated delerred carrying costs over o lerbyear period (See Notes oporating margin for 1988 compared to 1987 ts pnmority the result of 0

IE ond 2H of Notes to Consohdoted Financial Stoloments.) decrease in industnol demand which more than offset on increase in retall
in 1989 tre Company's Board of Directors raised the Quarterly cosh natural gas rates placed into effect December 1,1987 (see Note 2J of

dividend on common stock to 61.5 cents per shore from 00 0 cents per Notes to Consohdo18d financlo! Stolements). Changes in custorfers and
shore. The increoso, effechve with the dividend payoble on April 1,1989, dekotherm (DT) soles of natural gas are presented in the following table.

,
rolsed the indcoled annual dividend role to $2.46 per shore from $2.40. ine,some (Decesone)from Pnor voor
The Ocupony has increosed tre dividend role on its common stock in 36

Cuneomms volume (DT)em sW yes
closefhcot+0n 1989 1988 1989 1988

Operottry Margins p ,derrhol 3,770 28.8585.515

$g ( (457.807Elecft|C operating margins for 1989,1988 and 1987 were os yl 4
8

(6.0313 852)to M gai,,or resole - (1) 1.923.030
1909 1988 1987

1 0001 4.258 6.061 3.700.472 (5.656.516)
(Alf2ns orDoNors)

**

Elecirtc operati..ig reve iues $822.1 $788 0 $806 8 Gas purchased for msole increased in 1989 compared to 1988
Lees . Fuel used in electne generosion 224 0 224 3 227.9 pnmorily os o result of increased customer demand for natural gas ;

Purchased and interchon9e power, het (2.0) (6 4) (12 5) por16 ally uftset by lower gas costs. Gas purchased for resale decreased in 1
10:o1 5000.1 $570.1 $$91.4 1988 compared to 1987 primordy as a result of lower custorrer demand

t r natural gas. )The 1989 electric operating margin increased from 1988 primarity
due to higher retail electrc rates ploced into effect on July 3,1989 (see Other Operahn0 Expenses j
Note 2B of Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements), increased Other operation and maintenance expenses increased pnmorily due ;

kilowatt hour (KWH) soles os o result of the increase in the number of to costs related to domoges caused by Hurricone Hugo and severe
electnc customers and increased overage customer usoge due to warmer summer storms and increased expenses related to Summer Station 1

summer nother. Ite 1988 electre operatin0 margin decreased from ouloges. As o result of tre Company's cost containment efforts, other i
1987 primorWy due to lower retoll electne roles placed into effect JanuorY ooerotion and maintenance expenses in 1988 did not change signife

!1,1988 (see Note 21 of Notes to Consohdoted Financial Statements) contly from the prior yect. hereoses in deprecichon and amortization
which more lhon ottset on increase in customer demand. expense for 1989 and 1988 reflect odditions to plant in seryce. Incorre i

Increases (decreases) In electric customers and mogowott hour tax expense decreased for 1989 from 1988 os a result of the tax impacts
(MWH) soles volume by classes of customers are presented in the of offsethng storm domoge costs with lihgation settlement-reloled credits i

tollowing table. Os approved by the PSC (see Note 2A of Notes to Consohdated Financial !

Increase (Decree) From Pnor Year Statements). The decrease in income tax expense for 1988 results |

Cussomas
~

Volume (WWH) primarily from o reduchon in the Federal corporale income tax rate

cinesslicohon 1989 1988 1989 1988 effective July 1,1987 and lower pre-tax income resuthng trorn a

Resodenhcl 6.487 7,619 128.866 40.677 reductior in retall electnc rates. Other taxes increased in 1989 from 1988

00mmercial 1.404 1,632 202.831 167,089 primarily due to higher property toxH caused by increased milloge roles
Inouemol <2) 8 38,722 (36.059) and additional property. The decrease in other taxes in 1988 from 1987
So6e for recole o ) 41,159 (38,731) gegypted from o change in the method of recovery of municipal tronchise

total 7.9 9.311 4 956 14 8
Interest Char 0es

Fuel used in electric generchon for 1989 remained relot voly un- Interest on long-term debt increased $11.1 and $7.0 milhon in
changed from 1988 even though KWH generation increased because the 1989 ond 1988, respectively, wten compared to the respective prcvious
generohon mix shifted toward nuclear generchon (at unit-costs lower than years. The increase in 1989 was due primanly to SCE&G's $75 milhon
fossil fuels) and per unit fossil fuel costs were lower. Fuel used in electric bank toon obtained in January 1989, the Company's $70 milhon bank
generotton for 1988 decreased from 1987 pnmority because of a note sold in January 1989 and higher interest rates The increase in
reduction in the overoge costs of lossil and nuclear fuels. Income from 1988 resulted primonly from interest associated with the issuance of
purchased and interchange power, ret, decreased for 1989 compared to $100 million pnncipal amount of 8-3/4% Series First and Refunding
1988 pnmortly due to increased purchases of lower cost electncity from Mortgage Bonds in February 1987, the issuonce of $4.365 milkun of tax-
other utdttes. Income from purchased and interchange power, ret, exempt, annual tender pollution control bonds in September 1987, a $40
decreased for 1988 compared to 1987 largety due to the decreased milhon 8 32% Bank Note in December 1987 and higher interest roles.
demand for electricity by other utilities. Other interest expense decreased $1.1 milhon in 1989 and in-

Summer weather combined with on increase in the number of creased $4.1 milhon in 1988 compared to the respective previous years.
electre customers resulted in on all hme pook demand record of 3,144 The decrease in 1989 resulted pomonly from lower short-term borrowings
MW on Juht 11,1989 The previous years record of 3.021 MW was set and a decrease in interest expense related to refunds to wholesale
on August 18,1988. customers Trw increase in 1988 resulted from on increase in short-term

Gos operating margins for 1989,1988 and 1987 were os follows- bonowings, higher interest rates, and interest expense related to omounts
1989 1988 1987 refunded to wholesale customers.

(Mnons of Donors)
00s opwohn9 revenues $297.1 $291.3 $306 o
Lees.oos purchased for recole 212.1 209 3 222.3

total $85o S 82.0 $ 83.7 i
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SelectedFinancialData

For the Vests Enoeu Deobater 31, 1989 1988 1987 1986 1985 1984 1979
,

llelement ellaceme Delo (ThousorWW of Mars erovt abador andper shes ornours)

Opershng Revenues:
Elecinc $ 822,112 $ 787,956 $ 806.826 $ 800,488 $ 787,796 $ 746,745 $401,281

Gos 297,069 291,308 305,934 289,429 318,856 378,491 138,386

fronsil 4,102 4,080 3.212 3,119 3,689 3,178 2,146

fololoperohng Revenues 1,123,283 1,083,324 1,115,972 1,102,036 1,110,341 1,128,414 541,813

Operonng Exponen
Fuel usedin electric generohon 224,035 224.278 227.877 216.076 229,249 223,768 185.824
Gos purchosed for resolo 212.112 209,344 222,319 215,928 246,760 289,212 110,702

Other operchon ond mointenance 247,440 222,396 214,865 209,629 195,031 187,448 67,963

Deproc6at60n and omorttrohon 102.296 97,389 92,583 90,627 86,899 74,914 35,444

laxes 124,216 125,247 153,943 171,060 154,804 153,776 62,008

Total 0perahn9 Expenses 910,099 878,654 911,587 903,320 912,743 929,118 461,741

Operonn9 income 213,184 204.670 204,385 196,716 197,598 199,296 80,072

10101 Otherincome 7,125 4,147 6,395 9.825 15,721 17,647 26,956

income 8eloreInteress Chor9es and
Preferred Stock DMoonds 220,309 208,817 210,780 208,541 213.319 216,943 107,028-

fololintersel Chorges, Nel 90,421 80,057 71.478 71,934 83,218 78,248 51,347

Ptolerted Stock Cosh DMaends of
Sube6d6ary 7,263 8,014 10,437 14.443 16,541 16,877 12.315

Nellncome $ 122,625 $ 120,746 $ 128,865 $ 122,164 $ 113,560 $ 121,818 $ 43.366

We49hlod Avero9e Number of Common
Shores Oulttondm9 (Thousands) 40,296 40,296 40,296 40,296 40,296 39,900 23,540

Eomin9s Per Shore of Commor, Stock $3 04 $3.00 $3.20 $303 $2.82 $305 $1.84
DMdends Dociored Per Shore of Common Stock $2.46 $2.40 $2.32 $2.24 $2.16 $2.05 $1.68
Percent ol0perahngincome (Loss)

Belore income Taxes:
Elecinc 91 90 91 93 92 87 97
Got 12 13 12 9 10 15 6

Tronsit (3) (3) (3) (2) (2) (2) (3)

|
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Deosm8er 31, 1989 1988 1987 1986 1985 19M 1979

Delsest theelDale (ThouseMB of DokW5 ausqW afsteks and;ur shev omount)

Uusy Plant, Nel $2.444.278 $2,384.633 $2,313,906 $2.248.657 $2.221,070 $2,205,297 $1.482,688

local Assem $2.964.507 $2.887,279 $2.714,257 $2,587,491 $2,550,627 $2,506,996 $1,659.127

Common [quely $ 918,235 $ 895,727 $ 871,620 $ 836.913 $ 806,155 $ 778,251 $ 449,397

Pretened Secok SA)ectio Purchase
a $6nking Fund Requ6remenn 68,038 77,244 84,632 117,542 152,514 156,789 126,364

Pretened Stock Not Sut$ect to Purchase
c Fund Requ6rements 28.027 26.029 26,029 26.029 26,262 26,262 26,262

L.on9 Term Nel 1,003,972 885.679 896,963 757,340 791.539 900,878 681,454

TotalCapitolirot60n 52,016.272 $1.884.679 $1.879,244 $1,737,824 $1,776.470 $1,862,180 $1,263,477

Common Shores Oulsionding

(Yvor End)(Thousands) 40,296 40.296 40,296 40,296 40,296 40,296 24,195

book Value Por Shore of
Common Stock (Year-End) $22.79 $22.23 $2163 $20.77 $20.01 $19 31 $18.57

Other Slettence
Electric:

Cuesomers(Year-End) 435,001 427,089 417,778 406.511 393.810 378.960 336,700

Solos (Mill 60n KWH) 14.885 14,457 14,314 13,704 13,041 12,590 11,252

Residenhol:
Avero9e onnual use per

customer (KWH) 12,891 12,805 12,988 12,821 11,992 12.061 11,627

Avero9e annualrole
per KWH $0699 $.0691 $.0724 $.0759 $0774 $.0757 $ 0464

Generatin9Copobility NelMW
(Year End) 3,891 3.891 3,890 3.890 3.959 3.959 3.359

TerritortolPook Demond. lest MW 3,144 3.021 2,943 2,853 2,703 2,596 2,299

00s:
Cuelomers (Year-End) 205.657 201,399 195,338 192,941 191,002 189,544 164,277

Solos (Thousand Therms) 714,585 677,580 734,145 671,881 647,215 737,059 545,387

Residenhot:
Avero9e annualuse per

cuelomer(therms) 575 617 627 548 524 618 664

Avero9e annualrole
por tnorm $ 69 $.70 $.68 $ 68 $ 67 $ 69 $.34

imnelt
Number of Cooches 84 114 108 117 122 123 96
Revenue Poseongers

Comed (Thousands) 6.430 6.723 8.668 8.699 9,032 9.658 9,548
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Notice ofAnnualMeeting Corporate Headquarters StockholderInquiries Bond Trustee and
PohnenoCenter Queshansconcoming divdend Paying Agent

The W Ann @lMeehng 1426 MainStreet cyments o, otterstockhoder scrgsrustogpelaging
ofStocAtmMets of SCANA Columtna.SC 29201 rrotte sshwld te directedinwrit- Mortgagesoes:
Corporphon wittbe heldin Teloptone (803)748 3000 Ing tothe Secretaroland Shore- MonulocturersHs overTrust

'***' S*'***' D*? "***' CW"V*YColumbia, $ Con Weonesday- MalliogAddiess
) Ownpon(smodin0 OgorowTrug Deponment-Apt #25. The meeMog w'Il SCANACorporoton " #D

" [ **3y" y
contone at 10:000.m. in me Columbo.SC 29218

AuditorsBo# rem of me Columb@ Common andPteletred
Dolottle & ToucheMatriottHotel,1200 Hamp.

S!OCklIS!!Dg5 Cenited Puulcknounnonts InvestcrCommunicationsIon Street. Probes willbe commonstocko SCANA 1426 MainStreel.Sune 820 Intenm reports provding sum-mo#edtostxAtmeets M Corporotonis hstedandtrodedon Columbia.SC 29201 moryfinancelstaterrentsand
Match. StockhoMets whoore the NewYork90ck Exchange
unable toattendthe Annual TtetckersymboltsSCG Thecor. Recordkeepingand Qt**S W0,
Meehng shouldtetum their porOle nome SCANAisusedin PayingAgents first, second and third quoriers. A
proxles prompftybymo#. newspopsstxkhshngs Cwon9xA copyd SCANA's AnnualRepod on

Tre 5% senes cumulohve pre- SCANACorporatonSecretonal Fam104(os and wnhiteW
terred stockof SouthCarohno andShorenolderServoes ntesand ExchangeCommisson)
Electrc &GasCompany Department (054) undtheSlohstcolSupplementto
(SCE&G),SCANA's pnncipalsub- Columbio.SC 29218 tre1989 AnnualReponmeovou-
sdory,is also hsted ord troded SCf&GPreferred90ck oblewithoutcharge. Inquires
on tre NewYork90ck Exchange. SouthCorohnoNahonalBank concerningochydesofSCANA
The tcher symbol ts SAC Pr, tre SecuntesTranster Servoes- Corporohonanditssubsidores
rewspaperlistingis SCrE pt Room 101 and requestsforpubicohans
DMdendPaymentDates 101 Greystone Boulevard should oe oddressed totheinves-

Columbo.SC 29226 torRelohonsDepartment(054)ofQuartertydivdendsonSCANA's
common stockare normally pay- TransferAgents theCompm/smaihng waress
able ontre krst daydJanuwv. cbmmon9xk InvestorContact
Apol JulyandOctobertostock- SouthCorotina NohonalBank H. JohnWinn,Ill
holders of ramtd onthe 10th doy SecuntiesTronger Seryces- Monoger-Invegm Relotons
of tremonthpreced:ngthepay- Room 101 Telephore:(803)748-3240
mont date- 101 GreystoneBoulevard
Dividends onSCE&G's preferred Columbo SC29226

investots, Ass 0Clotion
stockare pod quarterlyontre ManufacturersHanoverTrust

Forinformatonabout this organi-
zotion'sactivites,wineto: Associ-somedotesosthecommonstock Company otionof SCANAinvestors, c/o Mr.divdends 9xkTrondw Deponment- '' 22
P*' ***"'****'ha"rleston, SCDMdendReinvestment 15tnFloor
ghtonRood.Cplan 450Wbst 33rd 9reet

SCANAofters a Divdend Reinvest. NewYmA NY10001

mentandDockPurchasePlanto SCE&GPrekred90ck ihisreportisissuedsoletybrtre
its common stockholdersof re. SouthCorohno NotonalBank purposeofprovstinginformohon it
cord. Abrochure, Authonzahon Secuntes Transter Servces- is notinlendedbruseinconnecton
Formand retum envelope are ou- Room 101 withanysoleorpurchaseof orany
tomotcotty moiled tooilnew 101 Greystone Boulevord solellaton atoters ebuyorsett,
stockholders. For tunterinformo- Columbo SC29226 onysecurites
honorforqueshonsoboutyour TheChose MonhottonBonA NA
DRP occount,wnte tothe Secre- SockTronster Department
torialand Shoreho'1er Sennces P.O. Box 469. Washington Brdge
Deponment(054)attheCampo- Schon
n(s moihng oddress- NewYorA NY10033
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